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May 26, 2010
2:00 - 3:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick Capuio
Kessler Miley (absent)
Plymale White
Deem Armstead
Hall Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minutes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the April 14, 2010,
meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests:

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the Committee approved the study
resolutions be assigned to Joint Standing Committee on the Judiciary as follows:

Voter Registration and Modernization Act
Absentee Ballot, Track, Receive and Confirm Act
SB 394 Authorizing DMV use certain program to identify uninsured vehicles

3 Lottery. General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended March 31, 2010; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended April 30,
2010; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of March 31, 2010. Distributed
with each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reporis.

4. PETA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending March 31, 2010.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for April 30,2010
and financial statements for period ending March 31, 2010.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for March 2010.
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5. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration
A real estate report for April 1, 2010 through April 30, 2010, was distributed.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated May 2010 was distributed.

7. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated March 31, 2010, was distributed. Craig
Slaughter, Executive Director, said fiscal year returns for defined benefit plans have improved about
19 - 20% to date.

8. Workers®’ Compensation

A Workers® Compensation report dated May 6, 2010, was distributed. Jane Cline, Insurance
Commissioner, said she would bring Tonya Gillespie, Director of Rates and Forms to the next Joint
Committee meeting to answer questions the members had regarding the Fire Departments rate
Increases.

9. Board of Treasury Investmen(s Report Distribntion

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated March 31, 2010 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned.
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Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenne and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of April 30, 2010 :

Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for fiscal year 2010 was 9.31% lower than for
fiscal year 2009.

General Revenue Fund as of May 31, 2010:

Collections were at 98.72% of the yearly estimate as of May 31, 2010. (FY 2009-2010)

This lag in collections was anticipated in December and budgeted expenditores were reduced
3.4% at that time.

State Road Fund as of May 31, 2010
Fund collections were at 95.38 % of the yearly estimate. (FY 2009-2010)

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of April 30, 2010:

Regular benefits paid in fiscal year 2010 were $ 95.7 million more than in fiscal year 2009.
Total revenues for 2010 were $ 238 million more than in 2009, Trust find ending balance on
April 30, 2010 was $67,265,942.58.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
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Building I, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA@/

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: June 1, 2010

Re: Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of April 30, 2010 (¥Y 2010)

We performed an analysls of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for July - April of fiscal year 2009-2010
from monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office
by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,128,703,000,00 for July - April of fiscal year 2010.
Table games accounted for $26.3 million of this total. Historic
Resort Hotel video lottery and table games enacted in 2009
accounted for $1.2 million of total gross receipts. These gross
receipts were $ 1,238,706,000.00 for the same months of the
preceding fiscal year, 2008-2008. Gross lottery revenue is down
by 8.88% from the preceding fiscal year. This number does not

Lottery . .
Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Lottery continued

include commission and prize deductions. Gross profit (Gross
revenues minus commissions and prize costs} for July - April 2010
was $497,927,000.00; for the previous fiscal year it was
$549,053,000.00. Expressed as a percentage, gross profit is 9.31%
lower for fiscal year 2010 than for fiscal year 2009.

Qperating Income:

Operating income was $ 481,086,000.00 for July - April 2010. For
the preceding July- April it was $ 533,435,000.00. This was a
decrease of 9.81%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$466,764,000,00 for July- April 2010.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Vizrginia:

A total of $466,764,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2009-2010. This 1s on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 57,187,000.00
Community and Technical ' $2,500,000.00
College '
Department of Education S 34,343,000.00
Library Commission $ 11,195,000.00
Higher Education-Central S ' 13,916,000.00
Office
Tourism : . $ 7,606,000.00
Department of Natural S 3,450,000.00
Resources
Lottery

Page ~2-
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Lottery continued

Division of Culture and
History

5,881, 000.00

Department of Educatlion and
Arts

$ 1,192,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 8,240,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 17,997,000.00

SUBTOTAIL, BUDGETARY TRANSHERS

§163,507,000.00

Excess Lottegg Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

1%,000,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

25,123,000.00

Educatlion Improvement Fund

10,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund 40,000, 000.00
Higher Education Improvement 29,000,000.00
Fund

State Park Improvement Fund 5,000,000.00
Refundable Credit 6,814,000.00

19,000,000.00

School Building Authority

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$218,937,000.00

Historic Resort Hotel Distributions:

State General Revenue Fund
State Debt Reduction Fund
Tourism Promotion Fund
Total Historlc Hotel

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Lottery
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85,000.00
13,000.00

384,000.00
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Lottery continued

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund 13,940,000.00
RACETRACK VIDEQO LOTTERY

TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $8,054,000.00
Development Office Promo Fund $2,196,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $2,929,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $4,027,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $366,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. $1,500,000.00
Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $3,857,000.00

Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $34,429,000.00
TRANSFERS :
TOTAL TRANSFERS *$431,592,000.00

* CASH BASIS .

Total Accrued last FY 2009:

Total Cash Distributions July-April:

Applied to FY 2009:
Total Applied to FY 2010
Accrued for FY 2009 as of April

Accrued-for FY 2010 as of April 30

Lottery

202,184,000.00
431,592,000.00
202,184,000.00
229,408,000.00
-0-
237,356,000.00

Page -4-
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LO'ITG@’ PHIONE: (304) 558-0500

P.O. BOX 2067

CHARLESTON, WV 25327 EAX: (304) 558-3321
john C. Musgrave
Joe Manchin I : ector
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Commnittes on Government and - -
FROM: John C. Musgeave, Director e ﬂ%‘“—--.
RE: Monthty Report on Lottery Operations '

Month Ending April 30, 2010

DATE: May 20, 2010
This report of the Lottery operations s provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Finaneial statements of the Lottery for the month ending Apri 30, 2010 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
inoludes on-line, mstant, viden lottery sales and table games, wes $117,037,633 for the month of April,

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $40,841,984 made for the manth of April to the designated state agancles
per House Bill 2010, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the
Ragetrack Tahle Games Act{§29-22C-27). The emount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 10 on pagas
17 and 18 of the attached finemoial statements,

The number of traditional and limited retailers ective as of Aprll 30, 2010 was 1,600 and 1,627 respectively.

AIisﬁugofthanmnesandmncmnsofpﬂzawinnmhasbeenprovidadtotheCMOfﬁmSenatﬂ,theCIerkof
the House end Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any membrs of fhe
lﬁgiSIM:nrawishtovisﬂtheLotmwoﬂ%meouldbeplmdmshowmemowfacﬂiﬁosmddmussme
-Lottery with them.

JCMird
Attachiment

pe: Honorable Jos Memchin 11T
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenne
John Perdus, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer ITI, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL ¥ iRIY 559 A CHMENT



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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April 30, 2010
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(Tn Thonsands)
~Unaudited-
Awpril 30, June 30,
ABYETS 2018 2009
Curent Asgats:
Cosh anfl cach pquivalents $ 230,489 15358
o secaivabl 32,943 33,311
Inventary 765 649
Current, portion of investyaents held i toest - °
Oftr assets 2.330 2355
Tatal Current As(s 286,377 261,870
Nonsument Assedsl
Rewristed cesh and gach equivatants 65,544 69,870
[mvestments hold fn trest, less enment porion - =
Capital stgets 17,916 17,641
Lesn acovrmlatod deprocistion md amertization (13.888) (24,335)
Net Capitnl Assets 2028 3306
Tetal Nopemmunt Axssts 71972 73,176
Tolal Asscis $ 358,499 335,046
LIABILITIBS AND NET ASSETS
et Linbilit
Acstued nonopersting distibmtims (o the
Stete of West Virginia 5 237,356 202,184
Exstimated priz slaims 12,333 12,939
Accounts payahle 2181 1,716
Other accrued Lebiliies 23,165 35,019
Currenit parliom of defiared jackpot prizo obligations - .
Total Cument Liabilitles 273237 231,858
Diofprred jacipat prizo obligations, less gument portien - -
Total Linhilithes 25,237 251,858
Nez Assata:
Tavested in capitel assats 2,028 3,306
Unrestriclod gssets (dafinit) 0.528) (806
Unmsstrictad agsets- Compnitted ( seo note 12) 12,918 12,918
Rosiricted asseis ( seo note 11) 9944 69,870
“Total Net Asscts 3,262 83,188
Total fiabilittes smd Net Assats 5 339,499 335,046

The sssompanying noles are an, indegrl part of these financin] stalements.

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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LOTTERY
mqmmmmmMMmmmmmam
FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD ENDED APRIL 30, 2010

(fo Thpremds)
Jpandifed-
CORRENT MONTF YEARTODATE
2010 2609 2010 200
Lottary mg:nm s e 8 64 8 €9,467 69,013
Icn fi qumss 8346 5,080 80,010 95,869
Rasenack video [otimy 63,424 T35 6zb,11 7o,
Limited video lottary 84335 35469 3147 844,145
Tablo grras 2858 | 286 %38 28885
Fhstorls rasart 1 - 1253 -
117,083 Bs7e _ L,128703 LI
Lo comminsfons
On-fine gcps 546 475 4,863 45352
Instand gares B8 566 5,600 &71
Reeoymnk video lottery ok 37,503 350404 392,314
Lim¥sd video fottory 16,653 17282 162,425 163,631
Table game= LoUS 1,126 W3 11,231
Hixtoris tesort — - 632 =
53,076 57,044 534,317 g&S,719
Less o fine prizes 3,792 3811 34,566 34,554
Lass frgent prizes 5,847 5,538 34,336 64,857
Tess tnker costs 152 87 L223 1,297
L vandor foas and costs 809 504 6328 496
10,300 2,630 96459 105534
Gross rofit 53,662 58,540 497927 549,053
it
Advsriismg and procaotions 1,127 52 6,277 5487
‘Wages aod relared beomfits 980 87 9,063 7420
Telsommmmigstions 75 161 x51 1,665
Conteagtoal and profissinl M 28 4,076 2583
Retal 5 56 553 603
Deyirosiation and axmextizztion 143 166 1,353 1,655
Other pdrinixtrative eccpensos s & 898 788
2,981 2194  _ 8003 mI
Other Operating Ioomn __ 8389 4373 662 G586
Nonoparating meoms (expmss)
Tovésiment imeafna 35 42 08 2562
Nonoperating Inosime - OPER - - - -
Tniezest oxpeass - : - m
Distribmians to mantoipafities and countios 674) (691) (6,297) G745
Distrilmtians -capital celmvestmect (1,511) @079) 6,059) (10,415)
Distribations to ths Stats of Weal Virginia @0 @8 __ (466769
@4311)  _ (60.710) (481,012) (32902)
Not ingome ) 9 74
Mot assety, begiming of period __ 8328 009 63,188 64,485
Mot assots, end of peritd s_m262 §_ 65018 §___ 83202 8 GLUE

Tho secompanyioy notex s en mtogea] parl of thesn Sntneial stateomants,

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TEN MONTH FERYIOD ENDED APRIL 38, 2010
(In Thouasnds)
~Unandited-
2010 2009
Caxh ows from gpevating activities: _
Cash received from customers and othor sanrcss § 1133234 $ 1,256,224
Cazh paymenis for;
Farsonnel costs (0,065) (7.420)
Suppliers (11,060 (17,27
Other operaring costs (635,108) (687,627)
Cash provided by opoeating ectivities 479,001 343,850
Nangpamting distrbations to tho State of West Virginia (431,592) (461,506)
Digiritmtions to monicipalities and comnties 6,412) 6,712)
Distribotions to recetrack fram racetrack cap. rebnv, fimd (15,822) (18,359)
Defemred jackpot nrize ohligations and related interest paid - 44}
Cazh wsed in noncspital fuancing activitics (453,826) (483,589)
Purchases of capitn] asscie @73) (245)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Maturitles of nvestments held in toust - 137
Investment earmings recsived 308 2,362
Cash provided by invesling activifies 308 2,699
Tocrease {decrease) in cach and cash equivalents 25,208 62,716
Cash and cash eguivalents - beginming of pedod 298,225 238,949
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period 3 320,433 $__ 301,665
Retoncitiation of operating income 10 net cash provided by operating activitles:
Opatating ncomp 3 491,086 5 833,435
Adjustments to recaniile operating fncome to
cach provided by operatiog activities;
Dspreciation and amoriization 1,553 1,633
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Tngrease) decrease in acconmts receivable 368 10,933
(Iocreass) decreass in mventary (116)
(Increass) decrease i other asssts 224 4
Ingreass (dewoass) in estinmted prize claims 403) (886)
Incrense (decreass) in accomms paysble 465 (1,495)
Increass (decrsass) in arhar sconmed babilines {4,176) 170
Cash provided by operating activities 8 479,001 s 543,830

‘The accampanying notes are gm rsgral part of thess financin] statements,

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTIS
-Unandited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

mwwvmtlm@om)mmbﬁshcdbymemmmm(M)pMAprﬂ13, 1985,
which oreated & spevial fiml in the State Treasury designated i the “Stato Lottery Fund.” The purposs of the
Actwnsmmablishandimplmnmam-opormdwﬂaymdamemmemdmofamt?bmwmmmm
(Commission) and & direstor. ﬂwConmﬁmimmsisﬁngofmmembmandtthmctora}aapponmd
by the Govemnor. UndartheAeLﬁ:aCommissimhascermhpowersandmeduwaﬂmbhahmlmfor
cmmcﬁnggmmmsalectthetypcmdnmbarofgmmgwmmsmgamasmdwmn@cont}-as‘tsand
agreamcnts,amdtodoallammmaryorhmidmmlmmeperfommceofimduﬁwmdexamseofnspow
and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient manner. ThaAotpmvidasthntamﬁﬁmmualgvmge
of45%ofﬂ1egromammmtraceivedfmmeachloucryshallbaallomtedforpﬂmandalsopmwdesfor
cortain limitations on expenses necessary for opsration and administration of the Lottery. To the extent
avaﬂable,renminingnetpmﬁtsarambadmmm¢BSMofW&thginhmmeSmhahbm
i.mposeitswﬂlovarﬂlel.ottcry,ﬂm[nﬁmyisoonsidemdacomponantmﬁtofthnSmreandimﬂnancial
smmcnbmpmﬂedhmewmwehwﬁwmmlﬁnmdﬂmponofﬂwSmasablmdedpmpﬂmry
fund cornponent unit.

NOTY 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summery of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the Stats of West Virginie,
mdmmmtedﬁrmapmpﬂmwﬁmdspachlpmmgowmamwgedhbusﬁmwaﬁﬁﬁm In
accordance with Governmental Accounting $tandards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financiel
Statements mdeagmnaﬂ'sDiscussionmdAn&lysisforStaﬂmd[malemments,”mdwﬁh
accounting prineiples generally accopted in the United States of America, the financial smtements are prepared
on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of revenue when eamed and exponsss when
incurred.  As permitted by Govermmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20,
“AWgWWWﬁr%WFMW%rWWWU&
Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) statements end interpretations issued aftor November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adapts
such FASB statoments or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements 2s @ proprietery fimd and business typs
activity using the accrual basio of accomnting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these fmancial
mmmaMmemmwmmmmmm
presen'tnﬁonofamommmpomdmmesaﬂnmmhlmmmdmsbasioﬁmndalmmmofmaMas
a result of major fund determination,

mormmm~mmpmaﬂondmaﬁnmcidsmmnmmmmmmammﬁngprhciplm
gmemﬂyamemedhﬁaUnﬁedSMofAmmimmﬁmmmgemammmkacﬁmmmm
develop assumnptions that affect the amounts reporied in the financial statermnents and related notes to financial
statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST. ATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LO’rTERYGAMEOPERMIONS—TheWestV‘rginiaLoﬁerydm&vmitsrevennesﬁomfombasmtypasof
lottmygamea:instant,omlina,ﬁdeotypegmes.andtablegames.TEleLoﬁerydmlopsm.ul_ﬁpLegame
memmmdpﬁmemmprﬁhimemblhglaglﬂaﬁmmmdmgaggregmmanmnmPﬂze
provisions. All bopded retailers and agents/comprised principally of grocexyandeonlraniencesmrmmas
thepﬁmmdim[buﬁmdmnalforhwﬁmdomﬁneloﬂerysalmmthegmemmm. :

TheLuﬁﬂyhmmmmmdwi&awhmvmdormmmumchm.dimibm,mdpmﬁdadmmg
mpportforhmntmdcn-ﬁmgamm.Undarﬂ:ctammoftheagocnmm,ﬂlalouarypgmapatmgaof
gross revenues or pross profits for the processing and mennfacture of the games.

Rwenue&ominmmgamesisrewgnizedwh&ngmcﬁcketsmsoldtothammﬂam,andtl':erelatadpriza
expanseisrwordadbasadonthespaiﬁcgmnaprizemmhmﬁckﬂtmlasmdmlamdpﬁzesdom
include the value of fres plays issued for the puspose of increasing the odds of winning a prize.

Salesofcm-linelottarytioketsmnmdcbyHcensedagenrsﬁothepubﬁcwiththa use of computerized
terminals. On-line gemes inchxde POWERBALL®, & multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a multi-
state “lotto™ game; Cashi25 “lotto” geme; Daily 3 and 4 “numbsrs” games; and Travel, a daily “keno™ game,
Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize cxpense is recognized on the basis
of actual drawing resuits.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rete of seven percent of gross sales, A
porﬁonofthecommissionnotmamdmemdquumﬁpcrwﬂofgmssaﬂ%m&ybapaidﬁum
unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclsimed prize moneys Is oredited against prize costs. In
addiﬁon,remﬂezsandaganhmpﬂdﬁmi&dbomhwﬁv&thﬂhohdapﬁzemonwmniugﬁm
they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on wiming tickets they cash. On a weekly basis, retailers and agents
must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional instant tickets if payment
hasmthenmadaforthapr@ﬁmmbﬂ]ingpmiod,whﬂeanagant’son—linetanninnlnmybcranderedhmwﬁve
if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent accounts for g gignificant amount of the
Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historioally credit losses have been nominal and no allowence for
doubtful accounts recetvable is considered necessary.

Regatrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games allow a
playcrtoplaoebemforﬂmchmcetobamrdedcreditswhiohmeimm'beredmedformshorhareplayed
asaddiﬁonalbem.Thﬂcoinopmﬂcdgmesaﬂowaplayarwusaeoina,cmency,m'tokenstoplncebetsfor
the chance to recsive tom or token awards which may be redesmed for cash or used for replay in the coin
npemtadgnmm.'l‘hemcemkvidmlotrmygamea’pﬁmmummdmigncdmamdpﬁzm,orcredim.u:
a stipulated rate of totel bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video credits played. The Lottery
recognizss s racstrack video lottery revenue “gross terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes. Amounts required by statnts to be paid to the private and local govemnment entities axe reported as
commissions, Racetrack video louery legislation has esmblished spesific requirements for raceftrack video
lottery end imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery
games to horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections pemmitting the same.
The legislation further stipnlates the distribution of rovemwes from moetrack video lottery pames, and
requiras any licensed racatrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of aperating and murketing the games.

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continned)

Limited video loftery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
opemation in December 2001, located in [imited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult samusement. The
gamasa]lownplayermuseouumymphnabmmrmadmcewreceive&eegmnasormuchmm&may
be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games® prize strochures are designed to award prizes, af a
sﬁpmmdmmofmmlbemmmmdpﬁmupamamnmdagahmmmﬁdwmdmmmmw
mogﬁmsw&nimdﬁdmh&wmme“grmﬁmﬂnﬂhcmm”eqﬁvﬂmmaﬂmmnﬂofmm
prim.AmomquuhadbymmbepaidmpﬁWmﬁﬁmmmmemmimmLhﬁmﬂﬂdw
Iottcrypen:nitholdsmuesmnorﬂymponm’blaforaequiﬁngwﬂpmmnmdmﬁngmeﬂskmmmdvﬁth
the costs of operating the games.

Table games are lotterics as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their outcome is
determined predominantly by chance, which the common law of West Virginia has long held are the three
essentisl elements of 2 lottery. Table games are the exclusive imtangible intellectual property of the stato of
West Virginia. Table games logislation has established specifio requirements for table games and impossd
certain restrictions limiting the Jicensing for operation of tble games to horse and dog racetracks in
West Virginia, subjeot to losal county elections permitting the same, Each racetrack licensed e an agent of
the Lottery Commission to operatc West Virginia table games shall have written rules of play for each table
gams it operates which must be spproved by the Cormmission. All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagars
shall be made according to thoss rules of play. For the privilege of holding a table games license, there is
levied g privilepe tx of thirty-five percent of each licenses’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West
Virginia Lottery tahle games. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private and loval government ontities
are reported as commissions, The legislation further stipulates the distribution of revemes from West
Virgiuia table games, and requites any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the neccssary
equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Historic resort lottery games are a combination of selfactivated video lottery games as well as table gamos
which are located at a licensed historic resort hotel as defined by the WV Code. Video lotterles at the historio
resort are board-operated games that allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which
can either be redsemed for cash or be replayed as edditional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to
use cofns, currency, or tokens to place bets for the chance to recsive coin or token awards which may be
redesmed for cash or used for replay in the coin operated games.

The historic resort video lottery games® prize structures ate designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated
rate of total bets played, and prize expanse is netted against total video oredits played. The Lottery recognizes
as historic regort lottery revenues: - .

¢ Video lottery revenues consisting of “gross terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related
prizes: emd,

* Historic resort table games ravamues consisting of a privilege tax of thirty-five pereent of each
licensee’s adjusted pross recsipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTIERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Amounts tequired stafute to be paid to ; .
commissions.ﬂtaL?ueryAntasamenI;omedhasasmbﬁshedspeoﬁicraquh'cmanmfurmst.m'lommtvzdcoand
table games lotteries and imposed certain resirictions limithgtheuoar}singforopmm‘:n of.histonc resort
!oﬂerygameahWeschghﬁa,mbjectmlomlcowtyelecﬁmparmMgﬂmma. The_lagnslaﬂonﬂnﬁxer
stignlates the distdbition of revenumes from historic resort lotiery games, md requires 8ty lkwnsad
mmwmmmlahmgmmmmmdmmnwwmm
costs of operating and marketing the games.

Mmmnqmm—Mmdmmmmoangdm
with the West VnginiaBomdofTreamnyInvasnnents(Bﬂ)mdammordadatfakvﬂue.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instamt game tickets available for salo to approved Lottery retailers end is
carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS ~ Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Mnlti-State
Lottery Association activitles.

m&m—mmmmamhbbopaaﬁngmmmﬁwm“mhmﬁcﬂm.
The Lottery also leases various oﬁicaeqxﬁpmemlmderagecmeanonxide:edtnhccamelablaopmﬁng
leases. Rental expense for the year-to-dats ended April 30, 2010 end Aprit 30, 2009 spproximated $582,877
engd $604,720, respectively. .

Th&[aﬁeryhasadopwdapoﬁcyofoapﬁalﬁingmemmindividnalmoumamdblgﬂs,m.‘rhesa
pssets includs leaschold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised principally of
mloymm.mmmmmmwmwmﬂww@ummedm
cost. Deprednﬁmiscompmedbytheﬂrﬁght-lhmmethodusingﬂ:reemtanywm

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has acorued $467,815 and $371,165 of at June 30, 2009 and 2008,
mwecﬁwly.forasﬁmmdobligaﬁomthﬂmymisemeonnecﬁonwithcompmmtedabsancesfurmcaﬁonat
the current rate of emplayes pay. Employess fully vest in all eamed but unused vacation. To the extent that
mmﬂdﬁﬂwmmmﬁmmmmmﬁhonmmmmmﬁmmwm
participates in an other postemployment benefits plan (sce Noto 15).

mm-wetMmmmmmmmmmwmc@mmwmh
represent the net book value of all property and equipment of the Loftery.

OPERATING REVENUES ANJ) EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenscs for proprietery fimds such as
thal.ouerymre\rmumandexpensesfnatmmﬂtﬁ-ompmvidingserﬁcesmﬂpmdnch:ganddaﬁwrmggoods
and/for services. Operating revenues for the Lottary are derived from providing various types of lottery games.
Operahng expenses include commissions, prize costs, otber direct costs of providing loftaty games, and
a&nmh&aﬁamc&ﬁwmummdmmmtmmﬂngmmﬁdﬂmmmmmdmmmpﬁaﬁng
revenues and exponses. -
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

"NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A:Apri130,2010thewnﬁngmommOfdeposih(ovadmﬂ)withﬁnmcialmsﬁmﬁonswere(M%thoumd
whhabmkbﬂmm(ovudm&)ofﬁﬂmmofﬂﬁsbﬂmswomomﬂmmby&dﬁd
depmhwmmmwwmmemmﬁnhghalmwmnmﬂmdwhhmﬁﬁmhddbythaSmeome
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name. At April 30, 2010, the Lottery had 531,924 thousand on deposit with the
West Virginia Treasurer’s Offics.

AanmuyofﬁemmmdaposhwhhmeWmtVngidaBomdofTrmyhvmm(BTDhm
follows (in thousands):

. April 30, 2010 " Yume 30, 2009
Amount on depesit with the BTI ) ;&9 5 295248

Thadepositswithtth’I’larapanofthasmtaofW%tVuginia’smnsolidatedimcMmesthtﬁditypool
and are not separately identifiable as (o spesific types of securities. Investment income Is pro-rated to the
Mmaima@ﬁaﬂbythsBﬂbaaedonthaha]mceofmedamsimmahmﬁledhrelaﬁwwmatml
deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds ars available to the Lottery with overnight
notice. .

NOTE 4- CAPITAL ASSETS .
A summsacy of capital asset activiry for the period ended April 30, 2010 is 23 follows (in thousands):

AtJune30,2009  _ Additions Deletions At Apl 30, 2010
Construction in i}
Progress $ - 3 - $ - 3 -
Improvements 1,170 - » 1,170
Equipment 16,471 275 . 16,746

§_ 17,641 .8 275 § - _§ 17916
Accumulated o
Depreciation:

At June 30, 2009 Additions Deletions At April 30,2010
Improvements ~ § 1,080 3 S0 $ - $ 1,130
Equipment 13,255 1,503 - 14,758

$ 14335 8 1583 5 - 515,888
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is & member of the Multi-State Lottary (MUSL), which opemtaa the samil-waakly
POWERBALL® jaskpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® game, onhehﬂfofpammpaﬁngatatclottm}imh
MUSL member sells gmaﬁckemﬂroughitsagarﬂsandmakaswecklywhcmsfmwthcb_&USngn
amount equivalent to the total prize poof less the amount of prizes won in each state, Lessar prizes are psu.d
dirncﬂytothawimarsbyaachnmbulotmy.ThepﬂzepoolforPOWERBALL@ﬁndHOTLomm
50% of cach drawing period’s sales, with minfmum jackpot levels, Revenues derived from the Lottory’s
participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jeckpot game for the month and year-to-date periods ended April
30, 2010 were $4,474,614 and $40,458,503 while related prize costs for the same pericds were $2,171,325 end
$20,249,524. Reverues derived from the Lottery’s perticipation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month
and year-to-date periods ended April 30, 2010 wars $504,233 and 35,466,582 while rolated prizo costs for the
same periods were $239,989 and 52,736,494, Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MEGA
MILLIONS® jackpot game for the month and year-to~date periods ended April 30, 2010 were $686,548 and
$1,650,814 whils related prize costs for the same periods were §359,842 and $834,275.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period's sales in separats prize reserve fimds that serve as
@ contingency reserve to protest the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize Habilities.
Curently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 Iimit on the POWERBALL® Prize
Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit an the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These funds can only be used at the
discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Onee the prize reserve funds excesd the designated limit,
the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prizs reserve find monies are refundable to MUSL
Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one yesr, if 8 member leaves the MUSL. At April 30,
2010 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fund had a balance of $111,954,646 of which ths Lottery’s share wes
$2,385,173. The Lottery has cherged amounts placed into the prize reserve fimds to prize costs as the related
sales have ocourred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racstrack Video Lotiery legislation stipulates the distribution of recstrack video lottery revenuss. This
lopislation has been mmended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revemue benchmarks.
Initially, four percent (4%) of pross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative costs, Sixfy-six
percent (66%) of net terminal ravenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the racetracks
(47%); other private entities assoclated with the racing industry (17%); aand the local county and municipal
governments (2%). The remaintog revenuss (34%) of net terminal revenue is allocated for distribution to State
as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or'subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 10 titled
“Nonopsrating Distributions to the State of West Virginia.”

The first benchmark cccurs when the cument year net termiml revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net terminal
revenue, The counties and Incorparated mumicipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%4) net terminal revenus.

The second benchmartk occurs when the cument ysar gross terminal rovenue mests the fiscal year 2001 gross

terminal reverue, The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs; instead the
State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

11
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (contimued)

The final benchmark ocours when the current year net termingl revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net termjnal
rovenns. Atthispointalmﬁmchmgaisappﬁedtuncttamhmlmvmue.withﬁ%ofﬂwmharga allocated
for distribution to the Stato as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42% of the surchsrge allocated
msapatamcapita]rehweshnentﬁmdsﬁnreachlimedracmok

Aﬁardadncﬁonofﬂlamha:ga,SS%ofnmtenninalmenuoisallocatedﬁaﬁeuofcummimionstmthe
racetradm(42%);otharprﬁateunﬁﬁmamciamdwththamingindum(ll%);acndthelowlcountyand
incorporated  municipality governments (2%). 'Ihercma:lningnetts:minalremne(45%)isallocatadfor
diMuﬁmmmaSmmspwiﬂedhtheRmmdembﬁarmembsequwtsmbudMas
described in Note 10. Amountsﬁomthewpimlrehwesmmtﬁmdmaybedism‘qudwmohmceuackif
qudi&hgaxpcnﬂimmmmdevdﬁinﬁeﬂﬂﬁcqﬁmeﬁme;uﬁemﬁmmomﬁwammmmeﬁnﬂ

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Jsland and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jwrisdictional Wide
Area Progressive (MWAP) vidao gamm.mwmwnhofﬂwloumiwmoﬁerahighmmogmsivajaukpot
than they could generate alons. MUSL manages the progressive gamesandchargaacachparﬁcipanIaMWAP
contribution fes of 4% of the amomnt wagered. A sumrmery of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month
ended April 30, 2010 and year-to-date follows (n thousands):

Current Manth Year-to-Date
2010 2009 2010 2005,
‘Total credita played S 709,876 § 736998 $ 768,364 $ 7,190,476
Credits (prizes) won (639,107 {664,456) (6,095,400) (6,485,731)
Promotional credits played . 6982) - (49,719) -
MWAP Contributions (262) 316 2139 (3.621)
Grass terminal incomo 63,223 226 20,111 701,124
Administrative cosis 23 (827) (16,360) _(17422)
Nat Tesminal Incomg 62,697 71,599 603,551 683,702

Less distribution t agents (33.952) (37,395) (350,409) (392.314)
Racetrack video loftery revemes 3 ézgg 3 335804 $ 253!147 3 ?.91',;38
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unzadited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continned)

Ammqufvwmlmymmmpddmmadforcmmﬂmdsmoonformwiﬂ:ﬂlelegislﬂﬁou
follows (in thousands):

April 30, 2010 Year-10-Date

Stete Lottery Fund $ 6845 § 1212
Stare Excess Lottery Revenne Fund 18,011 89,758
Capital Refnvestrent Fund 1,603 8,018
Tourlsm Promotion Fund 1 375% 786 7,923
Development Offico Promotion Fund 373 % 214 2,161
Research Challenge Pand .3 % 236 2,881
Capito! Renovation & Improvernent Fund 6875 % 393 3,962
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 35 60
Parkiyg Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facifities & Capitol Resources Fupd 5 % - 1,500
Capito] Dame & Cepltol Ipprovemsnts Fmd .5 % 572 3,762
Warker's Compansetion Debt Redustlon Fund 7 % - 11,000
Total nemoperating distributlans § 28748 S __ 253,147

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has cstablished specific requirements imposing certain
mhicnonshmxﬁngtheuwnsmgforﬁwopﬁanonofhmmdudeoloumygmesm9000mmna.lsplacedh1
licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and consumption on
premises of elcohol or nom-intoxicating beex. The Lottery has been charped with the administration,
monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation firther stipulates the dishibution of revenues
from the limited video lottery games, and requires smy licensess to comply with all related rules and
regulations of the Lottery in ordar to continue its reteiler status. The Limited Video Lontery legislation
stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the stets lottery fimd for administrative costs.
Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transferred to the State Exosss Lottery Revenue Fund.
Such percentage is between 30 and 50 parcent and is subject to change on a quartorly basis, Two percent is
distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the mamer prescribed by the statute, The remaining
amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited
video lottery commissions in the financial statements. Municipal and cotmty distributions are accounted for as
nonoperating expenses. A summary of Emited video lottery revenues for the month ended April 30, 2010 and
year-to-date follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unsodited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Current Month Year-to-Dats
20610 2009 2010 2002

Total credits played $ 406,196 $ 416,100 $ 38415 $ 4,123,584

Credits (prizss) won (371,801) (380,831) (3,560,936) (3,779,439)

Gross terminal income $ 34395 $ 35269 [ 331,479 5 344,148
Administrative costs (688) (705) (6,629) (6,883)

Gross Profit 33,707 34,564 324,850 337262
Commissicps (16,853) {17,282) (162,425) (168,631)

- Mmicipalities and Counties 674) (651) (6,497 (6,745)

| * Limited video lottery revennes  § 16,180 S 16591 [3 _=155,m _ $ 161,886

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games leglslation passed in 2607 per Honss Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulstis, craps,
andva:riwstypmofpoker.Enchmcetmnkﬁccnseeismbjectbapﬁﬁlﬁgetuof&ktyﬁwmrt&ﬂﬁ?ﬁ) of
adjusted gross recelpts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table Gemes Fund.

-mem::grossamountsdepositedhItoﬁwRacekaabch:amesthd,theCommission,onamomhlybasis
shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,000 and not more
tham $500,000 anmally will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund, Transfer two znd
m—halfpamanlofadjmtcdgmssreoeipmfromallthomughbmdmcatuankswiﬂlWestVlrginiaLottcrytabla
gamaamthaspeclalﬁmdsesmbﬁshcdbymhﬁmmughbmdmwmktablagammlicenseeforthepaymentof
mgﬂarmmckpmmhaﬁﬁ@dequmymongmchﬁmmmdmm&rmomﬂm&hﬂfwmmof
adjustedgrossrecciptsﬁomallgmyhoundmeemckswitthmV‘mginiaLoﬁerymblegnmesmtbespecial
funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensse for the payment of regular racstmck
putsss to be divided equally among sach licensse. Transfor two percent of the adjusted grogs receipts from all
licensed racetracks to the Thoronghbred Development Fund and the Greyhound Breeding Development Fund
to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Transfer one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from
each licensed racetvack to the county commissions of the counties where racetracks with West Virginia
Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata among the courties. Transfor two percent, of the
adjusted gross receipts from each loonsed racetraok to the governing bodies of municipalities within counties
where ratetraoks with West Virginia Lottery table games aro located as presevibed by statute. And transfer
one-half of one percent of the adjusted gross receipts to the goveming bodies of mumicipalities in which &
macetreck table gernes liconsee s located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commmission
will distribute the remaining amounts, hereinafter referred to as the nst amounts in the Racetrack Table Games
Funds as follows:
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NOTE 8 — TABLE GAMES (continued)

1) Transfer four peroent into a speoial fmdtobeesmbliahﬂdbytheRnoiJ%Com{ni.?siontobe used
forpaymermhxtotheponsionplmforaﬂemploym of cach licensed racing associahion;
2)Tmnsfartenpsmern,tobadi'zidadandpaidh1eqnalaharas,to each county commission in the
state whare table games are not located; .

3) Transfer ten percent, tobedivldedandpaidineq'unlshmu,wﬁtegwemingbodwsufeach
mnnicipalityiuthsstntewhmatabhgamasaranotlocamd;md

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

IhacashmfeuedwmesmtaDethmﬁonﬁmdinﬁlecmrentmonﬂlisincludedh:lNote 10-
NonoperaﬁngDﬁh'ibuﬁonstoﬂchtmofWeﬂVmginia.Thamblegmnesadjusmdgmssmeiptsfarthe
month and year-to-date periods ended April 30, 2010 were 37,301,416 and $75,378,919, respectively. The
following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued distributions (in
thonsands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

e Curront Month Yearto-Daw
2019 2009 2010 2008
Table Gamss Privilege Tax ' $ 2,385 3 2,865 $ 26383 $ 28555
Interest on Table Gumes Fond - - - 2 2l
Administrativa costs : {218) (246} (2.261) 2448
Toral Available for Distrlbution 2,337 2,619 24,124 26,128
Less Distributions:
Recetrack Purse Fmds 183 204 1,884 2,039
Thorouphbred & Greyhomnd Development Funds 146 164 1,308 1,632
Racing Assooletion Pension Plem 70 79 724 784
Mrmicipalities! Coumtles 606 &79 6,257 6.776
Tota! Distributions 1,003 1,126 10,373 11,231
Stats Debt Reduction Fund $ 1w 08 143 08 13751 5 48

NOTE 9 ~ HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL

In 2009, the Legislature passed Senats Bill 575 which permits video Jottery and tuble games at a licensed
Historic resort hotel which is defined as “a resort hotel registered with the United States Department of the
Interior as a national historic landmack in its Natiopal Registry of Historic Places having not fower than five
humdred guest rooms under common ownership and having substential reoreational guest amenities in addition

to the gaming facility.”

Historic Resort Video Lottery

Acoording to Sepata Bill 575, thirty six percent (36%) of gross terminal income is allocated to Higtoric Resort

Hote! Fund and ssventeon percent (17%) of gross texminal income is allocated to the Hurnan Resourcs Bensfit

Fund. Therama.iniqgfnny-sevenpm(ﬁ%) of gross terminal income is then subject to a ten porcent

(10%) sumharngmchmmlommmsepammcagﬁmlminmmwmmasformhﬁcemed historic resort

hotel. The remaining forty-two and three-tenths percent (42.3%) of gross tevminal inoome is retained by the
15
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STA'
-Unandited-

NOTE 9 —~ HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continued)

MmdcmmﬂMwLAmmmyofmmﬁommhowlﬁdmlomm&fmmemmhenmdApﬂ 30,
2010 and yeax-to-date follows (in thousands):

Cureat Month Year-o-Dts
"Total credits played s 1,797 s 8,735
Credits (prizes) won (1,619) (7.849)
Promotional credits played (8) ®
Grass terming! noome 170 883
Capital reinvestmeant (8) (a1
Administrative costs ® (48)
Commlssions (72) (3719
Net terminal income 81 420
Historie Resort Hotsl Fund 52 270
Himan Resource Benefit Fund 29 150

Historic Resort Table Games

Each historic resort hotel Jicensee is subject to a privilegs tax of thirty five porcent (35%) of adjussed gross
raceipts.ofwhichﬂ:tharwn(BU%)hdepoﬁwdd&edlyiMOﬂm}ﬁsmﬁcRemﬁHomlﬁmdmdﬁve
porcent(s%)isdaposiwddkecﬂyimoiheﬂummRmurceBmﬁtFm The historic resort hotel table
gamasadjustedgmssmeiptsforﬂxemmﬁhandmmpeﬁodsendedApﬁl30,2010m3162.872and

$1,057,019, respeotively.

'Ihofollowingtableshommamomhmdyear-w-rbmmmlsofmepﬁvﬂegamxmdﬂmmusddwbuﬁm
Cmﬁtcusands)mbemsfetradinthambwquantmomh:

Carrent Month Year-10-Date
Table games privilege tax $ 57 s 370
Admiistrative Coats ) )
Total Available for Distriiption 50 I3
Historic Resart Rotal Fund 42 270
Hnmen Resource Benefit Fund B 53
Historic Resort Hotel Fund

Oftpce.moqiasdeposmdmtoﬂmmmickeaonHomlEm&ﬁﬂemwwﬂ(IS%)isal]omtcdforlom'y
edministrative costs. ‘The remaining Historic Resort Hotsl Fund net income (gross deposits leas 15%) is

distributed as follows:

1) Sixty-four percent (64%) is paid to the State of West Virginia General Revenus Fund;
16
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 9 - HISTORIC RESORT HOTEL (continned)

2) Nibpeteon percent (15%) is paid to the State Debt Redurtion Fund;

3) Thres percent (3%) is paid to the Stato of West Virginia Tourism Promotion Fund;

4} Four percent (4%) is paid to the county whee the garning facility is located; .

5) Two end one-half percent (2-5%) is paid to the municipality where the geming facility is looated as
presoribed by statuts;

6) Two snd onc-helf percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares to the romaining
municipalities in the county where the gaming facility is located;

7) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission
in the stats where the gaming fasility is not located;

8) Two and one-half percent (2.5%) is divided and paid in equal shaves, to each municipality in the
state not already receiving a distribution as described in item five (5) or item six (6) above.

A summary of Historic Resort Hotsl Fund revenues and related distributions is as follows (in thonsands):

Current Month Yeur-to-Date

Histarlc Resort Hotel Video Lottery . 8 52 L 270
Historle Resort Table Games , 42 270
Intarest ot Hlstoric Resort Hotel Fimd - -

Historle Resort Hotol Fund Net Insoms o4 540
Municipalities/ Conntles 13 75
Siate General Reverne Fimd 60 346
State Dabt Rednetion Fimd 18 103
Stete Tourixm Prometion Fund 3 16
Terml Distributions ] 94 (3 340

NOTE 10- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lotery periodically distributes surplus fimds, exclusive of amounts incwred and dexived from linmited
video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery fumds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with
the legislation. For the year snding June 30, 2010 the Siate Legislature budgeted $166,010,000 of estimated
profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenus accounts of the State of West Virginia.
With regard to the Stats Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over
all other mamsfers in instances where estimated profity are not suffictent to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000 ang $1,000,000 per month for the first ten
months of each fisca] year currently have such priority, Transfers mede pursuant to the State Excess Lottery
Reverme Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $3,520,843 per month for the first ten
months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation provides that, i in any momnth, there [s a shortage of fimds
in the State Excess Lottery Rovenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be
transferred from the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the Stato Lottery Fund debt service
peyments have been made. Repayments to the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent
months as funds become available. During the month ended April 30, 2010 the Lottery mede such
distributions and accrued additional distributions of $48,362,508. The Lottery Is a non-sppropriated state

17
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Upaudited-

NOTE 10- NONQOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST YIRGINIA
(continued)

agmcymdmerafmdmno{mwamgampmdbyﬁmmjﬂmgmeemmofm?w
Vﬁmb&ryﬁ@ﬁebﬁaymﬂmsmmﬂquﬁmmwmmfmmw“dwlm
operations as described in Note 6.AaoprrﬂBO.ZOlOtheLoneryaccmedaddmmaldJstrMUmmlmmgw

racetrack video lottery operatians of $385,635.

Note'?dmoﬁbesﬁmlimideﬁmInﬁmyActmdmasmﬁ:mmdlmiblﬂmmnﬂqlmbﬁmadsﬁom
Ltmitedvidmlotterynperaﬁons.NomBdmn'bestheTahlﬂGamesActandthestEnmrydjsm'blmcnsra.qdmd
to be made from tmble gmmes operations. Note 9 describes the Historie Resort Hotel statutory distributions to

be made from historic resort operations,

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agemoies to conform to the [egislation follows (in
thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS Aprl 30, 2010 Year-tp-Date
State Lottery Fupd;

Commumity and Techaical Collegs § 500 § . 2500
Burean of Senior Services . 57,187
Departmeni of Edueation - 34,343
Library Commission - 11,195
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 13,916
Tourism - 7,606
Natral Resources - 3,450
Divisicm of Cnlture & Bistory - 5,881
Department of Ecucation & Aris - 1,192
Building Commission . 8240
Schoo] Building Authority 1,797 17,997

Total Stete Lottery Fund $ 2297 $ 163507

18
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‘owrism Promotion Fund }.375%

acetrn deo Lottery distributions:
Development Office Pramgotion Fend .373%
Resegrch Challenge Fund .5%

Capito] Renovetion & Improvement Fund .6875%
Parkinpg Gerage Find .0625 %

Paorking Garage Fund 1 %

Culhmal Facilities & Cap. Resourees Fund 5%
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvemsnts Fund .5%
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7%
Total

Tahle Games State Debt Reduntion Fand

Historic Resort Hotel distributions:
Stete General Revenus fimd
Staie Debt Redhmtion Fund
Tourlsm Prometion Pumd

Total

“Total mnoperating distributions to the

State of West Virgima (cash basls)
Accried nonnperating distributions, begioming
Accrued ngnoperating distributions, end

1,669 19,000
2,760 6,314
25,123 25,123
1,698 40,600

S 34362 3 218,937
$ 36,639 8 382,444
$ 33 8 395
$ 926 $ 8,054
252 2,196

337 2,929

463 4,027

42 368

- 500

. 1,500

673 3,857

- 11,000

$ 2,693 5 34,429
$ 1,363 $ 13,340
5 70 S 286
2] LS

3 13

3 24 $ 384
$ 40,842 $ 431,592
(226,136) (202,184)
237,356 237,356
§ 52062 8 466,164

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bil) 106 was enacted by the West Virgiia State Legislatime to set aside unexpended
administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses ostablished by the enabling
legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amomnt not o exceed
$20,000,000 begivming In fisca] year 2006 and each year through fiseal year 2012, Those agssts are to be sat
aside for the design and constraction of a building for the use of the Lottery and certain other State of West
Virginia governmental entities. The Jottery conmributed $10,817,386 to the fund for fiscal ysar 2009 plus
related interest of $566,293,

NOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has set aside finds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assats. As of
June 30, 2009, & balance of $12,817,60F is available for this purpose.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-tims Lottary employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public Employses’
Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public employee retirsment
systemn. The PERS is one of several plins adrministered by the West Virginia Consolidated Public Retivement
(CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of the Govemor, State Aunditor, State
Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administation, and nine members appointed by the Govemor.
CPRB prepares separatoly issued financial statements covering all retirement systems it administers, which
can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board, Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex,
Charlaston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employeas who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire at or
efter age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited sorvice with age mnd credited service
equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits s established by $tats statnte, Retirement
benefits are payable monthly for life;-in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two percent of the
employes’s average amnual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last 10 years of
cmployment, multiplied by the number.of years of the employes’s credited service at the time of refirement.
Covered employses are required 1o contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required to
contribute 11.0% of covered employess’ salaries tw the PERS. The required employse and employer
conm‘b@onpercunmgasha?ebecnwmbﬁshedandchnngad&mnﬁmctoﬁmebyacﬁonoftheStata
Legislature. The required contrdbutions are not sotuacially determined; however, actuarial valustions are
m@mmmahgammmmmgmmpﬁmm&mmmmmmlom
contributions, for the period ending April 30, 2010 are s follows (in thousands):

Aprl 30, 2010 Year-to-Date
Lottery contributians L3 63 L 834
Employeo contributions 26 259
Total contritattions 8 39 § 893

LOTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lo ismadwvmiwsﬁsksoﬂommldedwwnsthnﬂoﬂmdamgzm,aqddm&m
emm;:?’omimions;mjmiestoemplcyees;andmﬂdimﬂa& 'I‘baLottarypamdpateslnsavarqlnak
mﬂnagamentprog:mmadmixﬁsteredbytheSmaofWestVugirﬁa. Eanhofﬂ:asaﬂs!spm]shnsmmd
separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports includs the required supplementary
information concaming the reconciligtion of claims lebilities by type of contract and. ten-year colam
dmlmmmﬁmﬁumamlmwmmmdmmmmmemﬂmdsmbe
obtained direetly from thelr respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The Stats of West Virginia operated an exolusive state-maneged workers’ compensation insurance program
(WCC) prior to December 31, 2005, A fremewurk for the privatization of workers’ compensation insarsnce in
West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bili 1004 and the WCC trust fund was terminated
effective Desember 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS), was
established end beceme the administrator of the WCC 01d Fund, beginning Jenuary 1, 2006, and thereafior for
seven years, and will have all pdministrative and adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust
fund in admimistering old law liabilities and otherwise processing mmd deciding old law claims. BAS will be
paid a monthly adminigrative fee and rated premium to provide @ prompt and equiteble system for
compensation for injury sustined in the cowrse of and growing out of wmployment. The monthly
administrative fes for the West Visginia Lottery has been set at e level consistent with prior year payments and
mamwmmmpremimwﬂlbembﬁshedmmexpeﬁmmedbaﬁs.mOWkaghﬂammym
required to participate in the new BrickStrect Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which js
expected to be rate adjusted on & quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees® Insurence Agency which provides an employee bepefit
insurancs program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginie for State agencics,
institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In addition, Ioocal
governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request to be covered by
PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee bevefit insuramce program wiich includes hospital, surgical, major
medical, prescription drug and basic life and accidental desth. Underwriting and réte setting policies are
established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage es determined by PEIA shall be paid by the participarts.
Premimms ete esteblished by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent upon, amopg other things,
wmgm@&mmbmofdem@ﬁhmmﬁﬂemﬂmmdmﬁwmpb}mmm
employees and level of compensation. Coverage tunder these programs is limited to $1 million lifetime for
health and $10,000 of life msurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its inderanity plan. PEIA has
fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Cars Organization (MCO) Plen to the plan provider, and
has transferred the risks of the life insarance coverage to @ third pacty insurar, PEIA presently charges
equivalent premiums for participants in efther the indermity plan or the MCO Plan. Altogether, PEIA insures
epproximately 205,000 individuals, including perticipants and dependsnts.

21
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WEST YIRGINTA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unaudited-

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

BOARD OF RISK. AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

ThsbtaypmﬁdpmshmanVmgﬁaBomdothkmdhmmengmmﬁ(BRMamm
ﬂskpoolmmﬂynpmmsmaccmmﬁskmmgamcmmdemgrmfmaﬂSmagmm
component units, and other local govermmenta! agencies who wish to participate. TheLottary_paysan.mmual
promivm 10 BRIM for its genera! insurmacs coverage. Fundunderwnﬁngmdmeasthnggoﬁmasarq
established by BRIM. ThecostofallmagensdemminadbyBRMshallbepaidbythspmﬂgpanm. The
BRIM rigk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event and purchases excess msirance on
losses above that level. Excess coverage, timough mn outside insurer under this progrem is limited to $200
million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM hes 31 million per cceurrence coverage
maximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 13- OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPER)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Other Pogtemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the West
Virginia Retirce Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), & cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healtheare plan admrinistered by the West Virginia Public Employee Insurence Agency
(WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment. health care banefits for participating state and
local govemment eraployers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia, 1931, as amanded (the Cods),
assigns the authority to establish and.amend berefit provisions to the WVPEIA board of trustees. The
WVPEIA issuss a publicly available financial report thst includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the OPEB Plen, ‘That report may be obteined by writing to Public Employess
Insurance Agency, 601 572 Street, South East, Sujto 2, Charlestan, West Virginiz, or by celling 1-888-680-
7342,

Funding Policy

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the armual required contribution
(ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45, The
ARC rupresents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost sach
year and amortize any unfunded actvarial labilities (or finding excess) of the plan over a period not to
exceed thirty years, State of West Virginia plan employers are billed per active health policy per month.

The ARC mate is $388 and $46] per employee per month for the years epding June 30, 2009 end 2008
respectively. Through June 30, 2009 end 2008, the Lottery bas paid premiums of $185,563 and $98,625. For
year ended June 30, 2008 (initial year of the Lottery’s participation in the Trust), the State of West Virginis,
on the Lottery’s behalf, paid $472,247 townrds the Arnmual Required Contrdbution, As of June 30, 2009 and
2008, the Lottery has recorded a lability of $251,867 and $10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB,

OTTERY COMMISSION FINANCIAL STATEMENT ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaundited-

NOTE 16- NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, an
amendmert of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the financial
roparting requirements for pensons with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) end, in doing so,
emhances jnformation disclesed in notas to the financial stetements or presented as required supplementary
information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that pravide pension berefits, The reporting changes
required by this Statement amend epplicable note disclosure and RSI requirsments of Statements No. 25,
Finaocial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for Defined Comribution Plans,
and No. 27, Accounfing for Penslons by State and Local Governmentat Employars, to conform with
requitemments of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than
Pension Plans, end No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits
Other Then Pensions. This Statement is effective for periods begmning after June 15, 2007, and management
has not yst determined what impact, if any, it will have on the financial statements,
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd, Egst

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. gif//

Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor’s Office

Date: June 1, 2010
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund May 31, 2010
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the months of July - May of fiscal year
2009-2010. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 98.72% of the estimate for the fiscal year
as of May 31, 2010. The amount BELOW astimate was $43.9 million for

the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 71.9 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use taxX collections were $37.8 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collectlons were $ 96 mlllion over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $1.8
million below the estimate for the year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 95.38% of the estimate for the
months of July - May 2010. Privilege tax collections were § 12.7
million under the estimate. Gasoline tax was $ 12.3 million above
the estimate. The entire fund was 8 26.4 million below the

estimate for. the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund)
balance of $§ $277,818,714.92 as of May 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2009

236,619,572.54

Cash flow loan to General
Revenue on July 1, 2009.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands;
repaid in September.

-~ 56,000,000.00

+ 56,000,000.00

Revenues July 1, 2008-June
30,2009 (Surplus from FY 2009
transferred in August 2009.)

11,067,940.85

Earnings

30,131,201.53

Balance May 31, 2010

277,818,714, 92

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a

cash balance of § 287,887,618.81 as of May 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2009

236,006,002.65

Statutory Transfer according
to WV Code 33-3-14 A,B,C
Medical malpractice premiums

1,555,022.00

Farnings

50,326,594.16

Balance May 31, 2010

287,887,618.81

Page -2-
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The Speclal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of

$45,019,319.21 as of May 31, 2010.

Balance July 1, 2009

45,019,319.21

Revenues

—0-

Balance May 31, 2010

45,018,319.21

Page -3-
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GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2009-2010

Monthly Revenue Estimates
as of May 28, 2010 WVFIMS

Personal Income Tax

Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax

Severance Tax

Corp Income /Business Franchise

HB 102 - Lottery Transfers
Business and Occupation
Insurance Tax
Clgarette Tax
Interest income
Liquor Proflt Transfers
Departmental Collections
Property Transfer Tax
Refundable Credit Relm LTY
Beer Tax and Licenses
Property Tax
Smokeiess Tobacco Tax
Miscellaneous Recelpts
Business Franchlse Fees
Racing Fees
Miscellaneous Transfers
Charter Tax
Telecommunications Tax
Estate and Inheritance Tax
Video Lottery Transfers
Speclal Revenue Transfer
Cash Flow Transfer
TOTALS
Minus Cash Flow Transfer
Percent of Estimates
TOTALS
Percent of Estimates
Collectlons this day

General Revenue / State Road Fund Page 4

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon

ol [
FINAL
NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES
132,500,000 131,341,802 1558008 1,380,200,000
99,000,000 92,272,082 -6,727.918  1,062,200,000
25,000,000 27,216,841 2,216,841 263,500,000
1,400,000 3,607,622 2,207,622 182,800,000
10,800,000 37,066,329 26,266,329 127,900,000
8,800,000 7,111,774 -1,688,226 121,200,000
4,800,000 4,988,948 188,948 107,900,000
9,200,000 8,824,311 -375,689 99,300,000
2,100,000 1,581,068 -518,932 22,900,000
2,600,000 1,718,976 -881,024 15,320,000
800,000 815,681 15,681 13,200,000
800,000 651,048 -148,952 9,400,000
1,170,000 962,783 -207.217 9,200,000
940,000 953,508 13,509 7,490,000
300,000 284,217 -15,783 5,700,000
500,000 251,672 -248,328 5,400,000
100,000 178,494 78,494 5,050,000
60,000 182,101 122,101 850,000
70,000 0 -70,000 800,000
0 0 0 500,000
0 16,515 16,515 0
0 9,503 9,503 0
0 0 0 0
0 176,898 176,898 0
0 0 0 0
=l 9 0 0
301,340,000 320,212,273 18,872,273  3,430,810,000
0 0 0 0
106.26%
301,340,000 320,212,273 18,672,273  3,430,810,000
106.26%
27,901,764

YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES
YTD VS ACTUAL

COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
1,308,267,700 -71,932,300
1,014,337,482 -37.862,518
359,537,641 96,037,641
180,986,419 1,813,581
127,189,440 710,560
117,932,003 -3,267,997
102,009,674 -5,800,326
99,587 645 287,645
11,654,221 11,245,779
11,872,801 -3.447,199
13,572,364 372,364
7,208,216 -2,191,784
7,776,763 1,423,237
7,440,283 -49,717
5,749,886 49,686
3,433,473 -1,966,527
5,605,283 555,283
865,781 15,781
293,559 -506,441
239,287 -260,713
160,115 160,115
68,076 68,076
81,676 81,676
873,080 873,080
1] 0
e . 0 0
3,386,832,646 43977.354
0
3,366,832,646 -43,077,354

98.72%
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STATE ROAD FUND FY 2009-2010 FINAL '

Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2009
as of May 28, 2010 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ~ ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 32,000,000 14,385,224 -17.614,776 350,400,000 338,062,414 -12,337,586
Privilege Tax 14,967,000 12,852,644 -2,114,356 145,958,000 133,213,579 -12,744,421
Licenses & Registration 8,126,000 8,481,741 365,741 73,587,000 72,307,431 -1,279,569
Highway Litter Control 154 000 123,641 -30,360 1,392,000 1,330,306 -61,694
TOTALS R - B0 0 BT R X T X e )

Percent of Estimates 64.90% 85.38%

Collections this day 13,055,433

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7005, Part A AS OF May 3, 2010 : $275,406,185.84

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND 7006, Part B AS OF May 3, 2010 : $284,196,955.82

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF May 3, 2010: $45,019,319.21

Prepared by Legistative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

General Revenue / State Road Fund Page 5§



Budget Division
Building 1, Roowmn 314-West Wing

WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

To: Honecrable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. ffgl’
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: June 1, 2010

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the April 2010 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. April is the tenth month of fiscal year 2009-
2010.

For the fiscal year 2009-2010, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2009 |$193,165,088.22
Receipts July 1, 2009 thru June 30, 2010 $390,615,265.24
Disbursements July 1, 2009 thru June 30, 3516,514,411.01
2010

Balance April 30, 2010 $67,265,942.45

ITEMS OF NOTE:
Regular benefits paid for July - April 2010 (fiscal year 2010)

were $95.7 million more than for July - April of fiscal year
20009.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Unemployment
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Federal emergency benefita totaled $§ 164.7 million for the fiscal
year 2010; for last fiscal year federal emergency bsnefits
totaled $ 38.6 million during the same period.

Total disbursements were $ 277 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Recelpts in July - April 2010 were § 238 millicon more than in
July = April af flscal year 2009. Owerall ending trust fund
balance was § 97.7 million less on April 30, 2010 than on April
30, 2809,

West Virginia's gnemployment rate for the moenth of April 2010 was
.9 percent. National anadiusted employment rate was 9.5 percent.

Sgasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 9.2 percent for West
Virginia and 5.9 percent nationally.

Since April 2009 employment has decreased by 8,000, The declines
were: 1,500 in construction; 2,100 in mining and logging; 1,700
in leisure and hospitality; 2,200 in trade, transportation and
utilities; 1,700 in manufacturing; 300 in professicnal and
bosiness services; 800 in flnancial activities; 700 in
information. Employment gains included 1,000 in educational and
health services, 1,800 in government and 200 in other services

Unemployment

Page -2~



MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING FEBRUARY 2008 AND FEBRUARY 2010

THREE MONTH
FEBRUARY 08 MARCH 09 APRIL 08 FEBRUARY 2010 MARTH 2010 APRIL 2010 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Palance Forward $216,071,488.24 $200.935,5622,92 $171,595 960.24 $97.497.176.63 $85.916.762.90 60,9 ($343.282 §37.68)
Add Receipts:
1 Bond Assessment 500G $0.00 $0 00 $0.00 $0.00 $000 50 00
2 Regular Contrlbutions: $12,545,573 50 5484, 967 61 23,632,654 48 $16,276,882.26 $1,403,368 11 $28.474 801 89 $8,401,B56.67
3 Federal Emergency Beneflts (EUCOB) $3,539,930.00 $4.219,6802.00 $3.819,689 78 $21,057,309 18 $26,060,716.96 $20,074609 12 $55.614,413 48
4 Fadarsl Share Extended Benefils (EB) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $726,980 38 $332,375 99 $136,535 15 $1,195,861 52
5 Temp Federal Additional Comp {FAC} 50 00 $0.00 $4.435,872 00 $4 828,018.00 $5,681,837 00 54,047,768 00 $10,302,751.00
6 UCFE Federal Agencies) $100,000.00 $115,000.00 $104 141 24 $230,031 31 $227,720 89 $149,390 a7 $288,001.33
7 Specisl Administrallve Transfer *~ $2,369,759 00 $000 %0 G0 $0.00 $000 $000 {$2,369,759.00)
8 Reed Act Funds $0.00 $0.00 3000 $0 00 $0.00 5000 $0.00
9 UC Modemization Incentive 3000 30.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 00
10 Treaclry tnterest Credits $0.00 $2,418,724,72 $0 00 $0.00 51,055,895 47 %000 {$1,362,820.25)
11 UCX {Miltary Agencies) $260,000.,00 $298,000.00 $276.420 46 $275,783 33 $372,286 95 §347 475 60 $161,135 42
12 WV Insurance Committes-Senate Bill 246 $0.00 $0.00 50 00 $0.00 $0 00 50,00 50 D0
13 CMIA Recalpts . $0 00 5000 30 00 50 00 $0.00 50,00 5000
Total Monthiy Recelpts $18.815.262.50 $7.5836.294.33 L gtir. 4 104. $35.114.211.37 day 2 a8 73,121.561.1
Less Disbursements:
Debt Bond Repayment {Relired) {Retired) {Retired) (Retired) {Retired) {Retlired) {Retired)
Regular Beneflts: $27.998,167 51 $32,127,949 .05 529,845,712.96 827,798,021.77 $30,1808,246 04 $22.299,614.07 (39,685,047.64)
Federal Emergency Benefits [EUCOS) $3.517.40500 $4,286,205.00 $3,757.131.68 $21,060,285 25 523,463,540 84 $19.847 608.18 §52,810,602.59
federal Share Exlzndad Benefits (EB) %0 00 $0.00 $0.00 5605, 477.66 $328,000. 77 $150,249 15 §1,172,627.58
Emergency Benafits {(TEUC) {$325.00) {$317.58) {$380 00) (8315.00) (5360.00) {3180.00; 5167 58
Temp Federal Additional Comp {FAC} 50.00 50.00 54,838,649 00 $4,827,862 00 $5,154,555,00 §4,002,170.00 $9,145,738 00
UCFE {Federal Workers) Benefits $108,128.53 $126,833.06 $111,790 50 $268,004.47 $250,157 66 $152,381.85 $323.,601.89
UCKX [Military Workers) Benefils $283,042.18 $335,087.48 $300 757.45 $326,281 04 $406 485.09 5417 .890.26 $231,96p 28
Reed Act Funds §1,044,819 58 $0.00 $0.00 $0 0D $328,395.86 50.00 ($716,423.72)
Spacial Administrative Transfer== $0.00 50.00 $0.00 §0.00 36547 $1.409.24 &7 QAR 8
Total Monthly Dishursements $32.051.237 81 $36,875.957.02 $38,854,661.58 $54.676.517.19 $60.124 468.87 $46.871,142.85 $53,280,372,50
Trust Fund Balance $200.835.522.93 171.595.900.24 $165.009.076.61 $85.610.792.00 ££0.006.505,30 $07.265.042.58 ($323.451,340.00)

* Three month Lotal variance column s the difference between the sum of the previous year's three months data for mach category and the current year's three months data

The purpese of the repart is to shaw slgnificant changes In recelpts, disbursements, or balances

*=The Assistance for Unamployed Workers and Struggling Famililes Act, Title | of Division B of Public Law No 111-5, enacted February 17, 2009, provided a speclal administrative transfer to states' accounts of $500 million to be
used for certain administrative purposes  On February 27, 2069, the U 5 Treasury distributed West Viorginia's amount of $2,369,759 to the Unemployment Insurance Trust Fund Attachment IV to the Unemploymant Insurance

Program Letter No_ 14-09 issued by the U 8 Depariment of Labor on February 26, 2009 specifies the permissible uses of the administrative transfer The special administrative transfer is not avallable for Lhe payment of
Unemployment Compensation [UC) benafits; therefore the Trust Fund Balance must be reduced by the Speclal Administrative Transfer en line 7 to obtaln the balance avallable for UC benefils

Unemployment Trust Fund Page 3
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. WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
l Plan Bemogrephics Jan-10 Pab-10 Mar10 Apr-t0
Tatal Drog Cast $14312 621 9 10 316,579,508 S1B.5% §145.408 342 S O02 8 0%
|Amount Pald By Plan Spanser $11.910447| $11.783.648( $10.748084] $13,142854]  8116,162.268] $104,147.877|  10.57%
|Amouri P Ey Members $2402570) $.201668| sapesa7z| $2359.260] 82833067  geresabEs|  1.72%
Total Claims 201188  H2281| 248328 2xmams 2211869 2453  B11%
Average EXgiblo Kiember o803 | 188234 168388 165485 164,783 109620 |  3.04% -
Average # of Rx's Per Member Per Mesth 1.3 1.28 148 137 1.34 1,32 2,01% '
Pian Peid Per Mamier Per Morth (FMPM) mﬁ' 370.98 $2.6 81942 SEQE8 seaa2]  731%
ETghle Errolises 70467 | 78624 76,800 76,849 78,030 736691  310%
| Average # of s Per Enmullea Par Month 2.59| 297 a2 298 28 2,60 1.85%
Pin Paid Par Enralles Per Month (PEPN). gies7e]  sisoge| srem|  s1710m 8131.64 $14139]  7o8%
Rx Cost Share I -I
Ilﬂ Claim Cost b Plan CE Y T 857,61 $2.00 e
AV, Member Cost/Claim $1033) swen| 31088 $10.81 $12.81 $1524]  373%)
|Percent member Cost Shara 18.8%) 18.5% 18.0% 18.4% 19.7% 21.1%)  -BAZ%
A Casts
Souges (no pemirics avelahie) s20031|  seved1]  seos4z] 20881 $188.68 3178.70]  10.73%
MLH-Souree Brard avalshia) o748]  sGesnl  sreTa) eeaet §76.62| s0.18]  Ba.46%
[ Ganeric Drugs $20.09 $20.82 $22.10 $23.48 82,42 s1.77] a7
BrancGenetin Dispenting Retes
Source {no generics) 278 mern| oo 2B3% 24.31% 2087%| _ -8.88%
MuE-Sourns Brand avaiahia) 0% 0.90% 0.65% 0.0% 0.94%! 0.96%|  -1.02%)
Generio Drug 3% I5.55% Tﬁl 75.5% 74.76% To35s|  320%
Gangics Disparmed when avalable sg.em|  oome%|  onssw 288% 00.75% sa7om|  0.07%]
Percent of Plan Cos! for Single Sours Trem|  Taam| 76T 74.7% 78,35% S0.38%|  -2.49%
l Retafl Pharmacy Program
| Ay, Dy Supply 03 33.0 0 R 3.0 24|  166%
| Avg. Flan Costiltay Supply 81.60 s s1.59] stn| 81.57| s161]  sar%
Avg. Claim Cost bn Plan £51.34 8508} $66.33| u;fg' $31 59 sap0al 8.08%
Member Cost / Claim $10.78 swral  st080 $10.48 81272 s19.18]  -3.27%
Percant Member Cosl Share 18.8% wm_!i 18,07% 15.4% 10.78% 21,13%]  -6.38%)
| Special hisint Natwi (% of clsims Ted) 12.6% 1239%] 1234% 12.4% 12.10% 11.85%|  5.66%
Otter Haicd (% of ciaims Siad) 0.7% 0.70% 0.76% ml 0.73% 0.60%| _ 20.80%
A fior biaint Netwks 812 874 ar2 &3 673} 87.5 021% o
“Total # Claies Fila 1-34 Days Supply 167274 |  1e0ere| 2mes70| 1e2am 1,681,498 1813081 [ 377% .
Toial ¥ Cleims Fils 36-60 Doy Supply 1,004 1683 2,141 1,932 17.891 15888 |  2087%
Total ¥ Claims FIIs 81-90 Day Suppiy 2,738 24N 3,054 30,780 2131 268,138 tm
Total @ Claims Fils 81+ Day Supply 49 58 il an| 520 11] 33047%
l Mall Service Program |
| Ay, Drys Supply 7.1 718 721 720) 714 722]  -1.12%)
Avg. Plan Cos/Days Supply $1.48 1.5 81.55 $1.67| 8$1.44| ) I
Cost In Plan sindgol  $10840)  si1180]  s120.03) s102.48] w2 7.60%
Marnber CostfCiim $18.10 81808 si7esl  s17.02 s22.08, $2285]  -3.36%
Pereery Membar Cost Share 14.6% 14.88% ‘[SM] 12.4% 17.73% 18.35%! -8.36%|
[Total # Claims I 1-34 Days Supply 647 853 g0a| 811 8,138 5188  1z.08%
"Total # Claims Fllly 35-60 Deya Supoly 10 a 7 7 82 s8] erars
Totai # Clairs i §1-80 Days Supoly 1,649 1.307 | 1,484 1,435 14,257 12885 | 10.68%
Total # Claims Fllls 81+ Day Supply 0 0 1] 0 - .
_Femeilary Program
$/3 Formilary Drugs (% by cisim) 185%)  1820%]  18.85% 16.0% 19.96% 71.84%] -881%
813 Nem-Formustary Drugs (% by cistm) 44%) 437 4.40% 4.3% 4.35% 48%%| .0.0%%
M/S Onsga (% by claim) _09% 0.90% 0.88% 0.8% 0.94% 0.95%| -re2m
Generlo Clam 765%|  7083% T05T% 1@ 74.76% 72305  229%
/8 Formuiary Drisgs (% by} 69.0%| o3|  e074m 60.5% 63.42% 7207  -3.69%
g8 non-Fommulary Crogs (% by ) 8.8% 221% 8.03% 9% Bs?‘_m_f 831% 7.68%:
B3 Deuers (% by 9) 0.8% 0,B8% 0.74% 0.5% 0.8%% 0.43%|  96:84%
Génasic Druga (% by §) nam|  2171% 2.49% 245% 20.77% 19.19%|  823%
Specialty Drogs 1
Total Drug Cast $1.801,188] s1.643.798] 1846818 817eaec0] s8I  s13p1e74e]  17.48%
Amoun Paid by Plan Sponsor $1.517.081 31.600818f 31807633 $1.781.281] ssoansiz| giasebens| 17.76%
Amount Paid by Members $4,07]  s35.180] 341,083 838338 408,771 581083  8.78%
Total Glaims 691 08) am 781 7.682 7085 8.13% .
Avg # of Rx's per Mamber par Month 0.0 0.00} o.01 0.00 0,002] 0004  385% h
Pian Pail Por Member Per Month (PMFM) 8914 se.08]  sto87 810.84] .67 sade| 1428
[Avg Cisim Cost to Pien s2,10044] Seos0.0] 2 144.02) S2220.81 82107.71 8151047 10.32%)|
A Clatm Cost b Member $49.30 848,62 s«ﬁ‘ 348.84 $83.70 $53.78] _ 0.02%
Peroont of Memniber Cost Shars 220% 214% 2.22% 2.12% 249% 2m%]  -911%
'pmmmmm 10.50% 11.6% 11.20% 11.50% 11.39% 10.54% 8.05%
l Preparsd by ES1/ BACS (omh) on 6/1/2010 Page 1 of 1
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H WV PEIA - Nonthly Trond

Pian Denographios Jul09 Aug-09 Sap-09 Oaz09 Nov-g3 Dec-
[Tozel g Goat Si2a58371| 813,58, 3,889, 4,763,070)__ 813, 14 521,559
{Amount Paid By Plan Sponser §7,708511] 10,130,389 511,048,281 $11871517} 811408881 ¢12303477
Amaunt Peid By Membern $4781860)  S3120800) S2g2pa4s] Seesrie8]  s251agm]|  s2mesig
Tatal Claims 106,478 204,569 217,158 235,633 220,189 230,684
Averaga Eighls Mamber 182225 162481 163418 164,742 168,228 168,674
Average # of £tx's Per Mamber Per Month 121 128 133 143 1.33 138
Dian Peid Por Mamber Per Month (PMPM) $7.81 $82.38 $97.60, 7208 $59.00 374.81

lw 74591 74,857 8,147 78,821 76,108 7832
Avaras § of Rafs Par Enraliee Per Month 2683 274 289 an 289 a2
Plan Peid Per Enrolles Per Month (PEPM) $103.52 213857 st47.00] 8185.88 $149.80 e

Rx Cost Sharo |
vy Claim Cast o Plan 9.2 84082 $50.87 $80.38| $89.61 $83.72
Vg Mamber CostiClaim 24.10 316.28 $13.00 $12.2 s11.4) 31096
Percant member Cost Share 3.1% 23.6% 204% 10.5% 18.1% 18.5%
Avaraga Ingredient Costs
Sourge (n0 generies avaiiatia) . $189.42 $181.86) $191.45 8181.12 #169.67 $167.08
Brand avalahi) 853.19 555,69 gr9.48| 570.04 $26.78 $73.53
Generlo Drugs $10.42 $19.50| $10.28 819.08 310.59 s20.34
| BrandfSeneric Dispensing Rates
Source [no ganerics) 2484% 2.16% 24.73% 275 24.82% 24.06%
Brand % (generics aveiiahia) 0.95% 0.95% 0.99% 0.0%) 0.88% 047%
74.21% 73.85% 7428% T34% 74.10% 74.96%
Gérmricy Disperssad when avalishis 80.74% 55.69% $0.68% B2.5% 88.70%] 98.72%
ercent of Plan Cost fer Bigle Sourts 85.40% B1.43% 70.88% T82%) T8.25% 71.76%
Day Supply 3.1 239 32.9] 39| 23 3.1
Pian CosDay Supply §1.17 $1.48 $1.53) $1.89| 8153} 31.61
Claim Costto Plan $30.63 $42.07 s80.37] $00.00 851.39] 88322
. Mamber Cost / Clelm 24.03] S1818 $1260 8218 311.38 81089
ercant Nerber Cost Share 38.23% 23.80%| 20.38% 19.6% 18.09% 18.99%)
Maint Natws (% of claims flad) 11,66% 1zm| 12.265% 115% 11.89% 12.52%)
Other bint (% of ciakny Med) am_l 0.72% 0.73% 0.7% 0.67% 0.77%)
Days Supply for Maint. Natw'cs 873 7.3 814 7.3 873 8.4
aial B ClaimsFiis 1-34 Days Supply 168,160 173,339 184,678 202509 165,269 168,504 |
otal @ Glaims Fils 3560 Dary Sugnly 1,845 1,688 1.737 1813 1,738 1,851
Total @ Clainms Fills 61-80 Day Supply 24,650 27.440 /716 2,168 20,184 31220 |
otal @ Glaims Fills 81+ D2y Suppiy 37 21 [X] a1 82 Bi
71.8} 71.3] 1.3 71.2| 9.8 70.8|
$1.08 $1.31 5148 51.39) 3142 81.84|
575,81 593.71 $108.43 89609 $89.38] $109 22|
3084 $20.79) $25.85 £10.67 $18.30} $18.39
33 85% 23.50%| 18,89% 17.1% waml 4%
803 818 E' 628 838 631
Teta1 # Clains Fills 35-60 Days Supply 11 [ 8] 12 12 8]
atal & Claims FIs 61-90 Days Supoiy 1.488 1,480 1,369 | 1432 1,308 1a10|
ote] J Claims FlIs 91+ Day Supply 0 0 0 0 0 of
Isas Fommudary Drugs (% by claim) 20.23% 2061% 20.34% 21.5% _20.71% 10.87%}
4.41% 4575 4.39% 42% 421% 4.09%
0.95% D.88% D.09% 0.5% 0.95% 0857%
7421% T3.85% 74.28% Taa% 74,10% 74.96%
6.27% T220% 70.62% 70.5% €9.81% a8.07%
B.18% 8.14% 828% 7% 8,14% 8.70%]
052% 07%% 1.02% 1% 1.12% 0.E2%
14.09% 17.84% .11% 19.8% 20.62% 21.42%
B 474493] 81823284] $1628720) $1.031.162) $1.630883| S1.713.210
81400068 $1483672] Si6e0ge0|  sisoasos]  grasaesy]  $16vSea2
ssz.528) $39,302] $38.000 £38,567 36,031 £39.689)
748] 18] 788 780, 728 £00
| v # of Rs per Mamber per Month 0.00{ 0.00) .00 0.003} 0.004| 0,008
Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) | $9.13} $5.73 g9.7| $0.05 310.10
Cisim Cosl to Pian $1681.13]  so0638af  s210572]  se04180] 5208188]  sanse08
Claim Gost i Momber 88748 se4.78 851.82| 84947 249.70 s40.46|
Peroantt of amber Cas) Shara 44i% 2.59% 2.39%) 237% 2.38% 231%
ercont of Oworall Drug Spend 11.84% 11.49% 11.74%| 11.06% 11.00% 11.46%|
l Prepared by ES1 / BACS (onth} on 8/1/2010 Pege 1 o1
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Utilization Report by Population Level r EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins 5 20 = :

Presecriptions Filled From 04/2010 - 04/2010

Revorting Lovel 2 Ay Mbr Avg Uil Rx Plan Member Plan Mail Gen Form Geon PMPM
cporsing Level - Count Mbrfiinih Count Cost Conir/Rx Cosi/Rx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % Plan Cost

COBRA (COBRA) - B 630 $41410) 1082 760%| 7%  ®90%  $132.30
NON STATE AGENCIES (02) ] 18w 8,280 20667|  $1337834|  $10.15|  $5424| 08% 768%| ©42%  801%,  $7374
NON STATE AGENCIES PLAN B (028) 3,670 1,531 4.081 $184.568]  $1209, $4645) 32%| 708%| 047%  095%.  $5029
NON STATE RETIREES (08) e e aees|  s2ieams| sees|  se9a2)  18%| 758%| 85a%  991%  $16565
'NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0860) 16 0w 48| 52089 $264] $4478| 00%| 804%| G78% 1000%| $128.68
STATE AGENCIES (01) 122,347 64505 166744|  $3007.621|  $1041] $5777| 08%| 769%| 938%  988%[  $73.54
STATE AGENCIES (018) B T am| a2 sunam|  s1388;  S4741  14% 774%| 920%  @90%| _ $277
STATERETREES (@) | taze|  eem 34954  $2189.804]  $1085| $a286) 11%  742%| 040%  887%  $148.15
STATERETIREESASSTEO (0760) | K 50 241 $13.260]  s241) 966.02] 00%) 788%| 859% 1000%| $21738
' Grand Totel, 168,488 227,010 $13128411]  $1050| §$57.62; 09% 788%| 940%  089%  $7e%2

§

®  Pagetot1 B13/10
This report mey oozl protectad heaTh inforiation. Stats md Fedorat s may rguiots v w50 rd disciosurs 0f dhy inforpation. Linauthortred duplloslion 14 pr ' Pop Key = 3615

Copyright 2003, 2004, 2000, 2007, 2000 Fxpress Saiply, [ng. as o taxd and formst. A Rigita Reservad. RO



Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Publle Employees Ins

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 04/2010 - 04/2010
Pravious Period: 04/2009 - 04/2009

Current Perlod Pravious Period % Change

Overall Performance e _ L
 Plan Cost PMPM ! $7932 §7080°  124%
AveragoMbreMonth . 166485 161,865' 22%
Averagie Subs/Month : 76,846 74,753 2.8 %!
.% Utilizing Members i 483% 46.7 % _ 0.9%
% Retall Utilizing Membsrs | 460%  465% 4.0%,
" % Mall Utllizing Mombers ' 0.8 %, _08%  8T%
Rxs PMPM | 1.37| 137, 04%
__Retail Rxs PMPM 136 1.36! "~ 03%
Mall Rxs PMPM 0.01 0.01: 11.6 %
 Average Admin Fea/Rx $0.00 $0.00; -89.6 %,
Avg Retail Admin Fee/Rx $0.00| $0.00  -898%
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00° 0.0 %!
Averago Plan Cost/Rx $57.82! $5165: = 119%
__Avg Retall Plan Cost/Rx $67.24° $5128.  11.8%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $119.78. $96.40 243 %
Average Mbr Contrib/Rx ! $10.50" $10.93 -3.8 %
Avg Retall Mbr Contrib/Rx $10.44 $10.86 _ -38%
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx '. $16.97| $19.07 -11.0 %
AverageingCostRx $87.08 $61.10 98%
| Avg Retail Ing Cost/Rx r $86.43 56064 95 %
'_Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx | $136.74 $115.47] 18.4 %
Average AWP/Rx ! $120.50 $114.85 48 %
AvgRetall AWPRx $119.33] $113.98 4.7%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $245.26 $230.29 6.5 %
' Average Days Supply/Rx L 339 32. 8 o 33%
|_AvgRetallDeysRx . 335 32.5° 32%
! Avg Mall Days/Rx ! 71.9; 71.7. 0.3%
' Average Plan Cost/iDay M s1B7 84%
Avg Retall Plan Cost/Day $1.71° $158, 82%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day $1.67, $1.34 23.8 %]
% Plan Cost_ o 846%| 825%|  25%
% Member Contribution 15.4 % | 17.5%. -12.0%
% Retall Plan Cost B 846%  825%  25%
% Retall Mbr Gontrib 154 % | 17.5%- 11.7 %
%MallPlanCost | 878 %' ~ 835% 49%
" % Mall Member Contrib T 124 %' 18.5 % 24.9 %

Paga 10f 3 61410
This repart mary oantain protectod fealfh oo mmwwmmumwwdmmm% Pop Key = 3815

cupiioesion s prohibliad. Copyripler 202, 2007, 2004, 2007, 2068 Express Soripts. be, &9 (o teof sof Lot Al Fights Fesatvod.



g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

WVA - WV Publlc Employees ins
Current Period: 04/2010 - 04/2010
Pravious Parlod: 04/2008 - 04/2009
Currant Perlod Previous Perlod % Change
'% Mall Rxs T T08% 08% 1.2 %)
' % Retall Rxs ‘- 99.1%| 992%|  01%
% Member Subymit Rxs T T o0 00%]  T1.3%
' Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx  §18551]  $15008]  16.8%:
.__Avg Retall 8SB Plan Cost/Rx 184450 $15830f 163 %
Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx $308.49 $236.32 31.1 %l
_Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx __ 86328 _ $3168)  88.2%
__Avy Retall MSB Plan Cost/Rx | $5147! $3142]  838%
Avg Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx . $249.83 | $55.53 349.9 %
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx L $18.70 $13.73 38.2%
._Avg Retail GEN Plan Cost/Rx ' $18.46 | $1359] . 358 %
Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/Rx $45.80/ $31.01 47.7 %;
% Single-Source Brand Rxs I 233% 28.0% ~-10.4 %]
% Multl-Source Brand Rxs _ 09%  09% _ 65%)
% Generlc Rxs T 75.8 % 731 % 3.8 %!
 %Rotall Single-SourcoBrand ' 232%  258% _ -104%l
% Retall Multl-Source Brand 0.9 % 0.9%! 6.3 %]
| % Retall Ganerlc 75.9 % 73.1% 3.8%
| % Mall Single-Source Brand _ 2715%| 31.9% -13.7 %
% Mall Muiti-Source Brand 0.9 % 11% 249 %
% Mail Generlc 71.6 % 67.0 % 6.9 %
% Formulary Rxs 94.0 % 940% = -00%
. %Retall FormularyRxs |  840% 840% -0.0 %!
% Mall Formulary Rxs i 92.7 % 92.2 % 0.5 %
% DAW Rxs . 05%. _05%] 52%
% Retall DAW Rxs R YT _ 0.5%!  49%)
% Mall DAW Rxs e i 10%! 0.8 %| 22.7 %
% Generle Conversion '.  B88%  987% _0.1%,
%Retall GENConverslon | 988% 98.7 % | 0.1%]
% Mail GEN Converslon | 988% _ 98.3%! 0.5 %
Period Tolals - o L
Total Plan Cost | $13126411.08]  $11427.651.18] 14.9%
‘Retall Plan Cost ‘ $12,874.623.26 $11.250,083.30| 14.4 %,
Mall Plan Cost : $251.787.80' $177.567.88 41.8 %;
Total Membar Contribution i $2,384.222.32 $2.417.743.62 -1.4 %,
Pege 2013 511310
T roport may condei profsciod feeth infamadion, State and Fadéra Lo mey rogrdels Ja e end disc of (Fris I fion. L & Peo Key = 3616
duniication i prondlied. Copyrigie 2002. 2003, 2004 2007, 2008 Exprosy Scripty, ing, &3 In fext and farmat. AT Rights Resanesd. KPOGTv7
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Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive Indicators

il T,

fé EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: 04/2010 - 04/2010
Pravious Perlod: 04/2009 - 04/2009
Current Period Previous Perled
" “Retall Member Contrb | | $2,348561.83  $2,382,811.10; -14%"
Mall Membser Contrib $35,670.49 $35,132.52! 156%
Total Rx Count 227,019 221,242 2.8 %,
Retail Rx Count 224,907 219388 @ 25%
__Member SubmitRxs B o U 70.6 %
i Mall Rx Count E 2,102 ; 1,842 14.1 %i
| Total Admin Fes ! $2600, $235.00 | . -894 %,
Total UC Savings 1. $1307503673! $0,107.635.18' 43.8 %!
‘Total Lost Savings b $31,528.83. $19,623.09 60.7 %
Demographics e o -
Average Age 39.1 38.0, 0.1 %
i% Male Members  468%]| 465 %_:_' 0.1 %
‘% Femala Memberse 534 %! 53.6%. 0.1 %
Graphs based on Current Period: 04/2010 - 04/2010
Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Siatus by Rx Count

~0.00%
0.93%

99.07%

74.87%

0.81%
24.52%

03.97% §

o Mal O Mem... m Retall wQsn., DMS.. mSS.. m For.. O Non..,
Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source
Drug Formulary Status by y
Plan Cost 100 %
90 %
80 %
65.85% 70%
60 % m MbrContrf ...
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MCONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT ~ TOTAL CLAIMS

APRIL 2010
Page: 1
Current 12 Momths Prior
Typa of Curvent Perlod Rolling Avg 12 Months Prilorx Rolling Avyg Current Fiscal ¥r Previcua Fiscal ¥r
Category Servica PEIA Paymemte PEIA Paymenta PEIA Payments  PETA Paymen PEIA Payments PETA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL PACILITY BEHAVIORAL 356,274.77 218,366.90 188,780.85 1B8,786.14 2,369,906.52 1,922,0798.45
MATERNITY 205,834.32 169,B806.88 a21,564 .62 158,366.61 1,625,339.53 1,576,126.48
MEDTCAYL 3ND SURGICAL 7,931,665.56 6,754,860.85 6,616,157.42 6.401,002.13 67,541,491.07 60,421,466.13
NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS 140,431.73 30,371.78 12,831.00 47.155.02 425,557.45 424,431.90
T Ty ety Rl A Ll Lt )LL) T T T LT e T e L L L LT AL EEEEEEE . e L L T T N ML R EE R E A EE R ——- e ——
m 8,634,206.58 7,173,006.38 7.,039,333.69 6,795,309,91 71,962,194 .57 64,344,102.96
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACIT.ITY BEHAVIORAL 43,612.45 46,715.78 44,131.358 42,819.01 448,649,71 409,422,582
DIALYSIS 120,157.5%9 139,116.53 138,585.99 126,788.40 1,322,555.58 1,161,387.16
EMERGERCY ROOM 535,132.53 581, 821.61 594,119,63 479,127,581 8,463,886.38 4,715,838.44
MATERNITY 38,352.71 45%,109.97 45,736.27 45,224.25 438,487.39 433,319.18
MEDICAT, ARD SURGICAL 8,556,005.69 8,613,170.03 9,323,746.10 7.,715,648.97 80,5603,623.87 74,759,485.20
kb asabhddpanbntdbbhbAbhibes 2020202020200 AcEmssEsrEARSS- AaumUEEEREEARo- S A MA AL EsSEaEEEE RRARRA e L e e e e e e B W PR PO e e P ——
gtm 9,293,361.37 9,425,933.92 10,146,319.34 8,409,608.14 88,177,202.53 81,479,482.50
PHARMACY PRESCRTETION DRUGS 14,838,270.22 11,035,880.50 12,556,454.22 10,096,461.27 113,558,169.16 102,279,861.51
kbbb addbdbdbnn bbb uummARAAR MMM MENBEASSEE R EwwHRe RAALAMMNMNMNEEETEER mAWS TS SEASE === eSS M N NN M EEE .. AR B e Y
gum 14,538,270.22 11,035,880,30 1a,556,454.22 10,096,461.27 113,598,1692.16 102,379,861.51
FROFESSIONAL SEEVICES ADVANCED IMAGTNG 581,658.41 417,640.00 £19,270.00 540,219.00 3,993,261.80 5,054,765.00
RAMBULZNCE 329,690.72 230,248.37 263,671.41 191,582.76 2,378,083.15 1,882,028.61
ANESTHESTA 942,698.96 £91,574.42 636,425.92 682,589.34 6,965,492,.50 6,571,136.05
BEHAVIORAT, 484,317.87 339,243.30 384,698.'10 313,055.34 3,388,268.67 31,046,336.07
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 427,722,323 337,715.12 405,314.89 366,396.66 3,178,541.44 3,472,081.26
CEEVICAL CANCER SCREENTING 198,822.33 18,136.79 15,194.37%7 18, 344.53 185,176.43 176,762.37
DIALYSIS 16,335.90 14,751.98 16,842.24 5,527.47 146,039.87 66,007.2%7
IME 600,673.62 417,231.80 413,736.91 406,439.36 4,130,112.62 3,976,396.53

BOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAFES

HOTE: CLATMS LTSTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE RERATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, (R RECOVERIRS
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WEST VIRQINIA PUBLTI(C EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGENCY

AFRIL 2010
Fagen 2
Curzant 12 Months Prior
Reporting ‘Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 13 Montha Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal ¥r ¥rovious Fiscal ¥r
Categoxy Servioa PEIA Paymants FEIA Paymsnts  PETA Payoemts PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSIQNAL SEEVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 6,5324,732.32 4,905,763.50 5,052,157.78 4,493,362.04 49,626,093.22 44,480,739.21
TMMUNTZATTION 292,777.37 305,209.96 261,5886.31 303,122.10 3,187,530.58 3,151,146.61
INJECTICN . 991,366.54 718.318.82 747,049.44 774,666.95 7,275,780.74 7.462,6581.88
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 1,832,102.79 750,901.09% 821,708.47 671.744.33 7,456,588.47 6,444,728.16
MEMMOGRAPHY 164,079.10 143,.565.78 130,329.20 140.342.79 1,468,283.15 1,413,890.42
CTHER 556,629.35 383,256.92 375,033.93 362,634.42 3,896,722.66 3,651,157.31
OTHER IMAGING - 881,672.95 763,276.22 883,181.71 729,661.12 7,209,081,31 ?,124,791.75
OTHBR MEDICINE 1,237,706.01 698,026.43 1,141,820.09 £98,389.66 6,.985,209.92 7,046,266.43
FHYSXCAL MEDICINE 914,629.19 636,460.44 700,322.21 589,769.28 6,205,452.14 5,780,362.42
PROSTATE CANUER BSCRERNING 13,985.95 12,670.60 17,073.50 15,446.79 105, 808.49 146.113[3?
SURGICAL 3,372,027.26 2,472,977.01 2,508,492.59 2,443,023.57 - 24,443,265.18 23,349,734.12
ke eabav bbbttt AT IR A A 2  mmzmmsam==n Hutaas mEEaELEEES== Amvas SEEEssAEE === " e wESRMASAAReSmES mEEEmARE J P et sl -y ——
sum 19,382,603.93 14,256,890.56 15,290,891.87  13,707,117.52 142,023, 789.54 134,297,086.54
sum B1,848,342.10 41,891,711.35 45,032,999.12 3%,008,496.83 415,761,326, 20 382,400,503.51

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAFES
HOTEr CLAIMS LISTED ARE QN A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DORS NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FHES, OR RECOVERLIES



WEST VIRGINIA PUBLTC BMPLOYEES INSURANCE AQENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REFORT - FER CAPITA CLAIME

AFRTL 2010
Pagea : L
Current 12 Momths Prior
Raporting Type of Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Mcnths Prior Rolling Avg Currenc Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PETA Paymante PEIR Paymants PETA Payments PEIA FPayments PETA Payments PELA Payments
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY REHAVIQBAL 2.2007 1.4325 1.2120 1.2857 14.7817 12,5329
MATERNITY 1.2714 1.1171 1.4225 1.0803 10.1370 10.2607
MEDICAL AND SURGLCAL 48.9936 44,3717 42.4777 43.6767 421.2720 393.3484
NECNATARL COMPLICATIONS .8674 .1981 .0824 .3222 2.6543 2.7631
Avkkdkddd bbb ddhdb e e Rkdddy 2200000000 s m Gk ResrESEEEERE AERRAREEEEAEm—m— e e sk bk kMR NER kS EEEE R A ERA AT RS T M e e e e
UM 53.3331 47.1194 45.1946 46.3649 448.8450 418.8851
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY REHAVICRAL . 2694 .3071 .4833 .2921 2.7943 ¢ 2.6654
DIALYSIS 7422 .9145 .889%8 .8652 8.2491 7.5607
EMERGENCY ROOM 3.3055 3.8237 3.8144 3.2661 34.0795 30.7005
MATERNITY .2369 L2961 .2936 .3083 2.7349 2.8209
MEDICAL, AND SURGICAL 52,8501 56.6380 59.8612 52.6291 502.119% 486.6900
kb SREEGRR IRk r Rk ab bbbk d ey 0 phmmRRREREEIEEE BREARRRARARRRE FemEmEmEmmh hmEm—m—m—n e Emm e ekl b e kNl E MEMN SN EERMNATNEAERAR EARAARAR R ————-—
sum 57.4041 61,9794 65.1434 57.3608 549.5818 530.4376
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 892.8023 72.5003 80.6162 68.8097 708.5383 665.8498
sawbbb bbbk bbbk kAAAAY 2 e RAErFFRERFRATS——F mmm—d—tAk=m—==2 LLMNEES L LEEEEEEE MEEEEREE= MR R R EE EREREm A = ey o
sum §9.8023 72.5002 80.6162 68.8097 708.5383 665.8498
PROFESIIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGTNG 3.5929 2.7482 3.3339 3.6865 24.5007 32.9069
AMBULANCE 2.0365 1.5113 1.6928 1.3074 14.8327 12.2522
ANESTHESIR 5.8230 4.5471 4.0860 4.6552 43.4454 42.7786
BEHAVIORAL 2.9916 2.2297 2.4699 2.1401 21.1334 19.8319
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.6420 2.2224 2.6022 2.5002 19.8252 22.6035
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING L1163 .1192 0976 1252 1.1550 1.1507
DIALYSIS L1009 .0969 .1081 .0376 .9108 4297
DME 3.7103 2.7435 2.6562 2.7705 25,7605 25.8866

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE:; CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DCES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PFHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PFUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AQENCY
MONTHLY MANMAGEMENT REPQRT - PER CAPITA CLATM3

AFRTL 2010
Paga: 2
Current 12 Months Pxiox
Reporting Type of Current Pariod Rolling Avg 12 Momths Prior Rolling Awyg Curremt Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal ¥Yr
Category Bervice PEIA Payments PETA Payments  FEIA Payments  PEIA Paymants PETA Payments PEIA Prymemts
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 40.3030 32.2476 32.4364 30.35863 309.5258 289.5731
IMMONTZATION 1.8085 2.0035 1.6795 3.0634 19.8814 20.5142
INJECTION 6.1236 4.7LB5 4.7963 5.2816 45.3807 48.5824
LAD AND PATHOLOGY 6.3753 4.9391 5.2756 4.5815 45.2610 41.9557
MAMMOGRAFHY 1.0135 .9439 .8367 .9570 9.1580 9.2045
OTHER 3.4383 2.5197 2,4078 2.4720 24.3048 23.7693
OTHER IMAGING 5.4461 5.0212 5.6703 4.9750 44.9645 46.3829
OTHER MEDICINE 7.6453 4.5935 7.3308 4.7651 43.5684 45.8717
PHYSICAL MEDICINE 5.6496 4.,1858 4.4963 4.0205 38.7049 37.6306
PROSTRTE CANCER SCREENING .DB64 .0836 .1096 .1054 .6599 .9512
SURGICAL 20.8227 16.2646 16.0860 16.6657 152.4583 152.0086
kB bR ER TR Tk bR 00000000 ek cduMu—EEE AEREmEFEARSAAmes S mEE sk hEN MMM CCdME AREAAARARS S S SES = e Ak Em—mm—m—m === —h—MLEMMLdEdASM AR AR
sum 115.7255 93.7393 98,1721 93.4662 885.68353 B74.2845
sum 320.2650 275.3383 289,1253 266.0016 2,593.2003 2,489.4570

SCURCE: WELLS FARGO RND EXFRESS BCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES HOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERTEY
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGHNCY
MONTHLY MAMNAGEMENT REPOHT - FER CAPITA UTILIZATICN

APBRIL 2010
Page: 1
Reporting Typa of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiscal ¥r
Category garvice Encounters Encounters Bncounters Entounters
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .on1s .0004 .0083 .0055
MATERNITY L0011 .0005 .0DB2 .0077
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .0104 .0066 .0B36 .0812
REONATAL COMPLICATIONS .0002 L0001 .0010 .0021
Ak kv bV AEadbA kbbb AAEE | aaAateGaaSEEEAmA AMmAMAMEmEss NS NN dM MEAEARAMAASSSmS == —mE——ddaHEmEREEREAe
sum .0132 .00786 .10LD . 0965
OOTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0031 .0025 L0323 . 0268
DIALYSIS .0063 .0D38 . 0450 .0302
EMERGENCY ROOM .0197 0270 .2342 .2316
MATERNTTY 0022 .0021 .0217 . 0205
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL .1819 -2020 1.9687 1.9826
bAoA A Ak bbbk 000 ek ek mmm————m - e e NN NASEARAEAR FAEEE— e e e e — - d dd NN eddMuMEEES AR
St L2131 2374 2.3019 2.2916
FHARMBCY FRESCRTPTION DRUGS 1.0891 1.0904 9.5360 9.3040
(XTI oY i R R llL Nyl y]y) - " Bk EEEMAARMERmMEEE R mEm - ——E e Y NMEEARSRRAmEAAARR A -
sum 1.0891 1.0904 9.5360 9.3040
PROFESSICONAL SEBRVICES ADVANCED IMAGING .0288 ,0248 2172 .2288
AMBULANCE .0053 .0045 .0386 0376 =
ANESTHESIA L0251 0177 -1935 .1900
BEHAVIORAL L0520 .0416 .4019 .3%755
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE .0388 .0365 +»3159 .3358
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENTNG 0049 0038 .0462 0474
DIALYSIIS .0007 -0007 .0063 .Q035
DME .0325 .0223 L2367 L2374
EVALUATION AND MANRAEMENT .6094 .5200 4.8848 4.8248
IMMUNIZATION .p228 ,0185 .35951 .3994

S0URCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESE S(RIPTS PATD CLATME TAPES
HOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS



o S S " Ny Sy &8 a8 2 T S =S S O v G N BE an

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPTTA UTILIZATION

APRIL 2010
Paga: 2
Reporting Type of Curremt Period 12 Mcnths Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previcus Fisecal Yr
Cateqgory Sarvica Encoumters Encaumters Encounters Encounters
PROFESSIONAT, SERVICES INJECTION .0368 0303 .2735 2700
LAB AND PATHOLOGY . 1916 1640 1.6447 1.5761
MAMMOGRAPHY .0190 L0155 1697 1728
OTHER .0415 .02%0 3192 -30%2
OTHER IMAGTNG .1164 L1016 9459 9257
OTHER MEDICINE .0995 Q795 7584 7515
PHYSICRL MEDICIME . 1218 1035 9780 1.0039
PROSBTATE CANCER SCREENING 0056 o059 -0469 0601
SURGICAT. L0961 0796 7699 7836
Axsrrwrrbiktrascagrraeneddbdddsy =020 G paaumREERRA AR erem s e mm e ke d R ke ke R R R E R LR EEAE R R e ey
suam 1.5485 1.2976 12.6423 12.5328
sum 2.8638 2.6330 24.5813 24,2250

80URCE: WELLI FARGO AND EXTRESS SCRIFTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLARTMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIB
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‘WestVirginia Board of Rlgk and’Insurance Menagement

‘UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET
| April 30
2010
{In‘thousands)
Short Term Assets .
Cash and Equivalents 3 27738 3 20,884
Advance Deposit with Camerm'ustae 181,024 17,406
Receivables - Nst 25674 2,024
Frepaid Insurance 1,042 1,023
Total Short Torm Assels 13,278 212,337
Long Term Assefs
Investrmenis 122,887 88,840
Totsl Long Term Asssts 122,087 98:840
TOTAL ASSETS — 336,265 319,186
LIABILITIES :
Short Term Liabilities .~
Acgournts payable 1,828 1,266
Claims Payable 157 17D
DPEB Limbifitty - 35
Agents Commilsslons Payabla 1,848 1,351
Tneemed Revenus 10,277 11,080
Current Estimeted Cleim Reserve 42,204 52,108
Totel Short Term Lisbilities 55,01D £65,958
Long Term Lisbilifies
LTompensated Absences B8 52
Estimeted Noncurrent Clalm Resene | 08,618 114,040
“Total Long Term Liebilities 108,676 114,002,
TOTAL LIABILITIES 158,601 180,051
Prior YearNet Assats 150,958 127630
Current Year Earnings/Prior Year Eemings 26,616 B.B06
TOTALNET ASSETS T750 181,135
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS 3 836,265 3 311185

DRAFT —1Inaudited - Menagement PurpoeesOnly

$1212010

BRIM-Page




WestVirgiilaBosrd of Riskand Insurance Management

JINAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT '
FFor theten months-ending
- . April30
2010
Dperating Revenues _ ,
Premium Revenues 3 48454 3 52202
1.e85 - Exoess nsurance ' (5,213) (B:114)
Total Operating Revenues 43241 47,088
Opefaﬂxmfxpemw )
‘Claims Expanse 30,845 38,360
Properly & MS Claims Expenss - 5,783 5,008
Personal Services 1,085 1,088
Benersl ﬁﬁdmmlshaﬂve"ﬁmansa 2,119 2485
Totel Operating Expenses ' 30,822 44 8RE
Operating income 3419 _22m
"Nonoperating Revenues _
TourtFess " 4 . 27
Investment ncome . 28570 125
Totel Nonopereting Revenues 28197 _1.802
Netlncoms - 26615 BHH
m-ummfmmmmm-w
BRIM-Page2
B0




West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

June 2010



WV CHIP Enrollment
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West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program

Assets:

Cash

Investments

Due From Federal Government
Due From Other Funds
Accrued Interest Receivable
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost

Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilitles

Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
April 2010 and 2009
{Accrual Basls)

AprH 30, 2010 Aprll 30, 2009 Variance
$119,595 $406,714 ($287,119) -T1%
$13,185,472  $11,077.683 $2,107,789 19%
$3,449,990 $3,313,807 $136,183 4%
$766,055 $746,733 $19,322 3%
$30,137 $1,810 $28,327 1565%
$69.738 $70.262 $544) -1%
$17.620087 §15617,020 $2.003958  13%
$156,046 $240,540 (884,494) -35%
$1,845,641 $2,623,752 ($778,111) -30%
$4.060,000  $3.820.000 $240,000 6%
6.081.686 $6,664 292 ($622.608) -9%
it 301 $6,932 737 $2.626,564 29%
$17.620987 $15.617.029 $2003988  13%

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Ounly - Unaudited

Page 2



Woest Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Ten Months Ending April 30 2010 and April 30, 2009
{Modified Accrual Basia)

April 30, 2010 April 30, 2009 Varlance

Cperating Revenuss
Federal Grants 32,711,880 31,722,510 989,370 3%
Stale Appropriations 10,598,637 10,971,688 (372,051) -3%
Premium Revenues 279.602 112,019 167,583 150%
Total Operating Revenues 43,591,119 42,806,217 784,902 2%
Non-Operating Revenues
Investment Ezamings 105,370 99,914 5,458 5%
Unrealized Gain On investmants* 88,458 ] 82458 100%
Total Non-Operating Revenuss 164,829 99,914 84915 95%
Total Revenues 785,948 42906131 879.817 i,
Expanditures;
Claims:
QOutpatient Services 10,085,024 10,048,032 38,902 0%
Physlcians & Surgleal 8,327.113 8,251,650 75,454 1%
Prescribed Drugs 7,428,892 7,145 315 283,377 4%
Dental 4,463,748 4,153,608 310,140 7%
Inpatient Hosphal Services 2,875,956 3,282,775 (306,819) -9%
Durabie & Disposable Med. Equip. 1,063,514 1,026,051 37,483 4%
Qutpatient Mental Health 1,083,462 1,002,661 {29,199) -3%
Inpallent Mantal Health 683,851 611,104 72747 12%
Vision 603,890 532,201 71,659 13%
Therapy 399,348 376,819 22,529 6%
Medical Transportation 269,252 204,519  (25,267) -9%
Other Services 85,335 91,606 {6271) -T%
Leas: Colleclions™ {380.779) (657,183) 276404 -42%
Total Claims 37068406 36247197 821200 2%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 413,080 410,382 2,728 1%
Program Administration 2.079,224 1,810,388 268,836 15%
Eligibility 337,430 252,092 85,338 %
Outreach & Health Promotion 280,472 106,997 173,475 162%
Current 107,224 123723 16,499) -13%
Total Administrative 3.217.440 2703563 513877 19%
Total Expenditures 40,285,846 38,950,760 1.335086 3%
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 3,305,273 3,955,371  (650,098) -16%
Fund Equity, Beginning 8,254 028 49877366 3276662 G6%
Fund Equity, Ending 11,530,301 SQRJ3A1 2626564 Z3H

* Short Term Bond Fund Investment began in November 2009
** Collections are primarly drug rebales and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Manageinent Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 3



Waest Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program

Budget to Achial Statement
State Flscal Year 2010
For the Ten Montha Ended April 30, 2010
Budgeted for Year to Date  Yeor to Date Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Amt Actual Amt  Varlance® Budgeted Amt  Apr-10  Mar-10  Feb-10

Projected Cost $48,693,584 $40,577.987 $37.217,040 $3,360,938 8%] | $4,057,799 $4,469,935 $3,915442 $3,472,088

Pramiums 305,028 254,855 279,602 ($24,747)  10% 25,486 29,977 38,576 28,543

Subrogation & Rebates 523,650 518,708 378,455 141253  -27%| s1.em 896 60,939 2.668
Net Benefit Cost 47,764,108 $39,803,423 §$36,558,991 $3,244 432 8% 3,880,342 4,439,262 3,808,927 3,434,526
Salarles & Banefits $561,411 $484,509 $413,089 $71.420 15% $48.451 §40,882  $40,111 540,111
Program Administration 2,665,833 2,221,528 2,178,090 43,438 2% 222,183 134,371 230448 448,812
Eligibifty 295,243 248,035 331,481 (85,455) -35% 24,604 15,824 71.619 13,840
Outreach 300,000 250,000 253,614 (3.614) 1% 25,000 35,830 9,154 6,857
Current Expense Jn2.TTR 293,977 141,745 152,232  52% 20,398 11.114 10,552 10,598
Total Admin Cost $4,185 250 $3.496,049 $3,318,029 $178,020 5% $349,605 -$30,721 $361,884 $519,818
Total Program Cost 551,050,387 $43.200473 $39.877.020 $3,422,452 8%| $4,320,047 $4,408,541 $4,170,811 $3,954 344
Federal Share 81.83% A2, 488 T 535,408,144 $32.605,840 2,802,204 8% 3,540,814 3,607,508 3412975 23,235840
State Share  18.17% R.410,505| $7.801.320 $7.271.171 620,158 8% 789,133 801032 757838 718504
Total Program Cost “ £51.850 307! £43200473 $30877020 $3.422.452 8%] | $4,320,947 54,408,541 $4,170.811 $3,954,344

* Poaltive percentages Indicate favorable variances
* Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2009 Repori.

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Pumposes Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:;
Notes:

1/, Total budgetad for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/09 Flnal workshest
Net Pald Program Cosis

/. Federal Share for FFY 2000 Is 81.61%. Federal Share for FFY 2010 {(10/1/09 - 9/30M0) |s sot at B1.83%.
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WVCHIP Enroliment Report SR ET
May 2010
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Tatal CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
Counhy (0-18 Yrs) May-10 May-10 Enrollmenl Y% of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3,248 256 1,632 1,088 58 1% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,268 7.425 8,693 38 0% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 aos 2,714 3,019 52 9% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 225 1,575 1,800 59 1% 152 39
Brocke 4,658 297 1,542 1,839 395% 233 32
Cabell 18,900 1,055 8,454 9509 50 3% 845 4
Calhoun 1,389 117 206 1,023 73 7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 182 1,458 1,640 66 8% 123 43
Doddridge 1,607 129 729 858 53 4% a0 50
Fayeile 5682 B55 4784 5639 58 2% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 85 605 690 59 8% 58 55
Grant 2463 171 989 1,160 47 1% 123 42
Greenbrier 7.110 629 2922 3,651 48 8% ase 17
Hampshire 5110 293 2,169 2 462 48 2% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 348 2,413 2,761 44 0% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 176 1,258 1,434 48 6% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 935 5,995 6,930 46 3% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 407 2,737 3.144 50 1% 314 19
Jefferson 11,465 427 2,704 313 27 3% 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,309 17,299 19,608 48 2% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 305 1,822 2,127 59 5% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 394 2,689 3,083 62 4% 247 Gy
Logan 7,610 591 4,024 4615 60 6% 380 15
Marion 11,245 715 4,388 5,103 45 4%, 562 11
Marshall 7,176 364 2,853 3,217 44 8% 359 16
Mason 5,461 304 2662 2,966 54 3% 273 26
McDowell 5170 329 3442 3,771 72 9% 259 27
Mercer 12,687 1,151 6,831 7,082 62 9% 634 8
Mineral 5873 304 2 057 2,351 39 5% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 aps 3341 3726 60 1% 310 21
Monongalia 14 346 741 4,302 5,043 35 2% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 219 1,140 1,359 49 8% 136 41
Mergan 3,365 257 1,187 1,444 42 9% 168 35
Nicholas 5478 412 2,710 3,122 57 0% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 513 3,041 3,554 39 2% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 101 513 614 37 6% 82 49
Pleasants 1,523 99 558 657 41 2% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 134 705 839 48 9% 86 48
Preston 6,354 474 2,478 2,852 46 5% 318 18
Putnam 12,5822 710 3,367 4,077 326% 626 9
Raleigh 15,892 1,293 7.403 BEDE 54 4%, 800 5
Randclph 5,971 421 2,649 3,0?0 51 4% 298 23
Ritchie 2,234 137 976 1,113 49 8% 112 45
Roane 3,266 304 1,722 2,026 62 0% 163 37
Summers 2,322 207 1,210 1,417 610% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 212 1,419 1,631 49 3% 165 36
Tucker 1,354 135 513 648 47 9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 119 816 935 49 6% 94 47




ATTACHMENT 1
WVCHIP Enroliment Report
May 2010
2009 2009
County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHiP/Meaicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County (0-18 Yrs} May-10 May-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking"
Upshur 4,956 393 2,397 2,790 56 3% 248 30
Wayne 8,176 507 4,129 4,726 51 5% 459 13
Webster 2,020 145 1,236 1,381 68 4% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 174 1,736 1,810 51 2% 187 33
Whrt 1,268 106 567 673 531% 63 54
Wood 19,063 1,137 8.408 9,545 50 1% 953 3
Wyoming 5,002 415 2742 3,157 62 0% 255 29
Totals 382,490 24 766 162,343 187,109 48 9% 19,125
HAMNCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
OHIG 453
MARSHALL 350
M E2SAN wL[D - PHESTT 6 EerkEEY S
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ey - A II' Estimated at 2400
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e El Counties with Uninsured Children
STOWELl  PCRCER Estimated at <200
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Toral Estimared Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1. The most recent estimate for alf uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Popuiation Survey
15 4 6% it should be noled that even this five percent extrapolation to the county tevel could vary sigmificantly from
counly to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, if remains our best gross

esltimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIF or Medicaid in the

past, WVCHIF uses the 5% uninsured estimale as a target number for ouireach
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
REPORT FOR JUNE 2010

L.  Enrollment on May 2010: 24,766

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: June 2009 through May 2010

26,000
o =t =t
§ 25,000 -—-.-—-""'HH_ —
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2 23,000
22,000 - .
& A A R A s\ < @
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Enrollee Totals: February 2010 to April 2010

Month Total ~ 1Year | Total
February 1,581 Average | 1,884
March 1,707 High 2,271
April 1.631 Low 1,497

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: February 2010 to April 2010

| Month Total 1 Year | Totai
February 567 Average 742
March 604 High 909
April | 578 Low 574

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: February 2010 to April 2010

Enrolled within Reopened Cases
Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # % | # %
February 2,024 1,223 60% 180 9% | 547 27%
| March 1,856 1,134 61% 145 8% 549 30%
April 1.842 1,175 64% 44 2% 604 | 33%




WVCHIP

Report
Page 2

I11.

For June 2010

Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended April 2010 was $1,947.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2007 — SFY 2009

SFY 2009 FFP% | SFY2008 | FFP% | SFY 2007 | FFP% |
2009 2008 2007 |
Federal | 37.550.029 8161 35626232 | 81.98 | 35472537 80.97
State | 8,417,193 18.39 | 7,947,861 18.02 | 8,336,944 19.03
Total Costs | 45.967.222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00
40
Sy T
E 30 w = 0
=) S5 3007

Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: February 2010 — April 2010

Budgeted Per | Wtd. Avg. | Actual
Month For Otr. April 2010 | March 2010 February 2010
| Federal 3,540,814 3,418,775 3.607.509 3,412,975 3.235,840
! State 789.133 759,124 | 801.032 757.836 718.504
| Total 4,329,947 4.177.899 4,408,541 4.170.841 3,954,344

In Millions

 Budgeted
Per Month

I3



WVCHIP
Report For June 2010
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ WVCHIP is a sponsor of the DanceDanceRevolution (DDR) Tournament Finals to be held all
day next month at the Capitol on June 17", We invite you to see this video game for fun and
fitness in action. This game is now available at most of our middle and high schools for use in
physical education and activity programs.



WVCHIP Enroliment Report AR |
May 2010
2008 2009

County Pop Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

2005 Est Enrailment Enralliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured

Counly {0-18 Yrs} May-10 May-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Barbour 3248 256 1,632 1,888 58 1% 162 38
Berkeley 22,882 1,268 7,425 8,693 38 0% 1,144 2
Boone 5,706 305 2714 3.01¢ 52 9% 285 24
Braxton 3,044 225 1,575 1,800 58 1% 162 39
Brooke 4,658 297 1,542 1,838 39 5% 233 a2
Cabell 18,900 1,055 8,454 9,508 50 3% 945 4
Calhoun 1,389 117 906 1,023 73 7% 69 52
Clay 2,454 182 1,458 1,640 56 8% 123 43
Doddndge 1,607 129 729 858 53 4% 80 50
Faryuitn 9 692 855 4,784 5,639 58 2% 485 12
Gilmer 1,154 85 605 690 59 8% 58 55
Grant 2,483 171 989 1,160 47 1% 123 42
Greenbner 7,110 629 2,922 3,551 49 9% 356 17
Hampshire 5,110 293 2,169 2462 48 2% 255 28
Hancock 6,270 348 2413 2761 44 0% 314 20
Hardy 2,950 176 1,258 1,434 48 6% 147 40
Harrison 14,973 935 5,895 6,930 46 3% 749 6
Jackson 6,277 407 2,737 3,144 50 1% 314 18
Jeflerson 11,465 427 2,704 3,131 27 3% i 573 10
Kanawha 40,647 2,309 17,299 19,608 48 2% 2,032 1
Lewis 3,577 305 1,822 2,127 59 5% 179 34
Lincoln 4,945 394 2,689 3,083 62 4% 247 a1
Logan 7,610 591 4024 4,615 60 6% 380 15
Marion 11,245 715 4 388 5,103 45 4% 562 11
Marshall 7,176 364 2,853 3217 44 8% 359 16
Mason 5461 304 2,662 2,866 54 3% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 329 3,442 3711 72 9% 258 27
Mercer 12,687 1,151 6,831 7,082 62 9% 634 B
Mineral 5,973 304 2 05T 2,361 39 5% 299 22
Mingo 6,204 385 3,341 3726 860 1% 310 21
Monongaha 14,346 741 4,302 5043 35 2% 717 7
Monroe 2,728 219 1,140 1,359 49 8% 136 41
Maorgan 3,365 257 1,187 1,444 42 9% 168 a5
Nicholas 5,478 412 2,710 izz 57 0% 274 25
Ohio 9,068 513 3.041 3,554 39 2% 453 14
Pendleton 1,632 101 513 614 37 6% 82 49
Pleasants 1,593 99 558 657 41 2% 80 51
Pocahontas 1,717 134 705 839 48 9% 86 48
Preston 6,354 474 2,478 2,952 46 5% 318 18
Putnam 12,522 710 3,367 4,077 32 6% 626 9
Raleigh 15,092 1 263 7,403 B o 54 4% 800 5
Randolph 5971 421 2,649 3,070 51 4% 299 23
Ritchie 2,234 137 976 1,113 49 8% 112 45
Roane 3,266 304 1,722 2,026 62 0% 163 37
Summers 2322 207 1,210 1,417 61 0% 116 44
Taylor 3,307 212 1,419 1,631 49 3% 185 36
Tucker 1,354 135 513 648 47 9% 68 53
Tyler 1,887 119 816 935 49 6% 94 47
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May 2010
2009 2009
County Pop  Total CHIP Tolat Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est Enrol/lment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uningsured  Uninsured
I County [0-18 ¥en| May-10 May-10 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking*
Upshur 4,956 ao3 2,397 2,790 56 3% 248 30
Wayne 9176 597 4129 4 726 515% 459 13
Webster 2,020 145 1,236 1,381 68 4% 101 46
Wetzel 3,732 174 1,736 1,810 512% 187 33
Wirt 1,268 106 567 673 531% 63 54
I Wood 18,063 1,137 8408 9,545 50 1% 953 3
Wyoming 5,092 415 2,742 3,157 62 0% 255 29
' Totals 382 4890 24 766 162,343 187,109 48 9% 19,125
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West Virginia Children's Heaith Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenuss, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Ten Months Ending April 30 2010 and April 30, 2008

Qperating Revenuss
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Ravenues
Total Operating Revenues

Non-Operating Revenues
Investment Earnings
Unrealized Gain On Investments®
Total Non-Operating Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Claims:
QOutpatient Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Outpatient Mental Health
Inpatient Mental Health
Vision
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections**
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {(Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

{Modified Accrual Basls)

April 30, 2010 April 30, 2009 Variance
32,711,880 31,722,510 988,370 3%
10,599,637 10,971,688 (372,051) -3%

279,602 112,018 167,583 150%
43,581,119 42 806,217 784,902 2%
105,370 99,914 5,456 5%
89,458 4] 80,458 100%
194,629 99,914 94,915 95%
43,785,948 42,906,131 879,817 2%
10,085,024 10,046,032 38,992 0%
8,327 113 8,251,659 75,454 1%
7,428,692 7145315 283,377 4%
4,463,748 4153608 310,140 7%
2,975,956 3,282,775 (306,819) -9%
1,083,514 1,026,051 37,4683 4%
1,063,462 1,092,661 {29,199) -3%
683,851 611,104 72,747 12%
603,890 532,231 71,659 13%
399,348 375,819 22,528 6%
269,252 294,519 (25,267) -9%
85,335 91,606 (6,271) -7%
(380.779) (657,183) 276.404 ~42%
37,068 406 36247197 821,208 2%
413,000 410,362 2,728 1%
2,079,224 1,810,389 268,835 15%
337430 252,082 85,338 34%
280,472 106,997 173,475 162%
107,224 123,723 (16,499) -13%
3,217 440 2.703,563 513,877 19%
40.285 846 38050760 1,335,086 3%
3,306,273 3,955,371 (650,098) -16%
8,254 028 4977366 3,276,662 8%
11.550.301 8932737 2.820.064 283

Fund Equity, Ending

* Short Term Bond Fund Investrment began in November 2009

** Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudiied
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West Virginia Children’s Heaith Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheset
April 2010 and 2009
(Accrual Basls)

April 30, 2010 April 30, 2009 Variance

Assets:
Cash $119,595 $408,714  ($287,119) -T1%
Investments $13,185472 $11.077,683 $2107,789 19%
Due From Federal Govemment $3,449,990 $3,313,807  $136,183 4%
Due From Other Funds $766,056 $746,733 $19,323 3%
Accrued Interest Receivable $30,137 $1,810 $28,327 1565%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $69.738 $70,282 ($544) 1%

Total Assets ELLE20037 315617029 $2.003.958 13%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $156,046 $240,540  ($84,494) -35%
Deferred Revenue $1,845,641 $2,623,752 ($778,111) -30%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $4.060,000 $3.820,000 $240.000 6%

Total Liabilities 061.687 $6.6084,292 ($622,605) 9%
Fund Equity $11.559.301 $8.932,737 52608 564 29%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $17620987 $15.617.020 52002058 13%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Managemenl Purposes Only - Unaudited



West Virginia Chlidren's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended March 31, 2010

(Accrual Basls)
[Investment Account |
Funds invesied $13,080,102
Inter=st Earned 106,370
Total $13|185¢72

Unaudited - For Managament Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of May 1, 20410 through May 31, 2010

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE- DOA OWNED

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

F&A-035 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 1,119 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $9 30, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

F&A-034 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 22,340 square feet of office space at the annual
per square foot rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

AUDITOR'S OFFICE

SA0-009 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 2,744 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $10.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-087 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 643 squar= feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $14.00, full service, in the City of Welch, McDowell County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-100 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 3,162 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $14 00, full service, in the City of Welch, McDowell County, West Virginia

DRS-099 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 3,888 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $12.62, full service, in the City of Princeton, Mercer County, West Virginia.

DRS-098 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 3,600 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $15.87, full service, in the City of Oak Hill, Ralteigh County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-036 New Contract of Lease for 1 year consisting of 300 square feet of storage space at the per
square foot rate of $4.80, electric, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County, West Virginia

ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING

ERP-001 New Contract of Lease for 3 years consisting of 4,673 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $10.00, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-020 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 4,143 square feet of office space at the per
square foot rate of $14 00, full services, in the City of Weich, McDowell County, West Virginia

Page1of3



NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE CONTINUED

WWV-019 New Contract of Lease for 10 years consisting of 4, 456 square feet of office space at the
annual per sguars oot rats of 312 .62, full service, in the City of Princeton, Mercer County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

ADG-023 Renewal on a month-to-month basis consisting of 16,000 square fest of office space at the
current annual per square foot rate of $18 50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-078 Renewal fur 10 years consisting of tower/monitoring space at the annuai rate of $1,800 00,
electric only, in the City of Glenville, Gilmer County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-015 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 200 square feet of storage space at the monthly rate of
$180.00, in the City of Dunbar, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DJS-003 Renewal for 3 years consisting of 12,266 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square feet of $10.35, full sehyice, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-054 Renewal for 3 months consisting of 12,181 square feet of office space at the current annual
per square foot rate of $13.75, parking & snow removal, in the City of Teays Valley, Putnam County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-053 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 8,000 square fasat of afice space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $3.71, electric & janitorial, in the City af Whasling. Ghio County, West Virginia.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-027 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 422 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $10 50, full service, in the City of Buckhannon, Upshur County, West Virginia.

FSC-024 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 1,400 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $4.67, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia

GOVERNOR JOE MANCHIN, il

MAN-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of starage space at the current monthly rate of $115 00, full
service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia

SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SBD-001 Renewal for 1 year consisting of office space at the current monthly rate of $1,040 Q0, full
service, in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley Caunty, West Virginia.

Page 2 of 3



STRAIGHT RENEWAL CONTINUE

WEST VIRGINIA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

CID-008 Renewali for 1 year consisting of 384 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square feot rate of $12.00, full service, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-108 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,800 square feet of office space at the current annuai per
square foot rate of $1.03, in the City of Hundred, Wetzel County, West Virginia,

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-014 Renewal for 3 months consisting of 3,836 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $12.62, full service, in the City of Princeton, Mercer County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWAL-DOA OWNED
DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-054 Renewal for 1 year consisting of 4,386 square feet of office space at the current annual per
square foot rate of $14 50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Woaod County, West Virginia,

DECREASE IN SQUARE FOOTAGE — DOA OWNED

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
HWY-001 Renewal for 1 year with a decrease in square footage from 206,839 to 204,694 of office space

at the current annual per square foot rate of $9 50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia

INCREASE IN RENT

STATE TREASURER’S OFFICE

8T0-007 Renswal for 5 yaars consisting of 1,172 souare feet of office space with an increase in rent
starting the 2™ year through the remainder of the tarm from 8 47 per sguare foot rate to $8.55 per
square foot rats, full sarvice axcluding parking, in tha City of Backley Sakagh County, West Virginia.

INCREASED SQUARE FOOTAGE

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-071 Renewal for § years with an increase in square footage from 3,672 square feet to 4,872 square
feet of office space at the current annual per square foot rate of $12.00, full service, in the City of
Lewisburg, Greenbrier County, West Virginia
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL GERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE
BFY2010

Nots: The Centurs far Medloare and Mesdlcald Garvioes (CMB) has mandated changes to reporting of Medicald expentitires. The repoar! below refiscts the ipdated categorizations by providar
type, which Is the new farmat for futurs yuartarly GMS 64 reports. The Departmont I3 In tire process of re-coding tia data and reports to comply with the mandated reporting changes, At the

presont thte, we ars only ahle to present provider type detall for the Curromt Moath amd Year-to-Date (YTD) Actuals. Prior year Actuals and Projected SFY 2010 Budget provider type detall will
be updatesd when the coting chamnges are complete and data valldxtion and quallty sssuranme progssses lave beon parformed.

I MONTH OF MARGH 2010 ACTUALS TATAL ACTUALS ESTINATED AGTUALS PROJECTED
Currant Curram Yesr To-Date 4110
SFY2008 SFY2010 Month Month Thru Thrr
Mer-10 Mar-10 3110 0&S30/10

EXPENDITURES:
Inpaiien? Hospitz! - Reg, Payments 780846 581 127,808,928 25,710,203 10,645,000 160,475,181 {32.878.288)
Inpatfers Hospitel - DSH 84,483,045 88,411,678 37.083 - 38.799.718 18,811,981
Inpstien! Haspital - Supplernental Payrments - 114.140.000 - - 16,908,778 88.234.228
[npatier Hospital - GME Paymants - 4,073,000 - - 3661438 411502
tental Henl Facdities 47 8804492 86,718.047 8918818 4,847 000 B2 832029 3,188,012
Mantal Hesi Facildes - DSH Adjusimen] Paymsnds 18,798,460 10,065,764 - - 14,166,284 4.880.470
Nursing Facilly Servicas - Ragular Payrrenis 464 023,240 491,237,589 38,048,320 40,930,000 352,709,280 138,438,847
Nursing Facdity Services - Supplemental Payments - - - - - -
Intermuteddiate Cars Faclites - Publle Providers - - - - - -
rtermediate Carg Ferdites - Private Providers 63,248,071 83,402,718 4,958,684 5,284,000 47,716,084 15,688 628
Intemmediahs Care Faciliiies - Supplemsania Payrenis - - - - - -
Physicians Services - Regular Payntants 143.420.128 125,928,808 9,883,280 10,078,000 92.307.268 33,828,843
Physlatans Sarvices - Supplamental Paymants = - x2, 758,000 - - 34,080,978 {11.308,978)
Quipatient Hospllal Services - Reguler Payments 120,824,371 118,791,654 7.180.823 9.884,000 70,700,789 47401175
Ovtpatient Hospital Senvices - Supplamental Peaymanis - - - . . -
Prasctibed Drugs 341,993,852 387,603 420 28,078,842 20,878,000 245,730,058 121,882,473
[hug Rebata Offset - Naiional Agraement (130.881,220)(  (128.784,604) (B.171.284) {10.588.000) {108.580.873) (20.234,031)
Drug Rebate Offsst - State Sidebar Agreament (30,810.728) (30.333,052) (8.262) (2.628.000) {18,008,781) {14.327,871)
Dental Services 40,360,088 48 800676 3371933 4,082,600 92,808 168 18,082,411
Cihex Presiibooe s Servicas - Regular Payments 22,381,188 781584882 931,083 668,000 8,843,688 (1.028 034)
Other Pragctitioners Services - Supplemental Paymers - - - - - -
Clirde Services 30,655,480 14,837,884 338,847 1,247,000 3,803,487 11.234.817
Lab & Radidogical Sarvices 10.177.238 10,838,738 840,788 823,000 8,623,188 2313083
Hong Heallh Senvess 32,831,804 35,886,518 LN 3,038,000 20,381,060 5,802,488
H 816,289 574,084 18,878 48,00 178,604 35,480
Prognancy Termninaditrs - - - - - -
EPSDT Sexvices 2,247 831 2,588,668 114,238 217.080 1.308,808 1.208 081
Rural Health Clnic Services 7,783,508 8,537,238 700,838 716,000 8.288.134 2242108
Medicare Heelth tsurance Payments - Part A Premiurns 14,621,488 10,088,438 1,428,388 1.881.000 12.801.883 6.186.673
Medicare Hoalth insurance Peynrants - Pert 8 Premioma 70,371,344 77.248.842 6,608,351 6,424,000 85,471,834 21,775,208
120% - 134% Of Poverty 44086874 5,101,770 A21,779 432.000 3.580.338 1,281.434
138% - 175% Of Paverty - - - - - -
Coinsurames And Deductiles - - 888,081 - 8200889 (8,270 ,659)
Madicald Healih Inaurencs Peayments: Meraged Cara Organizafions (MCO) 284,897,012 765,080,331 28,302 870 22 088,000 250,337,380 14,721,873
Medicald Health nsurence Payments: Prapaid Ambulatery Heslih Plan - 1 - - - -
Mexilcald Heaflh [nsuranes Peymenis: Prepald [npafient Health Plen - - - - - -
Medleaid Health Insurance Payments: Group Health Plan Paymends 393.780 416,852 ar.078 38,000 330,018 88 834
Meghcaid Healh insurancs Payments: Coirmsurencs - - - - - -
Madicald Hastfh Inturanas Payrments: Other - - - - - -
Hame & Commmmity-Based Sarvices (MR/DD) 233,498,863 268,920,084 18.897.523 21,411,000 182,809,245 74,013,838
Homs & Communtiy-Besed Services (Aged/Disabled} 40,034,343 BY.764.000 7.238,883 7.483 000 81,081,164 19,812,838




(1) This emoott will cverd o Staio Orly I no? retmbunsed.

| MONTH OF MARCH 2010 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Current Carrent Yeer To-Daa 47110
SFY2000 BFY2010 Month Mentfh Tharu Thru
Mar-10 Mar-10 IJTHO 0483010

Hemsa & Comnmunity-Based Services (St Plen 18715{) Only) - - . . . N
Home & Cammumity-Based Services (Stats Plan 1816{]) Oaly) - - - - - -
Community Supperted Living Sarvicas - - - - - -
Programs Cf All-incluaive Cera Elderiy - - - - - -
Persanal Cera Services - Regular Payments 37,675,868 42,677.777 3,231,039 3,580,000 30878823 11.802,163
Parecnal Cara Sarvicas - SD8 1915{) - - - - - -
Tergetnd Case Menagemen( Ssrvices - Com. Case Mansgemnnt - o - - - (1}
Targetod Case Managorment Services - Insbivtonal Transitioning - - - - - -
Targetad Case Managament Sarvicss - Stats Wids 4.308.088 2811339 318523 472,000 2.8848.288 2713283
Primary Cera Case Mansgemant Services 808,744 881437 28.811 £8,000 318,083 75344
Hosplca Banafits 14,489,070 13,248,730 1.787.388 1.271.000 12200379 2.808.381
Ememency Sanvicas Untocumernted Allens 88318 - 25,308 - 122,838 {122.888)
Federally Cualiied Health Centar 18,761,540 20,208,729 891,810 1,883,000 13,647,685 8858440
Non-Emargency Madical Transporiation - 4,502,000 421,188 375,000 3.871.574 80,1249
Blhysical Therspy - 2,076,000 135,854 173,000 1,385,839 720,091
Ocoupafional Therepy - 853,000 17,082 84.000 182,880 503,340
Servicos for Speech. Hearing & Languags . 504,000 23,592 42,000 220,988 283,012
Prosthetic Devices, Denfuras, - 680,000 130,208 57.000 1,431,824 [751.524)
Diagnosfic Scraening & Preventive Servioes - - 27.824 - 781,488 (281,488}
Nursa Mid-Wits - - 20,767 - 272,124 (272,124)
Emergenay Hospits] Sanvioes - - 713,871 - 8,784,789 (8,784,768)
Critical Access Hospitals - 8,807,000 2,363,884 489,000 23,924,186 {18.417,189)
Nursa Precfiigner Services - 1,880,000 96.828 128.000 73184 770838
Schoof Hased Sarvices - 44,005,000 4,945,080 3,874,000 38,248,453 5,838,547
Rehahilliztha Services (Non-Sehool Based) - 64,792 000 7.880,989 8.383.000 86,703,188 9,088 832
Privata Duty Numing - 3,119,000 280,882 260,000 2,343.980 776,011
Other Cate Servioss 128,150,532 51,022,801 3112123 4,382,000 28413841 22 808 680
Less: Recoupments - - (417,142) - (724 888) 724 888
NET BAPENDI[TURES: 2,470,796,304 2,614, 832,515 210,590 688 161,651,000 1.809.281.401 815,281,114
Collectons: Third Party Liabfllty (I 9A on CMS-84) (8.038,342) (2.011.608) 2911,688
Collecions; Probate {line 8B an CHLS-84) {122 720) {62,804} 52 504
Collecions: ldenfified frzxgh Frend & Abuza Effart (Tine 8C on CoiS-64) (13,788) (828) 828
Collectony: Ofier (e 8D on CMSE.84) {5,608,000) (1,359.918) 1,388,010
NET EXPENDITURES and CM5-84 ADUSTMENTS: 2.308,612,8684 2814832818 210,580,068 191.891.000 1.894.9458,156 816,884,160
Plus; Madicxid Part D Expendiures 27.747 662 31,669,237 - 2,401,480 23838817 8.082420
Plas: State Only Medicakl Expendituras * 4,583,431 3,648,801 1,112,810 269,548 4.433,102 {888,212)
TOTAL MEDICAD EXPENDITURES “ 2.430,844,047 l $2.880,378.843 | §211.703.283 | 6184,442,028 [ $1.623,316.276 | $827,082.388
Plus: Reimbursables ™ I 4320882 4,787,884 | 428,460 | 336,686 | 4,081,260 | 736,304
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2.436,173.930 | 82,665.168.207 | $212.128.778 | 3104777683 [ §1.927.397,638 | $327,788,872

= CMS Is currenifly reviewing porfons of hese payments. Untll review s complelzd ihete expenses will be classified as stare-cnly on e CMS-84, With all outside reviews, there is a pofsniial for 2 porfion

of thexa costs 1o reznain stato-only if arry of themn are disalliowed.




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL S8ERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

8FY2010
9 Months Actugls 3 Months Remaining
| MONTH OF MARCH 2010 | ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
Currerd Year-To-Dala 41172010
SFY2009 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2010
REVENUE SOURCES w3110 331110 630110

Beg. Bal. (5084/10620 prar mth) 34,833,085 107,310,701 $118,683.048 $116.683.048

MATCHING FUNDS -
Generel Revenue (0403/188) 383,705,687 21,964,833 168,688,403 107,648,185 287.315,568
MRDD Walver (0403/488} - 6,668,123 53,836,834 20,616,649 B80.353.483
Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/840) 2,686,000 218,333 1.847,000 849,000 2 586,000
Tertiary Furding (0403/547) 4,856 000 620,668 4,767,000 1.589,000 6.358.000
Lottery Waivar (Leas 580,000) (5405/538) 23,272.578 1,800,000 21,872,578 1,400,600 23272378
Loftery Transter (5405871} 10,300,000 7.600,000 1.170,000 8,870.000
Trust Fund Appropriation (6185/188) 19,784,219 0 30,856,584 30,558,584
Provider Tex (6080/188) 185,400,000 13,022,664 116,683,647 45,884,643 104,858,200
Cerfified Maich 16,389,722 1,200,362 10,274,530 5,555,810 15,830,340
Retmixmeahles - Amount Relminmsed 4,348,906 1,013,884 3,680,002 1,207,562 4,787,584
Other Revenuea (MWIN, Eschaaled Warrents, ete) B084/4010 & 40156 428.344 50,305 {612.749) 812,749 0
CMS -84 1,088.880 (319.118) 318,118 0

TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 880,123 202 $153,813.881 8487,760,075 $223,220,260 $720,680,365

FEDERAL FUNDS 1,874,480,691 200,880,465 1,672.163.858 $517.838.002 $2,0869,791,870

TOTAL REVENUE S80URCES

[ 2534812883 | || $364474447 || | $2.0680814043 || [ 5740858202 | | $2.810,772,335]

TOTAL EXPENDITURES;

Provider Payments [ 2435173030 | [ $212128720 | | 91627387635 | | 96277886872 | | $2665188.207|
TOTAL T 119.238,004 || [ 142,345,718 | | 8142.848.600 | [atatatasara®e’-"s%2] | $266,608,128 |

Note: FMAP (00" - 83.05% spplicable July - Sept 2009) { 10" - 83.05% apnlicabls Oct. 2008 - June 2010)
(1} This empunt will revart to Siate Cnly if nol retmbureed.
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5/31/2010 |
Sedpwick Wells Fargo American Mining Totals
Total Claims | 20,097 2372 2.774 | 25,243 FBL
Non-FBL . 20,097 2,240 1.616 23,953 Inactive All Total
FBL 0 132 1,158 1,290 | 1808 | 3098 |
Prior Month
Sedgwick Wells Fargo  American Mining Totals Total Change
Total Reserves | 2.541.232.903 | 280.102.945 | 295,035,855 | $3,116,371,703  $3,132,756,686 -0.5%
Non-FBL |
Reserves | 2,541,232,903 | 247,977,975 189,427,166 | $2,978,638,044 $2.995.839.531 -0.6%
FBL Reserves | . 32,124,970 105,608,689 | $137,733,659 $136,917,155 0.6%
Prior Month
Sedgwick Wells Fargo American Mining Totals Total ~ Change
Med Only 1,655 7 384 2,046 2087 | 2.0%
PTD 7,120 591 355 8,066 . 8.101 L 04%
PPD 5,665 1,022 673 7,360 7454 | -13%
TTD 1,065 0 25 1,090 | 1080 | 09%
TPD i 1 0 0 1 6 -500.0%
Settlement '
(payments) 0 15 . 10 . 25 26 -4.0%
Fatal 1.640 494 169 2,303 2320 -0.7%
Partial Awd 10 111 | 0 121 122 -0.8%
OP/OD 2.941 i i 2% 2961 -07% |
Total NonFBL 20,097 2,240 1.616 | 23,953 24457 -09% |
Total FBL. | 0 132 1,158 1,290 1.258 2.5%

Total 20,097 2,372 2,774 25,243 25,415 -0.7%



WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)

May FY2010
June 30, 2009 May 31, 2010 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 800,819 907,334 106,515
Receivables, Net: 63.343 19.843 (43,500)
Total Assets 864,162 927,177 63,015
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,163,500 2,002,471 (161,029)
Other Liabilities 244 244 0
Total Liabilities 2,163,744 2,002,715 {161,029)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,299,582) {1,075,538) 224 044
Total Net Assets (1,299,582) (1,075,538) 224,044

*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet.
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Old Fund Liability Estimate

FY2010 May
Undiscounted Beginning Reserve Amount 3,142,362,516
Claim Payments 24,750,807
Undlscounted Ending Reserve Amount 3,117,611,609
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount - Discounted at 5% 2,002,471,199

Note:

The discounted estimate of the Old Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month. Claims payments were $24,750,907 for May 2010.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. This calculation has been prepared in order to provide
an interim estimate on the status of the deficit.
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6/3/2010 OLD FUND / DEBT REDUCTION S5:47 PM
Quarterly Summary
May FY2010

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter  3rd Quarter 4th Quarter Y-T-D FY2010 Y-T-D FY2009 Change

Reventies
Personal Income Tax - 31,800,000 31.800.000 21.200,000 84,800,000 84,800,000 -
Severance Tax 19,556,893 25,804 529 23.540.257 12,839,517 81,750,196 80,805,382 1,144,814
Paht Reduction Surcharge 7,040,597 10,748,646 10.314.856 9,514,255 38,527,124 40,114,208 {1.587,084)
Self-Insured Pebt Reduction Surcharge 1,335,878 1.822.840.8 2,019,768 1,383,562 8,562,051 6,533,783 28,267
Video Lottery 11,000,000 - - - 11,000,000 41,000,000 -
Employer Premium 572,113 639,559 238,481 250,784 1,700,037 2,837,208 {1,127,358)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - 31,194 49 2,381 33.624 39,392 {5,769)
Total Revenues 40,414,452 70,848,769 87,922,211 45,189,500 224,382 831 225,930,061 (1,947,120}
Surplus Note Principal Payments 43,500,000 - - 43,500,000 80,000,000 (16,500,000}
[nvestment / Imterest Eamings (Losses) 52,210,253 28,292,679 11,717,681 21,171,412 113,302,005 (128,237,533) 241,629,539
Expenditures

Public Employees Insurance 7.937 23,558 20,544 16,022 68,061 88,525 (28,464)
Payment of Claims 65,253,474 65,300,583 67.820.202 53,515,380 251,808,638 231,662,202 20,336.437
ContractualProfassional 5,085,476 5,110,419 4,659,889 2,208,029 17,743,813 17,120,307 814,508
Total Expenditures 70,326,887 70,443,560 72,800,634 56,439,431 269,810,513 248,888,034 20,922 479

Excess (Deficlancy) of Revenues over Expenditures 65,797,818 28,895,887 7,039,237 0,031,481 111,464,424 (89,249,158 202,659,930

Cash Baglnning Balances 795,869,972 861,667,780 890,363,678 807,402,915 795,869,972
Cash Ending Balances 891,667,790 800,383,678 897,402,815 907,334,306 807,334,380




6/3/2010 OLD FUND / DEBT REDUCTION
FY2010 - FY2009
CONMPARISON
May FY2010
YEAR TO DATE
FY2010 FY2009 Change FY2009
Annual
Revenues
Personal Income Tax 84,800,000 84,800,000 - 95,400,000
Severance Tax 81,760,196 80,805,382 1,144,814 126,672,963
Debt Reduction Surcharge 38,527,124 40,114,208 (1,5687,084) 40,115,328
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 6,562,051 6,533,783 28,267 8,608,236
Video Lottery 11,000,000 11,000,000 - 11,000,000
Employer Premlum 1,708,937 2,837,296 (1,127,358) 2,945,070
Other Income - Retum of Unclaimed Property 33,8624 39,392 (5,769) 39,392
Total Revenues 224,382,831 225,830,081 (1,647,129) 281,740,989
Surplus Note Principal Payments 43,600,000 60,000,000 {16,500,000) 145,000,000
Investment / Interest Earnings (lL.osses) 113,392,005 {128,237,533) 241,620,639 {84,861,549)
Expenditures
Public Employess Insturance 68,061 908,526 {28,4384) 106,117
Payment of Claims 251,968,639 231,662,202 20,336,437 251,860,962
Contractual/Professional 17,743,813 17,129,307 614,508 20,185,265
Total Expenditures 289,810,513 248,888,034 20,822,479 272,161,333
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 111,464,424 {89,249,158) 202,859,930 69,728,107
Cash Beginning Balances 796,869,072 734,195,614 81,674,458 734,195,513
Cash Ending Balances 890,363,678 644,848,358 245,417,319 796,869,970




Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances

Revenus

Statutory Transfers®
Collections
Investment Income
Total Revenue

Expenditures

Claim Payments
Administrative/Other Expense
Total Expenditures

Workers' Compensation
Commisslon Initial fund transfer
January 2006

Payments on Surplus Noto

Invested Balance with WVINVIB
at year end

Cash Basls
April 2010 Report
Calendar Year 2008 Calendar Year 2009
$ 287,088,650 $ 406,717,692
3,265,870 2,022,724
(168,342.828) 150,266,163
$ 122,011,602 $ 559,006,579
5 (249,839,063} 3 (255,063,549)
3 (23,576,238} 3 (20,357,232)
$ (273,415,301) $ (275,420,781)
102,782,602 130,503,151
591,375,200 799,803,742



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments®

May Report

711107 : 6/30/08 711108 : 8/30/09 THMI09 ;: 630110
Previous 12 month Current 12 month Current 12 month
Claims benefits pald: period. period. period.

Medical 4.216,466.10 4,296,649 61 4,826,523.71
Permanent Total Disability 12,705,096.33 12,512,742.53 12,773,471.26
Permanent Partial Disability 1,251,457.90 680,987.68 417,720.25
Temporary Total Disability 274,448.03 169.475.85 115,5680.07
Setlement Agreements 371,246.66 268,303.45 1,590,032.23
Fatals 2,831,376.60 2,711,468.71 2,022.194.14
104 weeks 435,527.13 551,281.78 531.071.36
Loss Adjustment Expense - - 416,386.14
Total 22,085,619.64 21,190,909.62 23,176,593.01
Claims credits and overpayments (369,925.10) {217,740.97) (343,334.24)
Total claims paid 21,7156,604.54 20,973,168.85 22 833,258.77
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6/3/2010 COAL WORKERS PNEUMOCONIOSIS FUND 6:02 PM
Quarterly Summary
May FY2010
1st Quarter  2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTDFY 2010 YTD FY 2000 Change
Revenues
Investment Eamings (Losses) 16,196,622 0,983,368 3,681,189 8,052,357 37,923,334 (38,408,172) 76,331,706
Other Income - Return of Unclalimed Property - - - 898 898 132
Total Revenues 16,196,622 9,093,386 3,681,189 8,053,255 37,924,432 (38,408,041} 76,331,708
Exponditures

Payment of Claims 2,468,123 2.807,548 2,543,941 1,600,725 9,229,337 10,534,888 {1,305,561)
Contractual / Professional 15,011 20,036 - - 35,040 (359) 35,406
Total Exponditures 2,483,133 2,627,583 2,543,941 1,600,725 9,264,383 10,534,629 {1,Z70,148)
Excess {Deficancy) of Revenues over Expenditures 13,713,489 7,385,782 1,137,248 6,443,530 28,660,060 (48,942,670) 77,601,863

Cash Beginning Balances 221,866,212 235,679,701 242,845,483 244,082,731 221,866,212

Cash Ending Balances 238,579,701 242,945,483 244,082,731 250,628,281 280,528,281




6/3/2010 SELF-INSURED FUND 6:03 PM
Quarterly Summary
May FY2010

1st Quarter  2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY 2010 YTD FY 2009 Change

Reventies
Guaranty Risk Poo! Assessments 281,149 428,668 328.505 391,074 1,429,385 1,626,985  (197,561)
[nvestment Eamings (Losses) 3,510 2.240 1,345 1,306 8,401 65,535 (57.133)
Total Revenues 284,860 430,908 320,850 392,381 1,437,788 1,602,480  (254,604)
Expandituras

Payment of Claims 8,352 8.441 77.617 10,680 103,101 42,583 680.518

Caontractual / Professional 5,672 26,623 11,706 44,001 - 44,001

Total Expanditures 12,025 35,085 89,322 10,680 147,102 42,383 104,518
Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over Expenditures 272,633 305,842 240,527 381,680 1,200,694 1,649,007  {358.212)

Cash Beglnning Balances 6,969,308 7,241,043 7,637,784 7.878.312 6,869,308

Cash Ending Balances 7,241,843 7,637,784 7,878,312 8,260,002 8,260,002




6/3/2010 UNINSURED FUND 6:05 PM
Quarterly Summary
May FY2010

1st Quarter  2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter YTD FY 2010 YTD FY 2009 Change

Revenues
Fines and Penalties 253,742 219,373 169,787 172,022 B15,535 805,238 {79,702)
Investment Eamings {Losses) 4,325 2,672 1,532 1,472 10,001 97,080 {87,059)
Total Revenues 258,068 222,045 171,329 174,094 825,336 $02,296  (166,780)
Expenditures

Payment of Claims 03,185 154,467 166,945 118,806 533,404 618,393 (84,989)

Contractual/Professional 3.137 5,031 403 8,5M - 8,571
Total Expondhitures 96,322 150,408 167,348 118,808 541,075 618,393 (76,418)
Excess (Deficency} of Revenues ovar Expenditires 181,745 62,547 3,981 55,288 283,561 373,804 {90,342)

Cash Beginning Balances 8,588.268 8.750,013 8,812,581 8,816,542 §,588,268

Cash Ending Balances 8,750,014 8,812,581 8,816,542 8,871,820 8,871,820




A.

OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

Fund Involved:

70.0%

60.0%
50.0%

<. ¥

June 1, 2010
. Statistical Analysis
2009 May 2010
Protests Acknowledged: 6292 415 2117
% of May % of % of
FUND 2009 | protests “10 protests | 2010 | protests
Old Fund 1277 | 24.13% 87 | 1615% | 418 | 1974%
Priv.Carrier 2661 | 50 28% 251 | 60 48% 1232 | 58.2%
Self-
Insured 1354 | 2559% 97 | 23.37% 467 | 22.06%
Subtotal 5202 415 2117 |
Temporary 1000 81 410
Total 6292 496 2527 | |
N ——0ld Fund

40.0%

30.0%
20.0%

| |==Priv. Carr.
gﬁc’%a% == Sdtine,
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0.0%

R S TR TP P S
QQ QP K 5\3\ & o 'OQ o

b'b

[ B R ISEN R CEN BN LNET IAAD B DNLL . WL ERE .

Q@

W

<

v.

&

FTen IO R O L L T Y

S P O N WD

o P« L
ot} oec’ QG ?.Q



B 2008
&2008
02010

PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR
19,000 -
16,000 - e M2005
13,000 - S
10,000 - B 00g
7,000 - £12010
4,000 -
PROTESTS BY MONTH
1000
800
600
400
200

2009
Issues Resolved: 5680

L




C. Pending Caseload Report

D.

E:

0%

10%
158%
20%

25%

PENDING END OF May. 2010 3753
| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 3738
| PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 3839
| PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 3866
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 4048
PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 4134
Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2009 May
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 4.0% 5.1%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 3.0% 0.5%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 22.6% 23.1%
4  Protest Ackn. <11 days 70.4% 71.3%
Acknowledged Later than 30 Dayve from Rooulpt
e n - E - = £ o - -
5§ ¢ 4 %3 5§ 33 3 38 % &
, ~ = |
E 2010
-— 2009
— A
— O T
| = 2006
May ‘10 2010
Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 381 2350
2. Withdrawals: 97 494
3. “No Evidence” Dismissais: 41 280

Yip
8.8%
2.7%
25.6%
62.9%



F. Final Decision Timeliness

100.0%

97.5% A

95.0%

92.5% A

90.0% -

1.

2
3
4

<30 days:

. 30-60 days:

60-90 days:

. +90 days:

2009
49 2%
29.3%
20.1%
1.4%

Decision Within Rule's Time Limits

99.7%

May ‘10 2010

50.070

97.2%

Friday, May 28, 2010

51.4%
24.5%
20.1%

4.0%

45.2%

29.5%

22.5%
2.8%

mw o o

= L] -

[=] o o

o™ o™ [ ]

G. Time Standard Compliance 2009 May 2010
88.9% 83.2% 89.8%
Time Standard Compliance
Report Dates: From 5/1/2010 thru 5/31/2010
- Timely Late
Time Standard Total Closed Count Percent Count Percent

COMPENSABILITY | 17 13 76.5% 4 23.5%
PPD 30 30 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 32 24 75% 8 25%
TTD 10 7 70% 3 30%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 5 60% 2 40%
OPBD 11 11 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 6 66.7% 2 33.3%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 100% 0 0%
Total 113 94 83.2% 19 16.8%




Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 5/1/2010 thru 5/31/2010

Days to Decision

e Issues
Description Resolved < 30 Days 30-60 61 -90 >80

Count % Count % Count % Count %

i L —N |
DEP BEN FATAL & 1 167% | 3 |500% | 1 167% | 1 |[16.7%
e 5 1 |200% | 2 |400% | 2 |400% | o |00%
IEB DETERMINATION 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1100.0%| 0 | 0.0%
OPBD 11 10 | 90.9% | 1 9.1% 0 0.0% 0 | 00%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 69 3 | 507% | 20 |29.0% | 11 |159% | 3 | 4.3%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 |1000%| O 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0%
TTD 21 12 | 571% | 3 |143% | 5 |238% | 1 | 48%

BENEFIT

OVERPAYMENT 1 1 |100.0%| O 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0%
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 |100.0%| O 00% 0 0.0% 0 | 0.0%
COMPENSABILITY 59 31 | 525% 8 | 136% | 18 | 305% | 2 | 34%
Eﬂr_URE OO S0 2 0 00% 2 1100.0%| O 0.0% 0 | 0.0%
PPD 53 31 | 585% | 11 |208% | 8 |151% | 3 |57%
REOPENING 19 4 1 211% | 11 |579% | 4 |211% | 0 | 0.0%
Totals | 249 1128 [514% | 61 |245% | 50 | 201% | 10 | 4.0%



Friday, May 28, 2010
Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 5/1/2010 thru 5/31/2010

Timely * Late ™

Time Standard TotalMotions -\ nt Percent Count Percent

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 100% 0 | 0%
BENEFIT RATE 1 1 100% 0 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 29 27 | 931% 2 6.9%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY 2 1 50% 1 50%
IEB DETERMINATION 10 10 | 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 62 57 | 91.9% 5 8 1%
TEMP 2 2 100% 0 0%
COMPENSABILITY 208 189 | 909% | 19 9.1%
OP NON-MED 15 11 | 733% 4 | 26.7%
OPBD 67 59 | 881% 8 11.9%
PPD 177 168 | 94.9% g 5.1%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 6 6 100% 0 0%
PTD ONSET DATE 3 3 100% 0 0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 158 149 | 94.3% 9 5.7%
TTD 102 80 | 87.3% | 13 | 12.7%
Total 843 773 | 91.7% | 70 8.3%

* Action Date < Motion Date
“* Action Date » Motion Date
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Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT

CBO - CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT
COMPENSABILITY

CCS - CL SEC.CONDITION
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY
CIS - CL S| SEC.CONDITION
CPI - CL S| REJECT CLAIM

CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM

CQR - CL 5| REJ OCCDISEASE
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE
DEP BEN FATAL

CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY

C01 - CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY

C7D - CL FTA REF FOR EXAM
IEB DETERMINATION

CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION
OPBD

CAO - CL ADD BOARD FINDING
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING
CSF - CL% S| BOARD FINDING
CS0O - CL SI AD.BRD FINDING
EAO - EM ADD BOARD FINDING
ESF - EM% S| BOARD FINDING
PPD

CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT
CIE - CL SI ADD% AWARD D/G
CIG - CL S| %AWARD DNY/GNT
PTD ENTITLEMENT

CKC - CL DENY/GRANT PTD
PTD ONSET DATE

COD - CL ONSET DATE ISSUE
REOPENING

CIQ - CL S1 DY/GNT R/O PPD
ClU - CL SIDY/GNT R/O PTD
CIY - CL SI DY/GNT R/O TTD
CJV - CL. DNY/GRNT R/C PPD
CLH - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD
CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD
SPECIAL CATEGORY

== Friday,
Total: 2 0 1 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |500%] 1 |500% ;‘0"1’023’
2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0%
Total: 102 4 3.9% ‘ i ‘ 0.0% 35 | 343% | 63 | 61.8% Ackno
24 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 125% | 21 87.5% wledg
6 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 33.3% 4 66.7% ement
8 0 0.0% 0 00% 2 25 0% 6 75.0% Goal
11 1 9.1% o 0.0% 5 45.5% 5 45 5%
45 3 67% | 0 00% 20 | 444% | 22 | 489% Report
3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 66.7% 1 | 33 3% Dates:
5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 20 0% 4 80 0% From
Total: 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 11000%  5M/2010
3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 |1000%  thru
Total: 2 1 50 0% ¥ 0.0% 1 50 0% 0 0.0% ST
2 1 50 0% 0 0.0% 1 50.0% 0 0.0%
Total: 1 1 1000% | @ 0.0% 0 00% 0 | 00%
1 1 1000% | © 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 1100 0%
2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 | 100.0%
Total; 25 0 0.0% ¥ 0 0% T 280% | 18 | 72.0%
3 0 0.0% o 0.0% 1 33 3% 2 66.7%
3 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 2 33 3% 4 66 7%
10 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 30 0% z 70.0% Friday,
3 0 00% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7% May 28,
2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 |1000% 2010
1 0 0.0% il 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% Resol
Total: 102 10 9 8% 1 10% 17 | 167% | 74 | 725% ek
15 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 133% | 13 | 86.7% ¢
66 6 9.1% 1 1.5% 12 | 182% | 47 | 7112% ©
2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 100.0% Issues
19 4 21.1% 0 0.0% 3 158% | 12 | 632% Report
Total: 4 0 0.0% o 0.0% 1 25.0% 3 75.0% DEtas:
4 0 0.0% " 0 0% 1 25 0% 3 75.0% Decision
Total: 1 1 1000% | O 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% Date
1 1 100.0% | 0 0.0% 0 00% 0 0.0% from
Total: 24 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 202% | 17 | 70.8% 5/1/2010
4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 | 1000%  thru
1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | © 0.0%
2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50 0% 1 50 0%
6 ) 0,0% f 0.0% 1 16 7% 5 83 3%
1 .0 0.0% f 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
10 | o 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 40 0% 6 60.0%
Totst: 1 | o | oo% | © | 00% | 0 | 00% | 1 |1000%




5/31/2010
8 - Affirmed by — z

Time Standard Decisions Reversed Affirmed Rule Dismissed Maodified Moot Other Remanded

UL s Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %
I

FAILURE TO ACT ’

30 DAY 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

IEB

DETERMINATION 2 1 50 0 0 0 0 1 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

OP NON-MED 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

OPBD 30 2 6.7 9 30 1 3.3 18 60 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PTD ONSET DATE 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REOPENING 26 2 7.7 15 |57.7 3 115 4 154 2 7.7 0 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 96 22 |229| 44 |458| 14 14 6 9 94 5 52 2 2.1 0 0 0 0
TTD 35 7 20 11 314 4 114| 12 |343 1 29 0 0 0 0 0 0

BENEFIT

OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMPENSABILITY 74 24 |324| 34 (459 4 5.4 11 14 9 0 0 0 0 1 1.4 0 0

DEP BEN FATAL 10 1 10 5 50 3 30 1 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

PPD 100 21 21 30 30 12 12 36 36 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0
ITRMT!EE_UIP EM 1 0 0 1 100 0 0 0 0 0 _ 0 0 yaj o 0 0 0
. = _ |

Totals 381 | 81 |21.3] 150 [39.4] 41 [108] 97 [255] 8 [21] 2 Jos5] 2 [o5] o |[o



00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Jan | Feb | Mar __Apr| May June July Aug J__._-_sapt | Oct | Nov I

. . |
2006 | 7 0 2] 1 7 a| 8| 2| 5] 7| SJ__Sile_ 5%
| 2007 | 12 4 5| 5| 1] 12| 9 | 4 | 5! 5| 4 2 68 |
2008 3 2 1] 11| 1] 6 11 8! 6‘ 4 8 4!__ 65 |
2009; 5| 6| 5| 4| 10 14| 10| 6! 12 4 5 gi 90
2010 | 13| 2 | 6 9| 4 | | 34

Petitions denied on face;
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision:
Pstitions granted:
Petitions withdrawn through settlement:

Petitions currently pending:

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 5/31/10

Filed:

Denied/dismissed:

Withdrawn:

Reports to OIC;

Pending

168

61
10
82
15

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

41

14
16

L



00J - Pending Treatment Issues

Pending Treatment Issues

Comparison to Prior Mo/Year

Party Month % Protests Month % Protests
May ‘10 May 10
Claimant 645 17.8% (14§ 16, 72%
Employes L 0,00 i 0.22%
Total 645 17.9% 700 16.93%
Pending Treatment Issues
B Claimant

May '09 May 10

M Emplover

Pro Se Claimant Information
Pending Protests Involving Pro Se Claimants: 570

Pending Claims Involving Pro Se claimants: 522

10



Joa Manchin, 1l

Governor Workers' Compensation Board of Review
W Jack Stavens Offices located at 1207 Cuamnr S Chadnadon

Chawman All communications should be adiresgad o tha Bawd of Review
. — at the address shown at the bottom of this page

Member . an equal opportunity/affirmative action employsr

Rira Hedrick-Heimick
Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Bill Dean, Chairman
Kent Hartsog,Vice Chairman
Dan Marshall
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Jim Dissen

From: W, Jack Stevens, Chairman
Date: June 3, 2010

Re; Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's May 2010 monthly report.

A number of changes have been made 1o the Board's reports. You will find a total
of eight reports as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports
include the following:

Monthly Report of Appeals Received

Yearly Report of Appeals Received

Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthiy Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

@ N oo RN

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005)

Appellant
Claimant Only
Employer Only
Commissian Only

QOld Fund Tatal

Privately Insured Appeals (DO > Jun-30-2005)
Appellant

Claimant Only

Employar Only

Claimant and Commission

Privately lnaured Total

Total Appeals

Count
30

10

45

Count

Appeals Recelved
From May 1, 2010 Thru May 31, 2010

Qld Fund Appeals by Appeliant

|.Clairnar|t C_)nly B Employer Only O Commission Only |

Privately Insured Appeals by Appsilant

_I Claimant O_nly [l Employer Only l Claimant and C_om_miuion |




Yearly Appeals Racelved
From Juns 1, 2008 Thru May 31, 2010

Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005)
Old Fund Appeals by Appallant

Appsllant Count My -

Claimant Only 1123 TR, W

Employer Only 133 W,

Commissian Only 262

Claimant and Employer ]

Clamant and Commission <]

Employer and Commission 1

Glaimant, Employer and Commission 1

Other * 17

Old Fund Total 1549 & Claimant Only H Employer Only
DO Commissian Only W Claimant and Employer
@ Claimant and Cammission W Employer and Commission

M Claimant, Employer and Commission l Other *

Privately Insursd Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-2005)

Privatsly Insured Appeals by Appallant

Appesllant Count o - T
Claimant Only 1175 T o
Emplayer Only 292
Commission Only 3
Claimant and Employer 14
Claimant and Commission 1
Employer and Commission 1
Other = 13
Privately Insured Total 1799
Total Appeals 38 H Claimant Only MW Employer Only OCommission Only

H Claimant and Emplayer M Claimant and Commussgion [l Employer end Commission
Wl Other *




Appeals Received By lssue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) va Privately Insured Appeals (DO| > Jun-30-2005)
From May 1, 2010 Thru May 31, 2010

Type of Issua Tolal |saues H'Dlﬂ Fund“ Fﬂ:.“w I"“:“I
COMPENSABILITY 32 0 00 32 100.0
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 100 0 0 0.0
OP NCN-MED 1 0 0.0 1 100.0
aP8D 4 1 250 3 75.0
PPD 28 13 46 4 15 538
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 4 100.0 0 0.0
PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINA 1 1 100.0 1] 0.0
REHABILITATION 1 t 100.0 0 00
REOPENING 10 4 400 8 60.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 29 18 62 1 11 379
TTD 12 1 83 11 01.7
Totals 124 45 36.3 79 63.7|
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Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeasls (DO! > Jun-30-2005)

Appeals Received By lsaue

From May 1, 2010 Thru May 31, 2010

Old Fund

M COMPENSABILITY
OOP NON-MED
mPPD

B REOPENING
aTTb

Privately Insured

EDEP BEN FATAL
OoPBD
EPTD ENTITLEMENT

@PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATION BREHABILITATION

ETRMT/EQUIP CL




Yearly Appeals Received By lasus
Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DO| > Jun-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru May 31, 2010

Old Fund Privately Insurad
Fypa of lssue Total Issues ¥ % L o "
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 11 91.7 1 83
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 13 3 231 10 76.9
BENEFIT RATE 8 7 875 1 125
COMPENSABILITY B36 144 17 2 691 27
DEP BEN 104 1 1 1000 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 60 52 86.7 8 133
IEB DETERMINATION M a2 94.1 2 59
OP NON-MED 23 14 609 9 391
OPBD 165 107 68.0 48 31.0
PPD 809 405 501 404 499
PTD ENTITLEMENT 88 B8 100.0 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 2 2 1000 0 00
PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINA 1 1 100 0 0 00
REHABILITATION 10 4 400 6 600
REOPENING 264 161 610 103 390
SPECIAL CATEGORY 4 4 100.0 0 0.0
TEMP 21 8 K | 13 619
TRMT/EQUIP CL 867 486 56.1 K| 439
TRMT/EQUIP EM 15 11 733 4 267
TTD 276 35 12.7 241 87.3
Totals KF 11 1578 45.0 1922 549
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Yeurly Appeals Received By lsaus
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) ve Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > Jun-20-2083)
From June 1, 2008 Thru May 31, 2010

Old Fund Privately Insurad
HAPPLICATION THRESHOLD MBENEFIT OVERPAYMENT
OBENEFIT RATE B COMPENSABILITY
W DEP BEN 104 BDEP BEN FATAL
Il IEB DETERMINATION BOP NON-MED
HOPBD HPPD
HEPTD ENTITLEMENT @l PTD ONSET DATE
BPTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATION EIREHABILITATION
B REQOPENING B SPECIAL CATEGORY
ETEMP ETRMT/EQUIP CL
BTRMT/EQUIP EM aTtTD

—
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Appeals Received By Issue
From May 1, 2010 Thru May 31, 2010

Claimant Employer olc Emp and OIC

# % # % # Y # %
COMPENSABILITY 33 23 697 9 273 0 0.0 1 30
DEP BEN FATAL 2 1 500 0 00 0 0.0 1 500
OP NON-MED 1 0 0o 1 100.0 0 00 0 00
OPBD 4 4 1000 0 00 0 0o 0 00
|PPD 28 23 821 3 107 0 0o 2 71
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 3 750 0 00 0 o 1 250
PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINAT 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 0o 0 00
REHABILITATION 1 ] 00 1 1000 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 1 9 818 2 182 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL a0 22 733 2 87 0 00 6 200
TRMT/EGUIP EM 1 0 00 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00
TTD 13 12 923 0 Qo0 0 0.0 1 77
Totals 120 98 780 19 147 0 0.0 12 93
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Appeale Received By lssue
From May 1, 2010 Thru Mey 21, 2010

25+

Colaimand Empioyar Employer & OIC ]
iCOMPENSABILITY EDEP BEM FATAL OOP NON-MED
BOPBD EFPD HEPTD ENTITLEMENT
WPTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATION MREHABLITATION HREOPENNG
ETRMT/EQUIP CL OTRMT/EQUIP EM ETTD




Appealed By
CLAIMANT

CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER

EMPLOYER

DIVISION/OIC

WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

BOR Dispoasition

FOR MAY 2010

IJI'IPU%IIIIUII
Count

Total Dispositions

BEYANCE
FFIRMED
ISMISSED

Total Dispositions
FFIRMED

ISMISSED
EVERSE

Tolal Dispasitions

Grand Totals

1

19

25

Disp %
1 0

66.7%

333%

Total %

16.0%

8.0%

Date

Diep %

Total %




Dispositions By lsauss
BOR Orders Mailled From May 1, 2010 Thru May 3, 2010

e oy P T e T
COMPENSABILIT a g 0.0 0 00 | © 0.0 2 20.0 0 0.0 7] 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 1 1 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 o 0.0 o 0.0 0 0.0
OP NON-MED 1 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 100 0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 2 2 100 0 o 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 9 8 88.9 0 0.0 1 11.1 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
REOPENING 3 3 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 2 2 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 e 00 0 00
TTD 3 3 100 0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
Totals M 27 arA 0 0.0 2 65 0 0.0 2 85 0 0.0 0 00




Dispositions By |lssues
BOR Orders Mallsed From May 1, 2010 Thru May 31, 2010

|

|

fﬁ ;;_;E" é? &é’ & 45. «93_
o 4 c‘>{§ & &
& & 4

[@Affinmed BReversed OOwmissed OModtiod B Hemandad ©Vacaled B Other | J




Yearly Dispositions By Issuas
BOR Orders Mailed From Junas 1, 2008 Thru May 31, 2010

: Veasisd s
® _Fxﬁ"_ : % :i :%__ _é i ‘T'—#ﬁ_ —# | % | # I =
APPLICATION TH LD 8 ; 0 00| 0 00| 0 00 1t 111 0 00 ] 0 &0
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 10 | 4 40| 3 300| 1 10| 0o 00| 2 200 0 00| O 00
BENEFIT RATE 5 2 40| 3 eo0| o o0 | o 00| o o0 | 0o 00| O 00
COMPENSABILITY 847 | 672 793 | 93 110 | 25 30 | 7 08 | 37 44 1 01 8 09
DEP BEN 104 2 2 1000| o o0 | ¢ 00| o o0 o o0o0| o 00| o 00
DEP BEN FATAL 66 | 59 84| 3 45| 2 30| o 00| 2 30| 0o 00| o 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT TERMINA 1 1 1000| o o60| o o0 | o o00| 6 00| O 00| O 00
IEB DETERMINATION 41 | 37 92| 2 49 | 1 24 | 0 00 1 24| o o006 | o 00
OP NON-MED 20 | 13 eso| 2 1wo0o| 5 20| 0o 00| o o0 | o 00| 0O 00
225 | 206 o911 | 8 38| 5 22| o o0 [ 7 31 o 00| o 00
761 | 620 794 | 102 131 | 26 33| 2 03 | 21 27 1 01 9 12
PTD ENTITLEMENT 123 | 111 902 | 10 81 o 00| o 60 1 08| o 00 1 08
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1w00|] o0 oo| o o0 o wo0o0o| o 00| 0o 00| O 00
PTO THRESHOLD 2 o 00 1 s0| 1 s0| o o00o| o 00| o 00| 0 00
REHABILITATION 8 8 w00l o o0| o 00| o oo0o| o 00| o 00| 0 00
REOPENING 206 | 229 81| 38 33| 8 28| 3 10| 8 21 o o0 | 2 07
SI CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1w00| ¢ 00| o 00| o o©0| o 00| o 00| O 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 3 1 333| 2 e7| o o00| o o0 | o 00| o 00| O 00
TEMP 17 o o0 | 2 m8| 9 s528| ¢ 00 1 59 | 1 590 | 4 235
TRMT/EQUIP CL gg7 | 709 790 | 132 147 | 29 32| ¢ oo | 22 25| o 00 | 3 03
TRMT/EQUIP EM 3 | 5 74| 8 29| o o0 | o 00| 2 57| 0o 00| 0 00
TTD 311 | 208 669 | 24 77 | 7 23 | 1 03 | 10 32| 58 186]| 2 06
Totals 3891 | 2916 790 | 433 117 | 119 32 | 13 o4 | 113 31 | 61 17 | 29 08
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WV Oftices of the lmsurancs Commissioner
Worker's Campengation Revenus Recovery

Revenue Recovery Actlvity

April 2010

COLLECTION ACTIVITY

Recolpts - Old Fuottl precpkome ca of

£.812.80

Roceipi - PC & NU (purate Carsier Craoelation § Rogee Enplopey]

[Recelpts - Payment Agroements

101.116.ﬁ
18.319.42
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Telephone contacis

Walk-ins

LIENS

|Uens sent o county olerks for recordation

Llerta et to county clarks for reloase

Intent to len [sfters sant to emplover/cwnar/officar/member

INJUNCTIONS

Affidavits for inhmction submitted to logel

Hearings attended

|8 of injunciion complainis Bed

|Eulhﬂtu'wﬁow

2 of agreed orders entared

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS

|# of repayment agresments applcetions

|Agreements et up

Total ¥ of agresmenis on eystem (aumutative)

|intent to void tetters medled

Agresments voided

|MISCELLANECUS

Terminations Procassed

|Rule 11 Letters Mafled

2785

|rute 11 hesrings

IUnlrmu'ed Pollcles Resolved

310

All Cash Recelpts from WG accotmiis

128,047.88

Tina Clark, Director
Revenus Recovery



Workers’ Compensation Rules Update

On June 3, 2010, The OIC Legal Division presented Title 5, Series 32 to the
INDC for initial consideration and a vote authorizing the OIC to publish the rule
for public comment. Summary of Rule: Rule 32 is a rule addressing procedures
and processes applicable to the obligation of other WV state agencies to revoke
liconses, permits, certificates, etc., of businesses who are in default status
regarding workers’ compensation.

Summary of changes being made: This amendment is being made in section 7
of the draft to create a process whereby state agencies may make a request to
the OIC for a determination of the exempt status of any employer regarding
workers' compensation. The changes are being made duse to the pending
elimination of the employer exemption letter process in Title 85, series 8, a
process whereby any employer can make a request to the Commissioner for a
letter of exemption from WV’s workers’ companaation requirement. In light of the
elimination of this process, it was determined that there still needed to be a
process for state agencies to confirm an employer's compliance status, and that
the appropriate place to create this process is Rule 32.
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

JOE MANGHIN III DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION ROBERT W. FERGUSON,JR.
GOVERNOR OFFICE OF THE CABINET SEGCRETARY CABINET SECRETARY
May 28, 2010

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin
President, West Virginia Senate

Building I, Room M227 — Capitol Complex
1900 Kanawha Blvd., Bast

Charleston, WV 25305

The Honorable Richard Thompson

Speaker, House of Delegates

Building 1, Room 228M - Capitol Complex
1900 Kanawha Blvd., East

Charleston, WV 25305

Dear Honorable President Tomblin and Speaker Thompson:

On behalf of Cabinet Secretary Robert Ferguson, ] am providing you with the aftached
Agreement of Sale and Purchase between the West Virginia State Lottery Commission (“Lottery
Commission™) and General Corporation in anticipation of the sale to the Lottery Commission of
the property known as City Center West, and aftached ‘“Report” in compliamce with the
requirements of W.Va. Code Section 5-6-4a.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this transaction, or if I can be of any

further assistance.
eroly,
Robert P. Paulson
General Counsel
RPP:jkj ‘
Attachm
Cec: n Allred, Legislative Auditor

John C. Musgrave, Director — WV State Loitery Commission
John Melton, Managing General Counsel - West Virginia Lottery
Jonathan Deem, General Counsel to the Governor

1800 RAMAWHA BOULEYARD, EAGT » BUILDING 1, ROOM E-118 . CHARLEETON, WEBT VIRGINIA 2B305-0120 + 204.8988.4331 « pax: 304 458 2980
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REPORT OF PENDING REAL ESTATE TRANSACTION
VALUED IN EXCESS OF $1 MILLION

Report date May 28, 2010

John C. Musgrave, Director of the State Lottery Office, reported his negotiation
and agreement with General Corporation President Edward H. Maier to sell his
corporation’s office tower at 900 Pennsylvania Avenue in the City of Charleston to

the State Lottery Commission for the base consideration of  $21,500,000 plus
closing costs.

The State Lottery Commission voted on May 27, 2010 to authorize Director
Musgrave to sign the Real Estate Sales Agreement. The Commission has the power,
pursuant to W.Va. Code §29-22-5(2)(10), to purchase real property for its
headquarters, such as the office tower at 900 Pennsylvania Avenue, so long as the
property is within the city limits of Charleston. The Legislatre has appropriated
sufficient funds in account number 7209 in the Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Bill to pay
the amounts specified in the agreement. The stockholders of General Corporation
have voted to approve the sale. -

The form of the agreement is being reviewed by the Attorney General pursuant to
W.Va, Code 85A-3-13. Closing is scheduled for the last of June.



AGREEMENT OF SALE. AND PURCHASE

THIS AGREEMENT OF SALE AND PURCHASE (this “Agreement”) is made and
entered into as of the Effective Date (defined below), by and between General Corporation (the
“Seller™), and the West Virginia State Lottery Commission (“Purchaser”), based upon the following
recitals:

A. Seller is the owner of a tract of real property located in the City of Cherleston,
Cherleston West District, Kanawha County, West Virginia, known as the City Center West
Building, which consists of a 146,782 square foot building (approximate), and associated parking
areas Jocated on approximately 2.91 acres of land in the aggregate, which tract is more particularly
shown on the “Plat Showing a 2.91 Acre Tract of Land Being Owned by General Corporetion to
be Conveyed to State of West Virginia Situate in the City of Cherleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia, dated May 25, 2010, Surveyed by E. L. Robinson Engineering”, of record or to be
recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the County Commission of Kanawha County, West
Virginia (the “Plat”), and described in the legal description marked Exhibit “A”, which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof by this reference, together with all buildings, fixtures end structures
thereon (if any), all improvements thereto, and eny and all rights of way, roadways, easements,
rights, water rights, mineral rights, privileges, tenements and appurtenances upon, belonging, or in
any way appertaining fo such tracts, and all rights in and to eaxy and all development fees, impact
fees, water, sewer or other utility tap, cormection, meter or service fees or amounts which have been
paid to eny governmental authority (collectively, the “Property”). Unless otherwise agreed to by
Seller and Purchaser in a separate agreement to be signed and delivered at Closing, Property shall
not include any tangible personal property or any intangible personal property other than that
enumerated above, '

B. Seller desires to sell and convey the Property to Purchaser, and Purchaser desires
to acquire and purchase the Property from Seller, subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter
set forth.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual covenants
contained herein and the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration,
the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be legally
bound, hereby agree as follows:

1.  Agreement of Sale and Purchase. Seller agrees to sell the Property to Purchaser,
and Purchaser agrees to purchase the Property from Seller, upon and subject to the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement.

2.  Effective Date. The “Effective Date” of this Agreement shall be deemed to be the
latest of the dates that this Agreement is executed by both Purchaser and Seller.

3. Purchase Price. The purchase price for the Property shall be the sum of Twenty-
One Million Six Hundred Five Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($21,605,000.00), subject to
adjustment as provided in this Agreement (the “Purchase Price”). The entire Purchase Price,
subject to all credits, adjustments and pro-rations that are provided for in this Agreement, shall be
paid by Purchaser to Seller at closing, by means of (at Seller’s option) federal wire funds transfer,
state warrant, bank check, certified check, or cashier’s check.

{C1784992.3}



4. Condition of Title. Seller shall convey to Purchaser good, merketable and insurable
fee simple title to all of the Property, free and clear of all liens, exceptions, or other encumbrances
whatsoever, other than those exceptions of record that Purchaser is willing to accept and the matters
referenced herein (the “Permitied Exceptions™). Title to the Property shall be msured in such
condition by the law firm handling title preparation for Purchaser, af closing. Seller shall provide
the law firm handling title preparation, with such information and shall execute such documents as
mzy be reasonably required by the law firm handling tifle preparation. Purchaser acknowledges
that Seller for itself and successors and assigns shall reserve in the deed for the Property ceriain
casements for mgress and egress to other real estate of Seller not being acquired by Purchaser,
which easements are as follows: (i) a sixty (60) foot easement for ingress and egress through the
area designated on the Plat as the “Provisional Easement”, and (if) a forty (40) foot easement for
ingress and egress through the area designated on the Plat as “Right of Way to be Reserved for
Ingress and Egress to 5.66 Acre Residue Tract”. In the event Seller sells the 5.66 acre residue tract
to the east of the Property to Charleston Area Memorial Center, it will execute and deliver a release
relinquishing its rights to the Provisional Easement.

5. Representations and Warranties of Seller. Seller represents end warrants to
Purchaser that:

(@) Seller is the owner of the fee simple mterest in the Property subject to
matters and exceptions of record and the matters referenced herein.

(b) Seller has all necessary power and authority fo enter into this Agreement, to
convey title to the Property, and to perform its other obligations under this Agreement.

() The execution and delivery by Seller of this Agreement and the other
documents and instruments required under this Agreement, and the performance by Seller
of all of its obligations hereunder and theretmder, do not and will not (A) result in a breach
or violation of, or default under, any law, rule, code, statute, regulafion, agreement,
commitment, order, judgment or decree to which the Property or Seller is subject or bound,
or (B} require Seller or Purchaser to obtain any consent, approval and/or permit from any
person, entity or other govemmental authority, or to comply with or perform any special
requiremnents, procedures, approvals, or actions.

(@ This Agreement and the other documents and instruments to be executed by
Seller pursuant to this Agreement are binding upon, and enforceable against, Seller m
accordance with their respective terms, subject to any bankruptcy, insolvency, or similar
laws affecting the enforcement of creditor’s rights.

() To the best of Seller’s knowledge, there are no suits, actions, claims,
condemnations, zoning proceedings or other proceedings, litigation, or investigations
pending or threatened that would affect or pertain to the Property and/or Seller’s ability to
convey the Property to Purchaser pursuant to this Agreement.

()  Seller has no knowledge of any threatened or intended assessments nor of
any public improvements which have been ordered but which have not been cormpleted,
assessed and paid for.

(g8 To the best of Seller’s knowledge and except as provided in Section 5(h)

below, there are no claims, demands, damages, actions, causes of action or claims of third
parties which would be a charge or encumbrance against the Property (or Purchaser as the
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new owner thereof) after closing; no person or entity has any possessory inferest in the
Property, other then Seller; and no person or entity has any option or right to acquire the
Property or eny interest therein, and there are no outstanding option rights, rights of first
refusal, rights of reverter, rights of first offer, or other similer rights relating to the Property
(or arty interest therein).

(h)  Seller has entered into multiple lease agreements with those tenants listed on
Exhibit “B” (the “Leases™) for the right to occupy enumerated real property located in the
City Center West Building. Seller shall provide copies of the Leases to the Purchaser
within forty-eight (48) hours of the execution of this Agreement. Seller shall provide the
original Leases fo the Purchaser on the Closing Date. Seller shall provide written notice to
such tenanis of the sale of the Property within twenty-four (24) hours of the Closing Date.

(i) To the best of Seller’s knowledge, no Hazardous Substance (s defined
below) has been generated, treated, stored, disposed of, released, used in comstruction, or
otherwise deposited in, under or on, or is located in, under or on, the Properiy.
Furthermore, to the best of Seller’s knowledge, (a) no activity has ever been undertaken on
the Property which would cause the Property or any portion thereof to become a hazardous
waste freatment, storage or disposal facility within the meaning of the Resource
Conservation end Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq., as amended (“RCRA"™), (b) there
has never been a release or threatened release of any Hazardous Substance in, on, at, from
or to the Property, (¢) except as shown on Exhibit “C”, there are no and never have been
any aboveground or underground storage tanks located ef, m or on the Property, and (d}
neither the Property nor any portion thereof constitutes a “wetland” under any Law. As
used herein, (x) the term “Law” means any applicable federal, state, or local law, rule,
regulation, statute, code, ordinance or order, including, without limitation, RCRA, the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, 42
U.S.C. 9601 et seq., as amended (“CERCLA™), and all regulations under any of them, (y)
the term “Hazardous Substance™ means asbestos, polychlormated biphenyls, petroleum,
petroleum products, radon gas and any other muterial, waste, vapor or substance which is
now or hereafter identified as a hazardous or toxic material, waste, vapor, or substance
under any Law, and (z) the terms “release” and “threatened release” shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in CERCLA.

(7) Seller is not a "foreign person” which would subject Purchaser to the
withholding tax provisions of Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended.

Each and every warranty and representation of Seller set forth above shall be true as of the date of
this Agreement and as of the Closing Date.

6. Representations and Warranties of Purchaser. Purchaser represents and warrants
to Seller that:

(8) Purchaser has all necessary power and authority to enter into this Agreement -
end to perform its other obligations under this Agreement and has obtained all the
necessary approvals of its commissioners and any other governmental bodies to enter into
this Agreement and fo perform its other obligations under this Agresment.

{C1784992.3} 3



() Purchaser will provide written motice to tenants on the Closing Date of
Purchaser’s address to send all renta] payments under the Leases payable after the Closing
Date.

() The execution and delivery by Purchaser of this Agreement and the other
documents and instruments required by this Agreement, and the performance by Purchaser
of all of its obligations under this Agreement and such other documents and instruments
will not (A) result in a breach or violation of or default under amy other agreement,
comnntment,order,;udgmentordecmetow}nchPm'chaseﬂsbomd, or (B) violate any

statute, regulation, order or other law to which Purchaser is subject.

Each and every warranty and representation of Purchaser set forth above shall be true as of the date
of this Agreement and as of the Closing Date.

7. Place and Time of Closing. If title can be conveyed in the condition required
hereunder, and if all of the conditions and contingencies to closing are either satisfied or waived (as
provided herein), the closing of this transaction shall take place at the offices of the law fim
handling title preparation, or at any other mutually convenient place, or through escrow with the law
firm handling title preparation, acting as escrow agent, at a mutually convenient time on a mtually
convenient date (the “Closing Date™); provided, however, that the parties shall make all reascnable
efforts to hold the closing on or by June 3, 2010 and, in any event, the Clostmg Date must occur on
or before June 30, 2010. Unless Seller waives the June 30, 2010 condition, it shall have no further
obligationtosellthePropcrtyumchaserhcrelmderoranyﬁrﬁlerﬁabihtyumchaserhmmder.

8. Lease Agresment. At Closing, Scller and Purchaser shall enter into a lease
agreement whereby Seller shall Jease from Purchaser the entire top floor of the City Center West
Building for a period of six (6) months from the Closing Date for an aggregate payment of $1.00
(the “Seller Lease™). The Seller Lease shall contain such other normal and customary lease terms as
are reasonably acceptable to Seller and Purchaser.

9.  Storage Tanks. Purchaser shall have the right to test for soil contamination from the
underground storage tanks (USTs) for a period of six months following closing. Should any soil
contaminent exceed the guideline target clean-up levels listed in Section 4.1.3 of the West Virgimia
Guidance Document for Leaking Underground Storage Tank (LUST), Site Assessments and
Cormrective Actions prepared by the West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection and
dated August 2001, Seller will have the option of remediating the soil at its cost to meet those target
levels or applying to enter the site in the West Virginia Voluntary Remediation Program pursuant to
W. Va. Code § 22-22-1, et seq. In the event that the Jater alternative is chosen, the Purchaser will
cooperate with Seller and will execute all documents necessary for the site to participate in the
Voluntary Remediation Program and to obtain a certificate of completion pursuant fo W. Va. Code
§ 22-22-13. Seller shall be responsible for all administrative and other expenses of participating in
the Voluntary Remediation Program.

10. Clo Documents.

(a) The following documents shall be executed by Seller and/or delivered to
Purchaser at the closing:

(i) A General Warranty Deed, conveying the Property from Seller to

Purchaser free and clear of all liens and encumbrances except the Permifted
Exceptions;
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(i) All documents required under West Virginia state laws, in form
and substance sufficient to enable the General Warranty Deed to be recorded in the
appropriate land records, together with any and all other county fransfer
declarations that are required to be signed by Seller;

(i} A closmg statement or setflement statement setting forth the
amounts paid by or on behalf of and/or credited to each of Purchaser and Seller

pursuant to this Agreement;

(iv)  Any and all other documents required under this Agreement or
otherwise reasonably requested by Purchaser, its attorneys, or the law firm
handling title preparation, in order to close this tremsaction and to cause the title
policy described in Paragraph 4 above to be issued to Purchaser;

(v) An Assignment and Assumption Agreement whereby Seller
assigns to Purchaser its rights under the Leases as well as any mezmufacturer’s or
meintenance warranties for the roof, HVAC or the like and the maintenance
contracts listed on Exhfblt “D”, end Purchaser assumes the liabilities of Seller
arising thereunder on and afier the Closing Date (the “Assumption Agreement™);
and

{(vi)  The Seller Lease.

() The following documents shall be executed and/or delivered by Purchaser at
the closing:

(i) The Seller Lease;
(i) The Assumption Agreement; and

(iii) Any and al] other docurnents required under this Agreement or
otherwise reasonably requested by Seller, its attorneys or law firm
hendling title preparation, in order to close this transaction.

(¢) Atclosing, Purchaser shall also pay the Purchase Price (subject to all credits,
abatements, closing adjustments and pro-rations that are provided for in this Agreement).

(d) Prior to or at closing, each party shall provide to the law firm handling title
preparation, all information required to be reported by the law firm handlmg title
preparation,

11. . Taxes and Closing Costs.

(a) At or prior to closing, Seller shall pay (or provide Purchaser with a credit for)
all past due taxes and assessments, any and all rollback or deferred taxes, any special
assessments that have become a lien upon the Property (regardless of whether
installments thereof are payable after closing), and all other taxes and assessments that
have been or will be billed, assessed, imposed, or relate to a time period prior to the
Closing Date. Real estate taxes which will be assessed for the year in which closing
occurs (although billed or payable after the Closing Date) shall be paid by Seller on or
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before the due date. In addition, rents due under the Leases and accrued utility and
maintenance fees and charges will be prorated at Closing, Security deposits held by
Seller pursuant to the Leases shall be credited ageinst the Purchase Price at Closing.

(b)  Seller shall pay (i) all state and local transfer, revenue or similar taxes that
will be payable upon the transfer of title from Seller to Purchaser, if any, (i) any deed
preparation fees by the lew firm handling title preparation, (jii) ail other costs and
expenses that are allocated to Seller pursuant fo this Agreement, and (v) their own
aftorneys’ fees.

(¢) Purchaser shall pay (i) the cost of recording the General Warranty Deed
being delivered by Seller to Purchaser hereunder, (ii) all consultants and other
professionals that Purchaser engages or retains to perform investigations and assessments
of the Property, (iii) the cost of title exarination, any title commitment or title insurance
policy, and (iv) all other costs and expenses that are allocated to Purchaser pursuant to
this Agreement.

(d) Each party shall pay one-half of any settlement or closing fees assessed by the
law firm handling title preparation.

12. No Assumption of Liabilitles. In acquiring the Property, Purchaser shall not assume
any obligations, liabilities, claims, demands, judgments, indebtedness or accounts payable of Seller
of any kind, nature or description whatsoever, whether accrued, absolute or contingent, known or
unknown, direct or indirect, except as otherwise provided heremn.

13. Real Estate Brokerage Comumissions. Each party warrants that it has not engaged
or utilized the services of a broker in cormection with this transaction.

14. Possessiom. Seller shall deliver possession of the Property to Purchaser on the
Closing Date, subject to the rights of the current tenants under the Leases and the rights of Seller
under the Seller Lease.

15.  Use of Words. The pronouns and relative words used in this Agreement shall be
read interchangeably in masculine, feminine or neuter, singular or plural, as the respective case may
be. The words “hereunder,” “heremn,” “hereof,” and other similar words refer to this entire
Agreement.

16. Entire Asreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties hereto relating to the subject matter hereof. All prior agreements or undertakings, including,
without limitation, any letter of intent, end all negotiations are hereby merged herein. All exhibits
atteched hereto are incorporated m and made 2 part of this Agreement.

PURCHASER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT, EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY CONTAINED
IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER SELLER NOR ANYONE ACTING FOR OR ON BEHALYF
OF SELLER HAS MADE ANY REPRESENTATION, STATEMENT, WARRANTY OR
PROMISE TO PURCHASER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, ARISING BY LAW OR OTHERWISE
CONCERNING THE CONVEYANCE OF THE PROPERTY, THE PHYSICAL ASPECTS
AND CONDITION OF ANY OF THE PROPERTY (INCLUDING ENVIRONMENTAL
CONDITION) WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THIS AGREEMENT, ANY DIMENSIONS OR
SPECIFICATIONS OF ANY OF THE PROPERTY, THE FEASIBILITY, DESIRABILITY OR
CONVERTIBILITY OF ANY OF THE PROPERTY INTO ANY PARTICULAR USE, OR THE
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PROJECTED INCOME OR EXPENSES FOR THE PROPERTY; AND THAT IN ENTERING

INTO THIS AGREEMENT, PURCHASER HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY

REPRESENTATION, STATEMENT OR WARRANTY OF SELLER (EXCEPT THOSE

CONTAINED IN SECTIONS 5 AND 9), OR ANYONE ACTING FOR OR ON BEHALF OF

SELLER, ALL OF WHICH ARE TO BE INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY PURCHASER,

AND THAT PURCHASER IS PURCHASING THE PROPERTY ON ITS OWN INSPECTION

AND EXAMINATION THEREOF AND OF ALL IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED THEREON

OR USED IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND THAT PURCHASER IS PURCHASING
SUCH PROPERTY ON THE CLOSING DATE IN ITS THEN “AS 1§” AND “WHERE IS”
PHYSICAL CONDITION (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ENVIRONMENTAL
CONDITION) AND ITS THEN “AS IS” AND “WHERE IS” STATE OF REPAIR WITH ALL
FAULTS AND WITHOUT RECOURSE AGAINST SELLER EXCEPT WITH RESPECT TO A
BREACH OF ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF SELLER CONTAINED IN
SECTIONS 5 AND 9; AND THAT PURCHASER DOES HEREBY WAIVE, AND SELLER
DOES HEREBY DISCLAIM, ALL WARRANTIES OF ANY TYPE OR KIND
WHATSOEVER WITH RESPECT TO THE PROPERTY (EXCEPT THOSE CONTAINED IN
SECTIONS 5 AND 9), INCLUDING, BY WAY OF DESCRIPTION, BUT NOT LIMITATION,
THOSE OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, MERCHANTABILITY,
TENANTABILITY, HABITABILITY AND USE. WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING,
AND EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, SELLER SHALL NOT
BE LIABLE TO PURCHASER FOR ANY DAMAGE OR LOSS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO LIABILITIES, COSTS AND EXPENSES) ARISING OUT OF OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED
HEREBY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT, OR BY REASON OF ANY LOCAL,
STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS QR REGULATIONS (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
THE PRESENCE ON, IN, OR UNDER THE PROPERTY OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES,
HAZARDQUS WASTES, POLLUTANTS, CONTAMINANTS, OR SOLID WASTES AS
DEFINED BY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AND
REGULATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE COMPREHENSIVE
ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION AND LIABILITY ACT, 42 US.C.
SECTION 9601, ET SEQ., AND THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY
ACT, 42 US.C. SECTION 6901, ET SEQ., AND THE CLEAN WATER ACT, 33 US.C.
SECTION 1251, AND ALL AMENDMENTS THERETO). IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER
BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, EVEN IF SELLER
HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

[7. Survival of Terms. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, to the extent that
the same are umfulfilled at the time of the closing of the subject fransaction, all post-closmg
obligations and responsibilities, and all indemmification obligations, representations and warrenties
contained herein (and all related obligations), shall sturvive the closing for a period of two (2) years
and shall not be merged or terminated upon the closing of this transaction.

18. Binding Effect. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, representatives,
successors and assigns.

19. Captions. The captions and paragreph numbers used in this Agreement are inserted

only as e matter of convenience and in no way define, limit, construe or describe the scope or intent
of such paragraphs, nor in any way affect this Agreement.
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20. Constrnction. Seller and Purchaser acknowledge that both parties participated
equally in the negotiation of this Agreement and that, accardingly, no court construing this
Agreement shall construe it more stringently against one party than against the other, regardless of
which party’s counsel drafted this Agreement.

21. Amendment. No amendments or modifications hereof shall be made or deemed to
have been made unless in writing, executed by all of the parties to this Agreement.

22. Further Assurances and Actlvities. Followmg closing, each party agrees to
execute and deliver such additional documents and mstruments (not creating any obligations or

imposing any expense in addition to those otherwise created hereunder) as the other party may
reasonably request from time to tme, in order to firther effectuate the provisions of this Agreement.

23. Time fs of the Essence. Time is of the essence with respect to this Agreement and
the closing.

24. No Partnership. The relationship of the partics under this Agreement is that of
Seller and Purchaser, and nothing contained in this Agreement is intended or shall be deemned to
create a partmership or jomt venture relationship between Seller and Purchaser.

25. Severabllity. This Agreement js intended to be performed in accordence with, and
ouly to the extent permitted by, all applicable laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations. If any
provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or circumstance, shall, for any
reason and to any extent be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and the
application of such provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby but
rather shall be enforced to the greatest extent permitted by law.

26. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts, each of
which shall constitute an original although not fully executed, but all of which, when taken together,

shall constitute but one agreement. The signature page(s) of any counterpart may be detached from
a counterpart (without impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon) and attached to any
other counterpart identical thereto except for the signature page(s) attached to it. Any counterpart of
this Agreement that is delivered by facsimile transmission shall be deemed to have been fully and
properly executed and delivered, for all purposes hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller and Purchaser have executed this Agreement as of the
dates set forth below (the last of which dates being the Effective Date of this Agreement) with the
intent to be legally bound.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]

(C1784992.3) 8
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Approved as to Form:

Darrell V. McGraw, Jr,
Attomey General

By:

SELLER,
GENERAL CORPORATION

By: Edward H. Maier
Tts: President

Date:

PURCHASER,
WEST VIRGINIA STATE LOTTERY
COMMISSION

By: John C. Musgrave
Its: Director

Date:

Deputy/Assistant Attorney General
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EXHIBIT “A”

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
2.91 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND
OWNED BY GENERAL CORPORATION
TO BE CONVEYED TO
STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
SITUATE IN THE CITY OF CHARLESTON
KANAWIA COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA

Begimming at a 5/8 inch diameter capped rebar, 30 inches long, set at the
intersection of the easterly right of way line of Glen Street and the southerly right
of way line of Permsylvania Avenue, said point being the northwesterly corner of
% tract of land conveyed to General Carporation by confirmatory deed dated June
30, 1973, said deed recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the County
Commission of Kenawha Counfy, West Virginia im Deed Book 1697, at Page
191;

thence leaving Glen Street and with the southerly right of way line of
Pennsylvania Avenue, $.88°24’00”E. ~ 257.52 feet to a survey nail and steel
washer set in existing concrete paving;

thence leaving Permsylvania Avenue and numing through the land of
General Corporation, $.01°36°00”"W., at 441.30 feet passing a 5/8 inch diameter
capped rebar, 30 inches Jong, set on line, and continuing on this bearing for a
total distance of 489.6 feet, more or less, to the edge of Elk River;

thence ruming with and binding on the meanders of the edge of Elk
River in a downstream and westerly direction for a distance of 259 feet, more or
less to the point where the easterly right of way line of the aforementioned Glen
Street imtersects the edge of Elk River;

thence leaving Elk River end with the easterly right of way line of Glen
Street, N.01°36°00"E,, at 40.35 feet passing a 5/8 inch diameter capped rebar, 30
inches long, set on line, and continuing on this bearing for a total distanice of
481.7 feet to the point of beginning, containing 2.91 acres, more or less.

{C1784992 3}



EXHIBIT “B”
LEASES

Tenant Floor
AT & T Wireless Roof
CAMC, Inc, Parking
CFW (nTelos) Roof
Constructors’ Labor Council of WV, Inc. i
GEICO i
General Corporation Penthouse
Mountain State BC and BS, Inc. 1,2,7,84&9
RIR 5
SH&B 6
Verizon Wireless Roof

{C1784892 3)



EXHIBIT “C”
STORAGE TANKS

§
§
(C1784902.3)
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Tape: June 9, 2010

Speaker: Call the mesting to order. Clerk takes silent roll. President moves the approval of the
May 26, 2010 minutes, all in favor say L.

Committee: 1

Speaker: Oppose? I's appear to have it, I’s do have it they are approved. Next we have a
committee report from Parks, Recreation...who is presenting the...

Homburg: Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee requests expense
reimbursement for site visitations to North Bend Reosrt Park, North Bend Rail Trail and
Blennerhassett Island Historical State Park on July 11, 12 and 13.

President: So move.
Speaker: President moves, all in favor say I.
Committee: I

Speaker: Oppose? I’s appear to have it, I’s do have it motion is adopted. Monthly/quarterly
report distribution in your file. We have reports from Secretary Ferguson.

Donna Lipscomb: Hello, Donna Lipscomb, Department of Administration. Secretary Ferguson
gives his apologies he is on a family vacation that has been scheduled for an extended period of
time. There has not been a lot of change since the last interim. BRIM still continues to have
improved in their investment income since last year. They still have no unfunded liability.
CHIP’s enrollment is holding steady around 25,000 members. PEIA is running 8% higher than
last year in medical claims and 11% higher in prescriptions and the Leasing report, there is 11
new leases and 17 renewals. The Directors are here is anyhody has any questions about any of
those agencies.

Speaker: Questions? Senator Chafin.

Chafin: Mr. Chairman, [ would move, where is Secretary Ferguson?

Donna: He is in New York City with his family on vacation.

Chafin: Is the real estate person here?

Donna: Yes, yes he is.

Chafin: I would move that the lease or the buying of the new building that has been publisized

that we have Mr. Ferguson wait to take axe on that or discuss that till he is here personally.
Could you have him bring his counsel with him?



Donna: Sure, or general counsel is who is here today as well.

Chafin: Ok. But I think all three of them need to be here. I don’t understand they said they
didn’t know about the statutes that they had to give the sale or purchase of the building give us
(inaudible).

Donna: That is what I read in the paper. I'd like to let him speak to it though.
Chafin: He answer personally that is alright.

Speaker: Is there any other questions we could pursue other questions then also you could ask
questions next time?

Chafin: Yeah that is what I'd like to do.
Speaker: Senator Deem.

Deem: Mr. Musgrave is here, he might want to respond fo that request, I don’t know if he does or
not but I think he should be given the opportunity if he desires to.

Musgrave: Thank you Senator, John Musgrave, Director of the Lottery. We have post-poned
after we found out the statute required a 30-day notice we were notified by the Department of
Administration at the Lottery. We worked with the Department of Administration to then notify
the legislator we talked to Mr. Allred that notice was sent, it was sent on the 28" which means we
set a closing for the 28" of this month and that is part of our agreement. We have a signed
agreement with the folks from General Corporation to close on that particular time. So we would
like o encourage that we go forward. As a matter of fact we would like to insist that we be
allowed to go forward with this and I think under the statute is says we were to give notice and
that is all was required. Now I am not speaking for the Department of Administration, there is
people here to do that. It would put us in a very bad situation.

Speaker: Senator Chafin.

Chafin: Mr. Musgrave, you understand that and I was one of the original authors of that
legislation, when I first proposed the legislation for members of the committee I think other
administrations they were buying and leasing property all over West Virginia as they now do and
they were paying tremendous amounts for square footage at one spot and not paying much at the
other and we didn’t know who was leasing, who was buying and from adminisiration {o
administration it got in to the millions and if you will look through your lease reports you will
still see each month that we are paying tremendous amounts of money for real estate. The people
have no way to know what the executive branch of government is doing for any administration
unless they are required somehow to come to us an tell what we are doing, we have to
appropriate the money. It was out of hand and I suggested maybe we ought ... again. This
particular building just what I know is just what I read about. But lets think for example you all
go through with this purchase for $20 million dollars, is that what the building is gonna be going



for?
Musgrave: It is $21.5.....$21.6 with closing.

Chafin: $21.6 which is a lot of money and they said they are going to spend $8.5 million
according to the press reports to fix it up so now we are almost up to $30 million dollars. They
didn’t give us any notice even though that statute says that they shall give the Joint Committee on
Government and Finance notice. ] wanted it back when they had to approve (inaudible) we had
to approve but they said it was a violation of separation of powers and what have you. So we
backed down and said that they shall give us notice so they are up to $30 million dollars now,
lets say they go forward with this and they didn’t give us notice on this or some other leases or
what have you and you have a building Delegate Caputo that you would like to sell for $15
million that you think is more square footage and better suitable, then you have a 10 year statute
of limitations under contract law to furn around and maybe sue the administration or sue
somebody because they didn’t follow statute. 1 don’t know if I am reading the accounts right the
people said Mr. Musgrave that they didn’t know there was a statute.

Musgrave: Well I can’t speak for the Department of Administration.
Chafin: Didn’t you say that you gave them notice that they had to give us notice about this?

Musgrave: No, Mr. Allred is the one that notified I think the Department of Administration and
then they notified us and then we worked with the Department of Administration and jointly we
felt that notice should be given and we gave notice...or they gave notice, we didn’t....

Chafin: We get notice every month, I and the committee members can se¢ we have a section here
on real estate, leases, purchases what have you, why didn’t they give us notice on this huge deal.

Musgrave: Uh they will have to speak to that but Senator let me say that probably there hasn't
been a property transaction in the state that has had more publicity or been more open than this
Lottery purchase, we have been doing this for nine years, almost fen years. It has been in the
papers for I don’t know how many wecks now and we apologize and I am sure along with the
Department of Administration that notice wasn’t given but they....

Chafin: I am just telling you there can be some legal ramifications beyond of not giving notice
following statute. Somebody’s got a building they wanna sell you for half that price.

Musgrave: Right, we have given notice back on the 28® of May.

Chafin: People have no way of knowing unless you give us notice and can diserninate it. 1 will
grant it has been in the paper some but sounds o me like you want $30 million dollars for a
lottery building is a pretty high price. Can’t you build something cheaper than that?

Musgrave: ] am prepared to explain the purchase and go over i, I can do it now Mr. Chairman if
YOu....



Chafin: How many square feet are you buying?
Musgrave: The usable space, ...it is 150 thousand gross....130 is the usable.....
Chafin: How much do you need?

Musgrave: The Lottery requirements are about 70......now of course as you know and I am sure
read that some of that is leased space and of course we have said that we would honor those
leases until such time that they were vacated then what we would do is bring in state agencies. I
think more particularly probably revenue agencies that have joint functions as what the lottery
has such as abc and racing and some of those so we can....

Chafin: Are you in charge of the search committee that bought the building or did you all look at
other buildings or is somebody else doing that part?

Musgrave: Oh Senator we have looked at sights all over Charleston and had been asked to look at
sights outside of Kanawha County which we did. I think it was in the paper explaining how
many sights we have looked at. But we have looked at about every available sight in Charleston.
We have looked at building right where we are, matter of fact I can go over that with you.

Chafin: You find $30 million dollars to be a reasonable purchase?

Musgrave: We found that we were planning and had architects to check to see if we built on the
facility where we are now which is the old carpet warchouse that state has put quite a bit of
money in. We have rented it for over 24 years. We have looked at building out there and a
matter of fact we were working on that to build a new facility there with 20...uh....with 70
thousand....72 thousand square fect would have cost ahout $27.5 million and of course we got
twice that over at the General Corporation...twice that square footage for $21.5 we think that is a
very good buy for the state.

Chafin: Thank you.
Speaker: Could I ask a question? How much is in the account that you have to purchase this
building with?

Musgrave: Mr. Speaker we have approximately $70 million dollars the legislature allowed us to
accumulate. We have transferred $29.944 to the lottery account which leaves an even $40
million that will be available for the legislature and the govemor to direct those dollars, we will
drop those to surplus at the end of the month. If we can go through with this building and to
allow them that money to be appropriated.

Speaker: Mr. President.

President: Mr. Musgrave how much, how many appraisals did you have done on this particular
building?
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Chafin: Brand new. 50,000 square feet...
Musgrave: Yeah and we are getting 150,000.
Chafin: You could triple it there and still be under what you are paying for this thing.

Musgrave: We think it is a good buy. Now Mr. Chuck Lawrence is here from the real estate
division, I am sure he will be glad to speak to it but we feel we have really....we have been
looking for sometime. We have been involved with a number of buildings. We are very
confident that we have done our due diligence on this and we feel very good about the
transaction.

Chafin: Mr. Speaker I will say just one other thing, you know the Senior Citizens are now renting
a place at the food court at the Town Center Mall for $1 million a year and they think thatis a
good....

Speaker: Senator Deem.

Deem: Mr. Speaker it seems to me like we should review the statement that Mr. Musgrave made
about the commitment to close this deal by a certain date and if they don’t close on that thing
what is going to happen? Is there a penalty involved? I am not sure what the Senator from
Mingo’s motion was ....did you request that they hold up any action on purchasing this building
until we have been officially notified by them of the purchase?

Chafin: Correct.

Deem: So that if we adopt your motion you would not be permitted to go ahead and close the
deal on the date you have agreed to close on, is that correct?

Musgrave: Well you know I am a little confused because I think as we read the statute, the statute
just requires notice...it doesn’t require any action from the legislature.

Deem: Yes, but the motion that Senator from Mingo has made I think would require you to hold
up the purchase until some further action is taken.

Musgrave: They said it would affect our closing because our agreement that this has to be closed
by the 30™ and besides that it is the end of the year and the funds that we ......

Deem: ] am not sure about that either Mr. Musgrave that is why I asked him. I want to be sure of
what we are doing here.

Speaker: The way the chair understood the motion was to hold up questions on it until Mr.
Ferguson could be here and that is why we went ahead and did some questions. That is the way I
understood the motion.



Deem: Is there a penalty involved if you don’t close on the agreed date.

Musgrave: My understanding that the agreement is only good if we close, after that we do ot
have an agreement...we would renegotiate. Ellen is the attorney here, I don’t know whether she
can speak to that she represents Mr. Mayor...if you would like her expression but my
understanding is that the agreement is fo close on the 28" and if we don’t close it by the end of
the month we don’t have an agreement.

Speaker: Senator Kessler.

Kessler: You know, I know John you have been looking for a building for about & decade it
seems like as long as I can remember and you were going to go down to my good friend Senator
Hall’s place for a while down in Putnam County and Supreme Court said that wasn’t such a good
idea if I remember right. I know you have got a commitment and an agreement but obviously
there has been a snafu in the paper work in giving the proper notice....having done a bit of real
estate work in the past ] am assuming there would be a provision in there that would permit you
to have an extension for another couple of weeks or a month if necessary in order to provide the
appropriate notice to maybe alleviate the Senator’s concern that somebody may collaterally
attack the sale down the road. Is there any reason why it could not be extended for another few
weeks till we are back in town in the middle of July?

Musgrave: We would certainly rather that it not be extended on this....] have attomeys here that I
guess can speak to that but .... we have certainly be against an extension.

Kessler: Alright.
Speaker: Senator Hall.

Hall: Thank you. I just want to get back to the value place....it is just simple math it is $30
million total, am I correct in that?

Musgrave: Well the purchase of the building it 21.5 and over a period of time we are going to
upgrade the building and we are just saying up front that we are reserving this amount of
money...now we may not use it all...if we don't use it ...it goes to the bottom line and the
legislature re-appropriates it.

Hall: I was just doing a little simple math ... if it is 30 million it is $200 2 square foot and what
was the square footage you all were looking at in terms of your evaluation...cost per square foot?
That is usually.....

Musgrave: I think for a new building it was $285 square foot for new construction.

Hall: Ok the point I am saying is that if you contracted with somebody to build a building it
would be $280 square foot....150,000 which would take you far above where this number is.




Musgrave: See we were looking at building a building and matter of fact we were we had priced
it out and the cost of a new building to get 72,000 square feet was about 27 million dollars and so
it is a much better buy for the lottery. We are getting twice as much square footage for the state
as we would if we would build out under today’s square foot values.

Hall: That was my sense of the evaluation that is why I ....

Musgrave: Yes, thank you...we have evaluated...we think it is the way the state ought to go. Mr.
Chairman, could 1, there is people here from the Department of Administration I think could
speak if the majority leader has .....

Speaker: I think the questions that he has proposed so far has been answered, have they not
Senator Chafin?

Chafin: They have.
Speaker: Thank you. Delegate Armstead.

Armstead: Thank you Mr. Speaker. Mr. Musgrave just going back to the majority leaders
questions about the 8 %2 million dollars would be spent on the renovations...have you entered into
any confracts with regards to those renovations yet?

Musgrave: No, all those renovations would be...our architects would draw up the plans and the
specs, they would go through purchasing, they would be bid and it would probably be four
months or more before we would...four or five months before we would be able to start and we
want to do it...those floors that the Lottery will occupy are vacant because Chesapeake has
moved out so they are vacant. We would like to go in and upgrade that work while they are
vacant. It is just cost effective to do that.

Armstead: Who developed the paperwork or proposal or whatever you would call it to come up
with the $8 million dollar number. Was that done in.....

Musgrave: Qur architects and the chief architect is here if you would like for him to speak to
that.....you know they have looked at the building they have been through it. They are compiling
things...we didn’t want to go too far because we still got to close on this building but we have put
a [ot of preliminary work in this sale.

Armstead: Is there any kind of summary of those...that breakdown that you could provide us, the
committee in terms of where you came up with the $8 million and how much of it is for what?

Musgrave: Yeah, my architects tell me we can do that. No problem, we will show you exactly
where the figures are...as a matter of fact we might be able, if we have that today we could leave
it with the clerk and you could receive that.

Armstead: Alright, thank you.



Musgrave: Tom Pox is our architect from the ceiling so...is that right Tom?

Tom: That is correct. It isn’t just door knobs, it really is upgrading the building to code so that is
HVAC it is lighting, it is upgrading meads of egeresk components so it is a total renovation from
a code stand point as well as making interior build out that fits the lottery’s purpose and [ have
got detailed cost estimate here that we can go ahead and provide to you.

Armstead: Are these requirements that would have to be done to make this in legal compliance or
are we just want this to be updated? What is the motivation for doing all these different.....

Tom: Fundamentally it is a have to. The code official considers this building as a new building
so you are having to design to a current code versus the way the building was built in 198].

Armstead: And they are considering it a new building now just because a new tenant or???

Tom: Because it is no longer an office building for private use, it is an office building for state
use it becomes under the jurisdiction of the West Virginia Fire Marshal’s Office. Therefore, it
brings a whole set of codes in to play that wouldn’t have been applicable or ¢ven subject to their
review by just use by regular business occupancy.

Armstead: If you could provide, we could get the breakdown...I think that would be helpful to
have that,

Speaker: Mr. President.

President: Mr. Musgrave just one other question. Have you all done a cost analysis of what it is
going to take to maintain this building as compared to I guess you are leasing the building now,

most of the maintenance and so forth, heating and cooling and all that maybe included but it is a
substantially bigger building than you are in now.

Musgrave: It is a larger building. Of course the building we are in now we have put a lot of
money into it....] can’t give you an exact figure but it was an old warehouse and we have turned it
into offices. It doesn’t have an elevator....the second floor is not accessible except by stairs. We
have got one employee that worked up there that had a heart transplant and of course we had to
move him, and if we have people come in to the office we have got fo move, we have got to go
downstairs if they have some sort of handicapped to deal with them. But as far as the
maintenance and the expenses...about a litile bit more than 50,000 square feet that is
leased....56,000 is leased and those are pretty good rinks on that and we feel, now we are looking
over the leases right now and I can’t divulge some of that information because it is just
information that we have agreed not to release. But, we feel that the rents off of that will go a
long way to pay for the expenses of that building.

President: Which would be other state agencies eventually.

Musgrave: Which will be the tenants that are in there now that are private and then as state



agencies come in it will be like the other office buildings each one of them will pay their portion
per square foot for the upkeep of the building.

President: The reason I asked that, obviously it is going to take cost more to maintain and to heat
and cool this building than what your paying now and that is just that much less money than the
legislature has to.....

Musgrave: We think with what the improvements will make for this building in making it energy
efficient it may end up costing maybe not less but maybe close to the same that we are doing
because we are going to make this building energy efficient...that is our goal.

Speaker: You put back money each year for this fund, you have been doing that for several years
in order to purchase this building and I assume that you have quit putting that money back also?

Musgrave: Yes, that money has accumulated into surplus and then af the end of the year it drops
to the bottom line and then we give that money back to the legislature for appropriation so the
money we have been setting aside for the future we hope will create a little bit of surplus dollars
for the state.

Speaker: So this year the revenue estimates there will be $20 million dollars extra coming by
virtue of you spending the value of this building, is that...in addition to the $40 million will there
be another $20.......

Musgrave: I think we stopped at ....the monies that we have this year will just drop down to
surplus...the money we have left over at the end of this year. We are not adding anymore to that
fund because we only planned to use approximately $30 million dollars out of the 70 so we
didn’t think we should put anymore money in it.

Speaker: Thank you.

Chafin: How many square feet are you occupying now?
Musgrave: We occupy now it is close to 45,000 square feet.
Chafin: [s that what you need, 50,0007

Musgrave: We need a little bit more than that...I have got people working...we lease the old Steak
and Ale facility that is still builf like a restaurant...we are just trying to get by temporarily.

Chafin: You can ...50,000

Musgrave: So it is close to...here is what ] am getting ready to say Senator is that we asked our
vendor could we have co-located with us and we have rented space to them in the past, they have
paid rent and we had them to move in the last year and a half to a location because we needed the
space...we had to get in to their space...we plan down the road to bring that vendor back...they



operate one of our systems and so we planned to bring those folks back in to the lottery. We
need some extra space if we co-locate with racing which would now we are supplying our
commission room for the purposes of racing commission holding their public meetings. We
have need for a bigger room for public meetings that we have. We are required to have one every
month. We have people fly in here from other states to aftend those and we need those type of
things we are going to add a few employees with Charles Town coming on, with the Greenbrier
coming on this next month and so we need some extra space. What we don’t use in space if
there is...if we don’t use 60 of the 70 and that 10 will be available for another state agency. So
we are not just going to sit on 70,000 square feet if we don’t need it.

Speaker: Any questions by members of the Committee? You still want Secretary Ferguson here
next month Senator Chafin?

Chafin: I guess I do sir.
Speaker: Have him come back next month.

President: I don’t have anything else for Mr. Musgrave. 1 would like for Chuck Lawrence to
come up.

Musgrave: I was reminded just to make sure that everybody realizes that we did give nofice for
the Department of Administration did give notice in May 28 and you know the 30 days is running
and we can close this after the 30 day period and we got a closing set for the 28%,

Speaker: The notice is in the back in the booklets.
Musgrave: You have, we sent copies yes.

Speaker: That is why I clarified the request did we want Secretary Ferguson to be here next
month to continue to answer questions on this issue.

Musgrave: Could I clarify one other thing of course the Lottery doesn’t receive an appropriation
from the legislature. We are a non-appropriated agency. We sell a product to rais¢ the money we
been setting this aside and I would encourage to approve our request,

Chuck: Chuck Lawrence, Real Estate Director.

President: I just have a question...did the administration just recently purchase a Holiday Inn in
Fairmont too? Parkersburg I mean.

Chuck: Yes we did, Parkersburg Holiday Inn, the old Holiday Inn. We actually purchased that
Jjust a couple weeks ago.

President: And what did you pay for that?



Chuck: It was appraised at $8.some odd million we paid $2.2.
President: Did you give notice to this Committee?

Chuck: I believe, excuse me a second....no we did not.
P@ident: You knew that was the law didn’t you?

Chuck: No sir I did not. Soon as we became aware of this section of code we stopped the
transaction with City Center West and gave you the notice, the letter of notice and added it to our
check list of building purchases and I personally was not aware of the code, my fault.

President: Greenbrooke building, you came before this committee and talked about it and talked
about price was that just a courtesy or....

Chuck: When we did that it wasn"t with this code in mind because when I read the code it said
that we should have given you documentation, we should have done a lot more than we did other
than verbally explain it to you. Having said that again until I was aware of the code which Mr.
Allred informed us a couple weeks ago that is when I became aware of this and we changed our
process.

President: That was about the time you bought the Parkersburg hotel?

Chuck: No actually that was before sir.

President: I guess you'll know in the future if....

Chuck: I won't forget again...course to forget you have to know so now we know.

Speaker: Further questions from the Committee? Thank you. Next we have Quarterly Reports
from Department of Health and Human Resources, Secretary Hardy. Is Secretary Hardy here?
DHHR....

Cindy Beane: ] am Cindy Beane from the Deputy at the Bureau for Medical Services for Policy.
John Law and Commissioner Adkins extend their apologies that they can not be here before the
Committee today as they are away for emergency Medical leave. The Committes has the
medicaid report. The June report based on the March 2010 data. Are there any questions?
Speaker: Are there questions from members of the Committee?

Cindy: The Secretary was unavailable today, I am sorry. Mr. Law is on Medical Leave and
Commissioner Adkins is on Medical Leave today as well.

Speaker: It is not her fault....thank you. Mr. Slaughter is here for the Investment Management
Board but there is no report, is that correct?
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Deem: Well that is my question to you....I don’t know who the employer might be...except I
could just tell you that this has been brought to my attention that one of the real problems they
have since the switch from Workers’ Comp to Brickstreet is loss of coverage, liability coverage.

Robert: Well my expertise says Workers’ Comp and to be honest with you it is what I have read
it seems to be the problem is that when they go to pay someone who is injured who is 2 volunieer
fireman they look to what their daytime job is and base their pay based on what they make. So if
you for instance had an attorney who volunteered for a fire department and they were injured, my
understanding is the workers’ comp would pay up to whatever their maximum is based upon
what their pay is. But we don’t have any involvement with that and our agency never has. That
was Workers’ Compensation before it went to Brickstreet.

Deem: That is why the premiums changed substantially because they were paying under
minimum wage but when Brickstreet took over they changed that category from whatever they
were earning as you say that is what they are paying on and we were told by the commissioner
last week that the pay out is now seven times what the premiums they collect on.

Robert: We have never had any involvement what so ever with Workers® Comp.

Deem: That is not what I am asking you about, I am asking you and you have told me to the best
of your knowledge what you know about th liability coverage that BRIM doesn’t offer coverage
to volunteer firemen.

Robert: To the firemen no sir. Let me re-phrase that. If the volunteer firemen while acting
within the scope of his duties as a volunteer firemen causes damagg to a third party we provide
liability coverage to that third party who 18 injured but we don’t provide any coverage to the
fireman if he is injured.

Deem: Well that is what ] think we are talking about, that is what they are concerned about is that
liability coverage that make take place to the third party, you do cover that? For all Volunteer
fire departments?

Robert: Yes sir. For the ones that take part in our program but right now there are only five who
are part of our program.

Deem: That might be the answer fo the problem, could there be other? Could all volunteer fire
departments subscribe to your program under BRIM for a third party injuries?

Robert: If they would subscribe to our program they would have liability coverage and we used
to have a great deal more of them but right now the market is fairly open and there is a lot of
competition for that. So a lot of them we have had in the past have now chosen to go to other
carriers such as Travelers or the county pool or whomever might offer that coverage. We are just
merely, we are available if they want to make use of us and right now five do.

Deem: But the ones who don't, don’t have coverage don’t have coverage...



Robert: My guess is that they buy their liability coverage through another carrier so they would
have protection if the volunieer firemen are sned through the liability policy with whomever they
purchase it from....just isn't us.

Deem: Thank you very much. There is Jane.
Speaker: Senator Hall.

Hall: I don’t want to labor the point but there was an article in the paper this morning Putnam
County where it appeared that Travelers was able to undercut you 60 to 70 thousand dollars in an
annual premium. Are you that out of line with the overall? Are you that non-competitive?

Robert: Well we are not really trying to compete. We are there to provide a service for those that
need it.

Hall: So that would be and really that doesn’t trouble me that, that is the case but I would just
probably for another time want to know how you set rates, obviously we don’t want you to los¢
money but at the same time there is the reality that maybe the public needs to know is what
Volunteer Firemen have apparently discovered that there are other competitive markets that can
provide the same coverage for maybe substantially lower costs.

Robert: Our rates and they are and that may be why we only have five left. Our rates are based
on actuarial projections for losses based up on the data we have and we have data that goes all
the way back into the 70's so they have got a lot to work with. Our experiences shown that right
now the market is good there is a lot of players who want the business and will offer good deals
and as things harden up some, some of those players will raise their rates or leave and......

Hall: That is always the insurance challenge.

Robert: Yes.

Hall: Alright thank you.

Speaker: Thank you. I think we have a number of questions regarding, we now have the
Insurance Commissioner here, Ms. Cline.

Jane: We apologize for being late, it was on our calendar for 3.

Deem: Shoot the messenger.

Jane: I'll shoot the messenger. I assume you want us to talk about the Volunteer Fire.

Speaker: It seems like there is a number of questions regarding the Volunteer Fire Department. I

guess it 1s my understanding they are not required after July 1* to stay with Brickstreet. It is not
required to insure them or they are not required to stay with Brickstreet? Which one is it?



Jane: The individual fire departments can actually shop their coverage beginning July of this year
so they could be shopping right now for their policies that would be effective July 1. Brickstreet
no longer has to insure them by July 1* of next year so they can non-renew them with a 60 day
notice.

Speaket: So we have a one year period here approximately where Brickstreet is required to insure
them but they can obtain insurance through another company if they want to shop for it.

Jane: That is correct.

Speaker: So questions by members of the committee regarding the volunteer fire department is
insurance premiums.

Jane: We did pull some information together relative to that and if you like I can have Tonia
Gillespie who is our director of rates and forms kind of walk you through that very briefly but it
just kind of outlines how much has been paid out for the last couple of years in claims versus the
amount of premium therefore the challenge we have had with the rates.

Speaker: That would be fine.

Tonia: Good afternoon. I think you have all been provided a handout and since we had some
confusion on our schedule I will go through this pretty fast and try to hit the highlights. The
general issue with the VFD's and the Workers’ Comp premium is that the rates have been
inadequate for a number of years and we are to the point where we need to try to get adequacy in
the rates and I think one of the most telling signs of the rafes being inadequate is on side 2 of
your handout. If you notice the second bullett point there. The VEFD class is running a loss ratio
of around 700 percent and what that means is for every dollar that the insurance carrier receives,
right now that is Brickstreet, they are paying out $7 in losses for just the VFD class. So what we
have been working with Brickstreet and Mr. Lewis and frying to do 1s to get the rates to an
adequate point. You have probably heard from some of the VFD's in the respective areas that
they are seeing a rate increase that will be effective July 1%, What I want to do is kind of walk
you through what the rate increase is intelling. I am kind of out of breath because we walked up
a lot of steps. On page three we provided a chart that shows a historical rate for this class and
how they were supressed through the years. Then fo get fo the current point on page four. Since
the privatization took place in January 2006 Brickstreet has used a methodology where they take
the total hours worked for a VFD member and they multiply that by the minimum wage, which
they have been using $7.25. Then they multiply that by the class rate to come up with a premium
for each volunteer fire department. Effective July 1 Brickstreet has changed that methodology
and they are using the same hours worked only instead of using the minimum wage they will be
going to a wage of a person that is & paid position or doing similar work, which in this case is a
paid fire fighter. Based on information from the US Department of Labor that rate is $14.54. So
for premiums that are being calculated effective July 1 of this year they will be changing the
wage component of this methodology from $7.25 to $14.54. That is the only change that
Brickstreet is making in the methodology. Now one thing that is very, very important fo point
out at this point is that this is just a methodology. What we have to do for the VFD class is we



need to fund the premium required for their Workers® Compensation premium. We can use any
allocation method we want to use. We found that at least based on information from our rating
and statistical agent in CCI that most of the surrounding states use hours worked to determine the
premium 80 we have to get funding. Right now we are using hours worked, if we changed the
methodology we would still have to come up and split the amount of premium we need for the
VFD's. Just to give you an idea of the premium and the losses that we are seeing for the VFD
class, on page five we received some data from Brickstreet for the last three fiscal years and you
will notice the premium they are receiving is around half a million dollars. The most fiscal year
2009 they received 607,000 dollars in premium. However, they paid out losses or have losses of
4.6 million dollars. So there is an underwriting shortage or an underwriting loss of about 4
million dollars, which is resulting in a loss ratio of 761%. Just to give you an idea and put this
into perspective our market as a whole when you look at all 500 and some classes for all thirty
some thousand employers in a voluniary market, the loss rafio is running about 103% so we are
looking at 103% for the whole market and when you just take out the VFD alone their losses are
running over 700%. Now you may be wondering 400 million dollars in losses is a pretty
substantial number, what is driving those losses? Unfortunately, we don’t have detailed claim
information and in our discussions with Brickstreet they have indicated to us that the losses are
more severity driven than frequency driven. If you look at the data they are reporting that a lot of
VFD’s have no losses at all, no claims. Some VFD's have claims that aren’t of a material
amount. But what is driving it is the severity. When I say severity, in FY 2009 alone they had
one fire department that had two fatalities. Two members of a VFD were killed in activities
fighting a structural fire. They had another VFD which resulted in responding to a call in which
there were three serious injuries because a fire truck was involved in a rollover on the interstate.
There was another fire department that had a VFD that was engaged in fire fighting activities that
suffered severe burns and I am sure that you know a bum injury can result in a lot of medical
expenses. A lot of times they have to be transported to a certain facility and state sometimes out
of state. A lot of times with burn injuries you run into infection, so those claims can be very high
dollar when medical involved. So that is just a sample of the claims that is driving these Josses.

I think it is important to point out too that the change in methodology that we mentioned in going
from the minimum wage to the $14.52 rate, that is only going to result in additional premium of
about 400,000 to Brickstreet so we are projecting that for the next fiscal year they could receive
around a million dollars in premium for just this class alone, but if you looked at the losses for
the last three years, the lowest amount we have is in 2008 of about 2.5 million so there is still a
severe gap there between a premium they are receiving and losses that are being incurred by this
class. On page 6 of your handout we have provided you an example of how premiums are
calculated using the number of hours worked and the new rate that will be used for wages of
$14.52 to come up with a payroll and then you simply divide the payroll by 100 and multiply it
by the loss cost. Now we want to take a minute to talk about the Assigned Risk Market which is
noted on page 7 of your handout. The assigned risk market is a market of last resort for
employers in our state that can not obtain Workers’ Comp. coverage in & voluntary market. Our
market is administered through our plan administrator which is NCCL. We have provided you a
comparison that currently the rates in our residual market is $17.18 for the VFD classification -
which is 7711 and a minimum premium of $1000. Currently with Brickstrest the rate is $4.96
and there is a $750 minimum policy amount they must pay. So we are looking at potentially a
45% increase if VFD's can not obtain coverage in the voluntary market and they have to obtain



coverage in the residual market. This is based on data that we have available today and we don’t
know how the losses are going to trend out for the current fiscal year. That will be re-evaluated
in the next few months. There is a couple of other points that we wanf fo mention as you debate
the VFD situation and one is on page 8 and that is the benefits. When a VFD incurs a claim and
the indemnity portion of the Workers” Comp claim is calculated, their benefits are calculated
using the wages from their day job. What I mean by that is for example if you have a coal miner
that makes lets say $75,000 a year. They volunteer as a firefighter, they are injured in VFD
services, then their claim benefits would be based on the $75,000 they earn as a coal miner.
These people when they volunteer they are used to a certain lifestyle they became accustomed fo
living on the day job wages so the Workers” Comp. Benefits would therefore be established on
their day job benefits. One more component of this discussion that we want to make you aware
of is the impact on homeowners rates. We want to make sure that you understand that if VFD’s
are forced to cease their operations then that can impact the citizens of our state through their
homeowners insurance and what happens when homeowners rates are determined is that there is
a rating organization called ISO which is the Insurance Services Organization that evaluates each
municipality and each community and assigns what we call a protection class code fo the fire
services in each of those areas. It is a scale of 1 to 10, 1...protection class I is a superior level of
fire services within a city or a community. Unfortunately in WV we don’t have any city or
community that has a ranking of 1. We have two cities, Charleston and Huntington that have a
protection class code rating of 2 and it goes all the way to 10 which 10 is the worse level, that
means basically there is no fire services available to that municipality or that community. So,
what we have done is we have made some assumptions that most of our current existing
communities and cities are in a ranking of a 6 or an 8 for their homeowners calculation purposes
and we have assumed that if fire services were discontinued for some communities they would
move from a protection class code of class of 6 to a 10 which would be the worst, that they could
potentially see a rate increase of 172% in their homeowner premium. So another component to
this discussion is to address the VFD issue because it could impact the homeowner premiums for
our citizens. On page 10 we have kind of summarized the issues as we sce them as if relates to
the inadequate premium for this classes or this class. The first one is how we fund the premiums
that are needed to make sure they maintain their Workers’ Compensation coverage. We need to
work with Mr. Lewis and we have been working with him the last couple of years and identifying
ways to reduce the losses that we are seeing for this class code. We also need to work on
defining who is covered. Right now for Workers’ Comp coverage about anybody that is
involved with the VFD is covered, meaning the people that work in the auxiliary, the people that
do the bake sales, the hotdog sales, they are covered, honorary members who may not engage in
actual firefighting services but they may report to the scene and help roll the hoses up after the
fire has taken place as well as those people that engage in firefighting activities directly. Also,
they are currently covering if there is boot drives, if there is training sessions....anything like that
is being covered, which ties into the last bullet that we have listed is defining a compensable
injury. Right now if you are injured in the activity of standing in the middie of the street with a
boot collecting funds and somebody runs in to you, you could possible be covered for that injury.
So one way of identifying um compensable injuries would impact the amount of premium that
would be required for this classification. The last thing we mentioned and think Commissioner
Cline just responded to a question on this topic is the key dates involved right now Brickstreet is
required to cover VFD’s as well as all government agencies. They can shop their coverage for
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never had a claim. You basically are telling me that they are probably going to still get a pretty
high rate because of the class.

Tonia: And the losses for the enfire class.

Hall: And the losses are created partially because of this moving target salary thing that nobody
knows what it is. I just think it is a very hard risk to underwrite. Commissioner is shaking her
head yes, agreeing with me and I would think that we would need to work with you and your
agency to try to make this the type of environment that an underwriter would have more
predictability and get the rates lower so we can keep these volunieer fire departments solvent and
operating. I think it is a strong public interest that you already designated that the better the
number of the volunteer fire department the less the homeowners cost. Anyways this is
something to take a long detailed look at but I'd like to be involved in helping solve the problem.

Speaker: Senator Helmick

Helmick: Thank you Mr. Chairman. The ISO rating you mentioned was rated from 1-10 with the
best being 1 and so we had nobody rated 1 but two cities rated with a 2 rating that being
Charleston and Huntington. For discussion assume there would be no volunteer fire company in
the area or in WV the 433 of them now. What increase would there be in the premium, do you
have some indication of how much more it would cost?

Deem: You got 172% in this report.

Tonia: Right, on page 9 we are projecting 172% and the way that we came up with that
assumption is we are taking a protection class code 6 which is kinda middle of the range and we
are saying that if a frame structure was involved in a fire in a 6 and all of a sudden there were no
fire services for a community and they were re-classified into protection class 10 which is the
worst code class you could have we are projecting an impact of 172%. Cause 10 is basically no
fire services in an area.

Helmick: So 1% of our casualfy and premium policy represents 17,250,000 dollars. So what
would be the 172% real dollar increase? You have any idea?

Tonia: I don’t know an exact dollar impact.

Helmick: Somebody had to have the real dollar to come up with 172%.

Tonia: Well what we did was they took ... each class has a factor that is used and it is based on
whether it is a frame structure or a masonary structure and they took the difference between the
factor that is used in the premium development and the factor difference was 172%.

Helmick: So it would be almost impossible to come up with how many millions and millions of
dollars that it would be increased. If would be an increase in premiums, is that right?



Tonia: Yes, it would be tough.

Jane: But we could provide you with the amount of dollars that have been paid in premium for
homeowners and other fire policies for the basic HO3 policy and the other fire policies.

Helmick: I'd like to have that to see what our investment really amounts to. We are putting $17
million dollars of the people of WV tax payers putting $17,250,000 in to service for volunteer
fire companies, what does that represent in savings.

Jane: And for further information we did provide you the amount of money that was deposited
from our revenue streams into volunteer fire departments in the last two years and that was $18
million dollars we also found some information on federal grant programs that our volunteer fire
departments have qualified for over the last several years and you also had asked about different
funding sources so we had contacted the fire marshal to see if he had any of that information and
at this point he did not.

Speaker: There are several listed here that are un-insured...could that be a danger for the
premiums (inaudible)? They just chose not to buy insurance?

Jane: Well it is statutorily required that they purchase the insurance so what happens is when a
business entity that is required to have workers® comp and becomes uninsured we work with that
company to get them coverage so we have been working with the state fire marshal to work with
these volunteer fire departments to get coverage for them...to get them covered. I mean cause it
is a violation of the law.

Speaker: Delegate Caputo.
Caputo: That was my question Mr. Speaker.
Speaker: Senator Kessler.

Kessler: Thank you Mr. Speaker. Just looking at your figures on page five they range between
2...2 % to nearly 6 million dollars in losses based upon inadequate premiums, is that right? It is
what we are looking at and you said Jane $18 million is what we are getting now through the
surcharge?

Jane: Yes

Kessler: And so how much would we have to raise the surcharge to make up the additional 4 - 4
¥ million in order to...

Jane: Um we would have....] can go back and have that calculated to get an estimate on what that
would be and I also will point out that in WV uh WV citizens currently pay over 5% in premium
tax surcharges which is twice the national average. We are like the second or third highest in the
couniry already.



Kessler: I share some of the same concerns as the Senator from Pocahontas that in fact those
reduced QES ratings or ISO ratings but anyway those rafings actually decreased and represent a
significant premium savings for the homeowners of this state and multi hundred of millions of
dollars I suspect potentially and a couple of 4 million dollars additional paid on one side to
guarantee a savings of several hundred million dollars or a hundred million or 50 million or
whatever it may be but I'd like to know what those numbers are ...

Jane: We can certainly do some calculations with respect to that. If you recall several years ago
you actually lowered it slightly during the 2005 session.

Kessler: Because we look at there have been savings from other things on the homeowners in the
past but this would be a significant increase if in fact these folks would lose their coverage and
lose their ability to obtain coverage.

Jane: Yeh it could for some yes.

Kessler: Senator Hall mentioned to me he doesn’t anyone we can cover on the standard market
anybody is rated as a 10 and then you go into a high risk pool or some type but your even paying
higher premiums for less coverage.

Jane: You end up with a fire policy something through one of the farm mutuals or you could be
in the sign risk plan, the fair plan.

Kessler: With limited benefits sometimes as well but it only covers hail damage or fire but not
hail and you know it doesn’t give the comprehensive package.

Speaker: Delegate Armstead.

Armstead: Page 6 in your handout in the premium calculation ... one question I have is you
mentioned that you have a number of different categories of people that work in (inaudible) some
that are just there that don’t go out on calls but maybe work in the fire department volunteering
in the fundraising or other activities. Are there under this new process that will kick in that has
resulted in these increases are there any categories within those calculations ...categories within
those people are they all now going to be basically categorized as if they were a paid volunteer
not volunteer but paid fire department.

Jane: | think that what we have been trying fo point out and work with the state fire marshal’s
office is educating the fire chiefs uh with respect to what type of claims they should really be
turning in under their workers’ comp policy that this should really be for the fire fighter that is
actually fighting the fire and hurt on the job or something very closely related to that not...I mean
when we went back through the old fund claims and mined that data to do the report for 2008
you would find that the person that got bumned fixing hot dogs or making candied apples.

Armstead: Well I mean along those lines you are looking, you are talking about the payouts I
guess what I am talking about is when you actually categorize and you actually say to a fire



department you have 20 volunteers according to your example, you say 20 volunteers who each
work five hours a week, you are not looking at what they do you are just saying “x” number of
people and then you are applying the basically paid fire fighters rate for them?

Tonia: Alright what you are asking is if they can have multiple policies on their multiple classes
on their policy. They can but in order to have multiple class codes they have to keep track of the
hours separately. It is my understanding that most of the VFD’s do not frack the hours separately
so therefore they have to go in the high traded class code which is the ....

Ammstead: If they did do that would you be able to classify...] mean wouldn’t that likely result in
a reduction in their premium? I am not suggesting they do that but I am just trying {0 understand
if they did that would the end result...seems to me like you are now categorizing everybody as if
they are all going out and fighting fires, right?

Tonia: I honestly don’t think it would have much of an impact because you could break out
maybe the person that takes care of the books and put them in a clerical class code but the people
that are engaging in support of the fire house would by definition go under this class code so the
auxillary members, the bake sale people I think they would be under this class code because they
wouldn’t fall under other class codes.

Jane: I think that the challenge is, is the premium needed is the premium needed. However you
want to slice and dice.

Armstead: Overall

Jane: The overall premium needed is the overall number that we have got to get to and if we
don’t get to an adequate premium then carriers are not going to accept their risk and we are going
to end up with more people in the residual market place which is even higher rate and so the
challenge we have even with the rate increase we allowed it is still not an adequate rate.

Armstead: Do you know how much with the rate increase you allowed how much your total, I
mean you were looking at those numbers a moment ago I think it was roughly 607,000 in 2009,
do you know how much you anticipate receiving under the new rates overall?

Jane: It was 416,000...it is at the boftom of that sheet.

Armstead: Ok that is the new...that is the additional amount with the rate increase.

Jane: We are still significantly short on what the actual premium collection needs to get to.
Armstead: We asked last time if you had any if you had reviewed what other states are doing, I
am sure this is not a problem unique to WV. Have you looked at what other states are doing to
try to address this?

Jane: Um we have looked in the past at what some other states are doing and actually some states
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the country.

Speaker: Thank you, further questions for Commissioner? Any other business to come before the
Committee? All in favor?

Committee: I

Speaker: I's have it we are adjourned.



Joint Committee on Government and Finance Meeting Checklist
It<‘a7' for 27 Booklets:
Minutes (MAKE SURE THEY ARE APPROVED BY HOMBURG & AARON)
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Lottery
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Unemployment Compensation
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copy of the request on colored paper is in all booklets)

Call commitice staff to check on reports or requests

Call offices that distribute monthly reports to determine who will be presenting
the report.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee

Buflding 1, Room E-~132 John Pat Fanning, Chair

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East State Senate
Charleston, WV 25305-0610

(304) 3474800 Jeff Eldridge, Chair
(304) 3474819 FAX House of Delegates

DATE: JUNE 8, 2010
TO: JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FROM: PARKS, RECREATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES SUBCOMMITTEE
RE: SITE VISITATION EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT
The Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee requests expense

reimbursement for site visitations to North Bend Resort State Park, North Bend Rail
Trail and Blennerhassett Isiand Historical State Park on July 11, 12 and 13, 2010.



{Speaker Thompson presides)

) AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
June 9, 2010
2:00 - 3:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. roval of May 26, 2010, minu
2. Committee Reports/iRequests:

Delegate Eldridge, Chair)

expense reimbursement for site visitations to North Bend Reosrt

Parks, Recreation %ld Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Chair;
B

Park, North Bend Rail Trail Blennerhasset? Island Historical State Park on July 11, 12.and 13. -
John Homburg
MOVE that reimbursement be approved for site visitations for the Parks,
Recreaﬁo#i and Natural Resources Subcommittee members.
3. onth! arterly Reports Distribution:
Status Reports on thﬁ: Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund
4, Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Rebert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of
Administration
PEIA,
BRIM
CHIP
Real Estate Report
5. Monthly/Quarterly rt Distribution from Department of th_and H
Resonrces: Patsy Hardy, Cabinet Secretary, DHIR
Medicaid Report
6.  Investment Management Board: Craig Slaughter, Executive Director (No Report)
7. Workers” Compensation: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner
8. Lottery Commission Distribution; Agreement of Sale and Purchase
9.  Other Business
10.  Scheduled InterimDates: July 19-21 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)

August 9-11 (Monday, Tuesday aud Wedpesday)
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11.

dionrnment

September 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 11-13 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
November 15-17 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
December 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 9-11 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)
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Issue

Current workers’ compensation premiums
are inadequate to cover losses

» Premium rates have been suppressed for numerous
years

» Currently the VFD class has a loss ratio above 700%.

This means for every $1.00 in premium the insurance
carrier is receiving, they are paying out $7.00 in
losses

» Must work together to reduce claims and provide

adequate premium so VFDs can obtain workers'’
compensation coverage
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Historical Rate / Loss Cost

Effective Dates Base Comments
Rate -

July 1999 - June 2003 $ 2.54 | Frozen base rate.
July 2003 - June 2004 $2.92 | Increase capped at 15%. Indicated rate was $9.18
July 2004 - June 2005 $ 2.92 | Frozen base rate. Indicated rate was $10.04
July 2005 - Dec 2005 $ 2.92 | Frozen base rate. Indicated rate was $9.24
Jan 2006 - June 2006 $263 |BSILCM=1.288
July 2006 - June 2007 $510 |BSILCM=1.104
July 2007 - June 2008 | §4.98 | Latond Hess Lhange to 7711,
July 2008 - Oct. 2009 $496 |BSILCM=1.170
Nov. 2009 - Nov. 2010 | $4.96 |BSILCM=1.170




Rating Process

» BrickStreet Mutual Insurance calculated manual premium

using the following formuia:

Total Number of Hours Worked x Minimum Wage x Class Rate
where current minimum wage is $7.25

» Effective July 1, 2010 BrickStreet Mutual Insurance will begin
calculating manual premium using the following formula:

Total Number of Hours Worked x Wage of Similar Position x Class Rate
where current paid FF wage is $14.54
based on US DOL data using WV data

This method is a means of allocation, the loss ratio issue will
still be the same with any other methodology.

IL 4




Underwriting Results

VFD Results
Fiscal Underwriting Loss
Year Loss / Ratio
Shortage
2007 $592.000 $5,817,000 | $5,225,000 983%
2008 $622,000 $2,484,000 | $1,862,000 399%
2009 $607.,000 $4.616,000 | $4,010,000 761%

Note: The projected additional premium resulting from

the wage change is $416,000.
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Premium Example
Premium calculation for an annual policy

A VFD has 20 volunteers who each work 5 hours per week

Total Number of Hours = (20x5) x 52 = 5,200
Payroll = 5,200 x $14.54 = $75,608
Rate = Loss Cost x Loss Cost Multiplier = $4.24 x 1.17 = $4.96
Premium = Payroll / 100 x rate =
$75,608 / 100 x $4.96 = $3,750




Assigned Risk Market

» Currently the WV assigned risk rate for
class 7711 is $7.18 with a $1,000
minimum premium per policy.

» The BrickStreet rate is $4.96 with a $750
minimum premium per policy.

» The assigned risk rate is approximately
45% higher than BrickStreet.

T




Benefits

> A volunteer firefighter who is injured
during a fire call would receive benefits
based on their “day job” wages.




Homeowners Insurance

» VFDs contribute a valuable service to a
community. This service is considered in
insurance pricing for homeowners.
Without VFD protective services,
homeowners premiums could increase by
as much as 172%.




Issue

Current Workers’ Compensation
Premiums are Inadequate to Cover
Losses

» Secure new funding
» Reduce losses
» Define who is covered

» Define compensable injury

10




Key Dates

> July 1, 2010 — VFDs may obtain workers’
compensation coverage with a carrier
other than BrickStreet Mutual Insurance

> July 1, 2011 — BrickStreet Mutual
Insurance is no longer required by WV
Code to offer insurance to any
governmental entity

11




Fiscal Years

2009 $5,214,245 r B
2008 $7,486,516 IWV VFD Federal Awards by FYI
2007 $7,886,184
2006 $6,025,000 $12,000,000
2005 $10,590,415
2004  $9,205,759 $10,000,000
2003 $9,942.713
2002 $3.966,831 $8,000,000
2001 $1,067,941
- $6,000,000
Average $6,830,623
- $4,000,000
- $2,000,000
- 50
2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
L% i

In addition to the Federal Grants shown above, VFD's also received the funds indicated below from surcharges and premium tax assessed an
Property and Casualty insurance policies

FY 2008 - $18.3 million

FY 2009 - $18.3 million



West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
VFD Premium Summary

Name Policy Number Pramil Renewl  |Difference

ADRIAN VFD 10001353 $ 97120 | § 1,666.40 | 613%
ALBRIGHT VFD 10001861 3 82740 | § 1,268.80 | 53 3%
ALDERSON VFD 10001622 $ 224800 | § 2,621.00 | 165%
ALMA VFD 10001790 3 92101 | § 1,51502 | 64.5%
ALUM CREEK VFD 10025462 5 127700 | § 2176.00 | 70.4%
ANAWALT VFD 102156813 N/A N/A N/A

ANMQORE VFD 10001082 $ 4,25563 | § 4255863 | 00%
ANSTED VFD 10001565 $ 121475 | 3 2,051.50 | 689%
ANTHONY CREEK VFD 10001463 $ 502.20 | § 548.40 9.2%
ARMSTRONG CREEK VFD 10015511 $ 1,14680 [ § 1,91560 | 67.0%
ARNOLDSBURG VFD 10001813 3 201524 | § 3,50748 | 78.5%
ATHENS VFD 10001187 3 1,14820 | § 1,867 40 | 62.6%
AUGUSTA VFD 10202337 $ 1,34317 | § 2308331 719%
AURORA VFD 10205030 ¥ 751.88 | § 775.76 3.2%
BACK CREEK VALLEY VFD 10001479 $ 1,476.66 | $ 2,739.23 | 855%
BAISDEN VFD 10001844 ¥ 87340 | § 131980 | 511%
BAKER HEIGHTS VFD 10001533 $ 2887231 % 5,28660 | 831%
BAKERTON VFD 10200106 $ 752121 § 765 24 1.7%
BALLARD VOL. FIRE & RESCUE 10001860 $ 50208 | § 527 16 50%
BANCROFT VFD 10001350 $ 114531 | § 1,91262 | 67.0%
BANCS VFD 10001884 $ 82656 | 1,16712 | 41.2%
BANKS DISTRICT VFD 10216494 $ 1076911 § 1,640.81 | 524%
BARBOURSVILLE VFD 10001572 $ 1,09748 | § 1,856.36 | 69 1%
BARRACKVILLE VFD 10038623 $ 50286 | $ 95471 | 899%
BARTOW-FRANK-DURBIN VFD 10001465 $ 93640 | 1,496 80 | 598%
BAXTER VFD 10001340 3 221226 | $ 408052 | 849%
BAYARD VFD 10001566 $ 82660 | $ 102220 | 237%
BEAVER VFD 10204740 $ 4,960.84 | 3 798510 | 610%
BECKLEY FD 10000861 N/A N/A N/A

BEDINGTON VFD 10001283 5 254160 | $ 469920 | 849%
BEECH BOTTOM VFD 10001562 $ 1,353.63 | $ 232926 | 721%
BEECH CREEK VFD 10014482 $ 50160 | 3 69720 | 39.0%
BELINGTON VFD 10001333 $ 1,458.80 | $ 2,53760 | 74.0%
BELLE VFD 10001339 $ 1,16222 | § 1,92644 | 67 2%
BELMONT VFD 10001433 $ 91251 | § 1,41081 | 546%
BENWOOD VFD 10210967 $ 240540 | % 442681 | 84.0%
BERKELEY SPRINGS VFD 10203319 $ 283728 | § 5,363 55 | 89.0%
BERWIND VFD 10001847 $ 50186 | $ 66958 | 334%
BETHANY PIKE VFD 10201864 $ 752.20 | § 75240 | 00%
BETHANY VFD 10001774 $ 826.72 | § 99244 | 20.0%
BETHLEHEM VFD 10001471 $ 241156 | § 3,20268 | 328%
BEVERLY VFD 10001474 $ 1966.05 | $ 387309 | 97.0%
BIG OTTER VFD 10015179 $ 1,09130 | 1,804 60 | 654%
BIG WHEELING CREEK VFD 10214745 $ 1,076.78 [ § 1,22456 | 13.7%
BIRCH RIVER VFD 10001633 $ 50198 | § 77296 | 54.0%
BLACKSVILLE VFD 10208598 $ 1,70620 | § 3,35540 | 967%
BLENNERHASSETT VFD 10001512 $ 1,305.73 [ § 2,18246 | 67.1%
BLUE RIDGE MOUNTAIN VFD 10001443 $ 1,37562 | § 2,087 63 | 51.8%
BLUEFIELD FD 10000924 $ 13664026 | $ 13664026 | 0.0%

Daia as of: April 27, 2010 Data provided by BrickStreet Insurance



Waest Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

VFD Premium Summary

Current Estimated
Name Palicy Number : Renewal Difference
Premium .
E | Premium

BLUESTONE VALLEY VFD 10001898 | $ 50248 | $ 63797 | 270%
BLUEWELL VFD 10001164 | § 08840 | $  1,60080 | 620%
BOGGS RUN VFD 10001139 | § 824 61 | $ 82522 | 01%
BOOMER VFD 10001483 | $ 96351 | S 1,55102| 610%
BOOTHSVILLE VFD 10213371 $ 163948 | 5 311554 | 900%
BRADLEY-PROSPERITY VFD 10001655 | $  7.00000] $ 1144960 | 636%
BRADSHAW VFD 10013967 | § 80081 | % 135462 | 521%
BRAMWELL VFD 10001793 | § 134802 | § 231984 | 720%
BRENTON VFD 10001825 | § 82704 1S 106423 | 287%
BRIDGEPORT VFD 10001408 | § 50186 | 5 766 73 | 528%
BROOKHAVEN VFD 10001355 | § 69572 | 5  1.38744 | 994%
BRUCETON-BRANDONVILLE VFD 10001481 $ 96566 | 5 155531 | 611%
BUCKHANNON VFD 10001224 | § 94680 | $ 151759 | 60.3%
BUFFALO CREEK VFD 10211006 | S 132238 | 5 258076 | 958%
BUFFALO VFD 10001606 | § 82676 | S 117952 | 427%
BUNNERS RIDGE VFD 10001439 | $ 82696 | $ 88192 | 66%
BURLINGTON VFD 10001391 $ 148399 | § 286197 | 929%
BURNSVILLE VFD 10001460 | $ 82838 | $  1.28075| 546%
CABIN CREEK VFD 10001619 | % 82876 | $ 123052 | 485%
CAIRO VFD 10001613 | § 110256 | $§  1.82711| 657%
CAMERON VFD 10001478 | § 175100 | $§ 307101 | 754%
CANAAN VALLEY VFD 10001827 | § 107013 | §  1,71126 | 599%
CAPON BRIDGE VFD 10211157 | § 1567558 275293 | 756%
CAPON SPRINGS VFD 10001447 | $ 152080 | § 266160 | 750%
CAPON VALLEY VFD 10001382 | § 84720 | $  1,69040 | 995%
CASS VFD 10001846 | § 87462 | § 137324 | 57.0%
CEDAR GROVE VFD 10203441 $ 620397 |% 660191 ] 64%
CEREDO VFD 10001385 | 136650 | S 242818 | 77.7%
CHAPEL VFD 10016481 $ 82672 | $ 941 44 | 13.9%
CHAPMANVILLE VFD" 10207400 | $ 468482 | % 936964 [ 1000%
CHARLESTON FD Self Insured % . $ - 0 0%
CHATTARQY VFD 10001345 | $ 58668 | 3 112236 | 913%
CHEAT LAKE VFD 10001219 | § 151455 | § 264910 | 749%
CHESAPEAKE VFD Uninsured $ - $ - 0 0%
CHESTER VFD 10001505 | $ 128143 | S 213385 | 66.5%
CIRCLEVILLE VFD 10001600 | 82698 | $ 88006 | 76%
CITIZENS FIRE CO 70202987 |  3,19899 | % 603009 | 8B5%
CLARKSBURG FD 10000996 N/A N/A N/A
CLAY VFD 10001334 | $ 50033 | § 49966 | (0 17
CLEAR CREEK VFD 10007630 | % 1.144 46 | $ 108503 | 735%
CLEARVIEW VFD 10204294 | &  107675|%  1,64590 | 529%
CLENDENIN VFD 10214058 | $ 107680 | $  1.36860 | 27 1%
CLINTON DISTRICT VFD 10014585 | $ 82664 | & 1.20028 | 4623%
[CLINTONVILLE VFD 10001520 | $ 100031 | §  1,80261 | 653%
CLOVER-ROANE VFD 10032402 | § 131245 6 223531 | 70.3%
COAL CITY VFD 10215298 | S 107548 | &  1,07496 | |00l
COAL MOUNTAIN VFD 10213564 | 5 1.07684|%  1,0/668 ] 100
COAL RIVER VFD 10200897 | & 1076621 % 125124 | 162%
COALTON VFD 10001373 | $ 827 08 | § 852 16 | 30%

Data as of: April 27, 2010

Data provided by BrickStreetl Insurance



West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner

VFD Premium Summary

Current Estimated -
Name Policy Number . Renewal Difference
Premium .
: Premium

COALWOOD/CARETTA VFD 10001834 b 82455 | % 82510 0 1%

COLLIERS VFD 10001351 $ 60554 | $ 1,108 08 | 832%
COOL SPRINGS VFD 10001848 g 132536 | 227272 | 715%
CORA VFD* 10207400 $ 468482 | & 9,36964 | 1000%
COTTAGEVILLE VFD 10203475 $ 107720 | % 1,566 40 | 454%
COWEN VFD 10001492 3 143043 [ 249887 | 73.6%
CRAIGSVILLE-BEAVER-COTTLE VFD 10203711 3 267513 | $ 4901627 | 838%
CULLODEN VFD 10001593 $ 117324 | & 2,008 11 71.2%
CYCLONE VFD 10012933 $ 76426 | $ 147553 | 93.1%
DALLAS VFD 10001590 3 150080 | % 2,207 43 | 462%
DANESE VFD 10001437 $ 87617 | % 1,376 33 | 57 1%
DANVILLE VFD 10001462 $ 225352 (% 412305 | 830%
DAVIS CREEK-RUTHDALE VFD 10001425 3 114820 | § 186740 | B26%
DAVIS VFD 10001292 % 80961 | % 130222 | 531%
DAVY VFD 10001133 N/A N/A N/A

DEERWALK VFD 10001579 3 145880 | % 253760 | 740%
DELBARTON VFD 10001407 S B2747 | % 1,141 93 | 38.0%
DIANA VFD 10001684 % 108857 | % 1,799 14 | 653%
DUNBAR VFD 10000887 $ 72713095 % 72713895 00%

DUNLOW VFD 10204061 $ 443712 | % 4,616 48 4 0%

DUVAL DISTRICT VFD 10001461 3 82660 | § 97120 | 17 5%
EAST BANK VFD 10203820 $ 137140 | 2,31380 | 68 7%
EAST FORK VFD 10001917 3 49975 | % 499 87 00%

EAST LYNN VFD 10001822 3 50219 | $ 60377 | 202%
EAST RIVER VFD 10102941 3 112200 | $ 1,122 00 0 0%

EAST WQOQOD VFD | 10001293 3 228269 | % 4,181 38 | 832%
ELEANOR VFD 10001652 $ 112519 | % 1,821 37 | 619%
ELIZABETH-WIRT VFD 10001517 $ 1856560 | % 3,40601 | 835%
ELK DISTRICT VFD 10001552 $ 80692 | % 1,31284 | 627%
ELKINS VFD 10001221 $ 154064 | % 2,701 28 | 753%
ELLAMORE VFD 10001666 $ 100720 | % 1,81640 | 655%
ELLENBORO VFD 10212985 $ 118882 | $ 196020 | 656%
ERBACON VFD 10001747 3 50232 % 518.64 3.2%

FAIRLEA VFD 10016876 $ 127626 | $ 2,174 51 70 4%
FAIRMONT FD Selfl Insured 3 : 3 - 00%

FAIRVIEW VFD 10001472 $ 171497 | § 305055 | 77 9%
FARMINGTON VFD 10001845 £ 82724 | & 106048 | 282%
FAYETTEVILLE VFD 10001320 3 130492 [ % 2554 84 | 95.8%
FELLOWSVILLE VFD 10001503 3 50230 | § 85606 | 704%
FISH CREEK VFD 10001742 5 82483 | % 82465 | (CO"w
FLATROCK VFD 10001731 8 50158 | S 55854 | 114%
FLATWOODS COMMUNITY VFD 10212555 5 100658 | § 196015 | 94 7%
FLEMINGTON VFD 10211216 $ 107712 | $ 1,000 24 12%

FOLLANSBEE VFD 10000854 $ 5310007 | $ 53,307 60 0 4%

FOLSOM VFD 10001672 $ 82682 | % 110752 | 339%
FOREST HILL VFD 10013805 $ 100434 | & 1,581 69 | 575%
FORK RIDGE VFD 10038962 3 82480 | % 824 60 0 0%
FORT ASHBY VFD 10001365 3 62692 | $ 1,194 93 | 906%
FORT GAY VFD 10216386 3 6549063 | % 1206025 | 980%

Data as of. Aprit 27, 2010

Data provided by BrickStreet Insurance



Wesl Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissicner
VFD Premium Summary

Name Policy Number Phedition Rern@wal  |Difference

FOUNTAIN VFD 10001444 $ 1,020.20 | § 1,987 40 | 94.8%
FRAME VFD 10001687 b B2727 | & 878 55 6.2%

FRAMETOWN VFD 10001806 5 1,129.39 | § 188078 | 66.5%
FRANKFORD VFD 10200417 b 176419 | § 314837 | 78.5%
FRANKLIN COMMUNITY VFD 10018753 $ 161008 [ § 2,840.16 | 76 4%
FRANKLIN VFD 10001398 3 1,162.28 [ § 1,995.56 | 71.7%
FRIENDSHIP VFD 10001281 5 250727 | % 323654 | 29.1%
FROST VFD 10001796 $ 82720 | % 827.40 00%

GANDEEVILLE-HARMONY VFD 10001889 $ 72701 | % 1,401.03 | 92 7%
GARY VFD 10101628 $ 101558 | § 1653.16 | 628%
GASSAWAY VFD 10001576 $ 1,150.42 | § 1,92284 | 671%
GAULEY BRIDGE VFD 10001249 $ 50188 | % 87576 | 74.5%
GAULEY RIVER VFD 10001331 3 B2731 | § 1,15258 | 39.3%
GHENT AREA VFD 10001539 $ 2206152 |% 2470582 | 12.0%
GILBERT VFD 10001031 $ 261690 [ § 2,616 80 0.0%

GILMER VFD 10032973 $ 1,928.63 | % 3,475.25 | 80.2%
GLASGOW VFD 10213777 $ 81234 | $ 152068 | 87.2%
GLEN DALE VFD 10000954 $ 1877997 (% 19,220.89 24%

GRAFTON VFD 10000871 $ 4463573 5% 4463573 0.0%

GRANDVIEW VFD 10001532 3 82652 | % 1,239.04 | 499%
GRANT TOWN VFD 10032911 $ 502031 % 502.23 0.0%

GRANTSVILLE VFD 10015848 5 109720 | § 1,816.40 | 65.5%
GRANVILLE VFD 10001548 $ 405015 § 7,82230 | 931%
GREAT CACAPON VFD 10001357 b 100860 | $ 1,768.20 | 610%
GREEN SULPHUR DIST VFD 10001650 3 124104 | 2,104.08 | 69.5%
GREEN VALLEY VFD 10001556 $ 77716 | $ 1,253.32 | 61 3%
GREEN VALLEY/GLENWOQOD VFD 10001122 $ 204216 | $ 3,696.32 | 810%
GREENBRIER VALLEY RURAL VFD 10032913 $ 1,246.40 | § 2,114.79 | 69.7%
GREENWOOQD VFD 10001783 $ 502.46 | $ 791.92 | 57.6%
GUYAN RIVER VFD 10001794 $ 1,18554 | § 1,993.08 | 68.1%
HACKER VALLEY VFD 10001658 $ 82684 | § 91168 | 10.3%
HAMLIN VFD 10001547 $ 141161 | $ 227842 | 614%
HANDLEY VFD 10001563 ¥ 182441 | % 3,217.83 | 76.4%
HANOVER VFD 10208204 $ 107744 | § 143388 | 33.1%
HARMAN VFD 10032920 $ 75232 | % 767.64 2.0%

HARRISVILLE VFD 10025100 $ 78351 | % 1,266.02 | 616%
HARTS VFD 10001473 $ 75220 | % 798.40 6.1%

HEDGESVILLE VFD 10032907 $ 886557 | % 1683795 | 899%
HENLAWSON VFD* 10207400 $ 468482 | % 9.369.64 | 100.0%
HILLSBORQO VFD 10001538 $ 103103 | % 1,684 07 | 63.3%
HINTON VFD 10000855 $ 2272480 | % 2397811 5.56%

HOOKERSVILLE-MUDDLETY VFD 10015085 3 B839.96 | § 130392 | 552%
HOOVERSCON HEIGHTS VFD 10001525 | $ 1,206.02 | § 2.03404 | 68.7%
HUNDRED VFD 10001380 b 50213 | % 852277 4 1%

HUNTINGTON FD Seif Insured | $ - 3 - 0.0%

HURRICANE VFD 10001740 5 250212 | $ 4,62024 84.7%
HUTTONSVILLE-MILL CREEK VFD 10032917 $ 123812 | § 2,047 25| 65.4%
IAEGER VFD 10033614 $ 25091 | § 51842 | 995%
INDEPENDENT FIRE CO. 10001369 5 538613 | $ 9.646.12 | 79.1%

Data as of: April 27, 2010

Data provided by BrickStreet Insurance




West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
VFD Premium Summary

w' ear|
Name Policy Number P vy FRenewal | Difference

INSTITUTE VFD 10001784 $ 225531 | § 412662 | 830%
JACKSONBURG VFD 10215642 3 107740 | $ 145480 | 350%
JACKSON'S MILL VFD 10001551 $ 107628 | % 1,723.56 | 60.1%
ﬂ\l_E LEW VFD 10000966 3 353343 | % 3,533.43 00%

JEFFERSON VFD 10032921 $ 170728 | § 303457 | 77.7%
JOHNSTOWN VFD 10015509 $ 82544 | § 82488 | (01%)
JUMPING BRANCH-NIMITZ VFD 10001660 $ 82544 | % 82488 | (0 1%)
JUNIOR VFD 10001495 $ 1,37268 | § 236736 | 725%
KENOVA VFD 10205100 $ 756349 | § 8,335 71 10.2%
KENOVA FD 10000868 § 2707824 | % 2707824 10 2%
KERMIT VFD 10001451 $ 50000 | § 500.00 0.0%

KESLERS-CROSS LANES VFD 10001913 $ 82740 | % 870 81 5.2%

KEYSER VFD 10001344 3 252527 | % 433353 | 716%
KEYSTONE VFD 10214257 N/A N/A N/A

KIMBALL VFD 10001685 $ 50220 | % 74540 | 48.4%
KINGWOOD VFD 10032959 $ 157972 | & 310244 | 964%
LAKE VFD* 10207400 $ 468482 | % 9,369.64 | 100.0%
LAKEWOQﬁ VFD 10001227 $ 154179 | $ 265258 | 720%
LAVAL:EITE VFD 10001284 $ 312094 | § 6,092.98 | 952%
LAWRENCEVILLE VFD 10001493 5 82671 | % 833.41 0.8%

LEADING CREEK VFD 10001661 3 205120 | % 366940 | 789%
LENORE VFD 10213953 3 75184 | % 78568 4 5%

LEON VFD 10014626 $ 88088 [ % 1,385.76 | 57 3%
LESTER VFD 10001555 $ 227053 | % 3,72133 | 639%
LEVELS VFD 10001387 $ 154870 | % 271740 | 755%
LEWISBURG VFD 10000918 $ 3847759 (% 41,63759 82%

LIMESTONE VFD 10001438 $ B27.21 | % 1,166 43 | 41.0%
LINDSIDE VFD 10001778 $ 50197 | & 60594 | 207%
LIZEMORE VFD 10017463 $ 15500 | § 310.00 | 100.0%
LOGAN COUNTY VFD 10207400 $ 6,75382 | % 13,33764 | 975%
LOGAN FD 10000869 $ 4814716 | % 48,147 16 0.0%

LOST CREEK VFD 10215553 $ 107674 | $ 1,199.48 11.4%
LOUDENDALE VFD 10032922 $ 113827 | % 1,808.54 | 66.8%
LOUP CREEK VFD | 10001624 $ 50196 | § 556 92 10.9%
LUBECK VFD | 10001251 $ 1,482.30 | % 2,858.60 | 928%
LUMBERPCORT VFD 10001417 $ 1,85049 | % 3692908 | 996%
MABSCOTT VFD 10001146 $ 579760 | $ 6,006.80 3.6%

MADISON FIRE AND RESCUE 10001782 $ 127750 | $ 2,176.99 | 704%
MAIN HARTS CREEK VFD* 10207400 $ 468482 | % 9,369.64 | 100 0%
MAIN ISLAND CREEK VFD* 10207400 % 468482 | % 9,369.64 | 100.0%
MALDEN VFD 10001069 5 163860 | $ 289720 | 76.8%
MANNINGTON VFD 10000877 $ 11,37500 | $ 11,822.00 39%

MARLINTON VFD 10001282 $ 199476 | % 2,720.46 | 36.4%
MARMET VFD 10001141 $ 106721 % 362742 | B44%
MARTINSBURG FD 10000853 N/A N/A 0.0%

MASON VFD 10001720 $ 1,184 16 | 1,939.32 93 8%
MASONTOWN VFD 10001501 3 50243 | 9 86186 | 715%
MATEWAN VFD 10001022 $ 216281 | % 2976.35 | 376%
MATHIAS BAKER VFD 10001592 $ 104199 | § 171159 | 64 3%

Data as of: April 27, 2010 Data provided by BrickStreet Insurance



Wesl Virginia Offices of the insurance Commissioner
VED Premium Summary

Eslimated
Name Policy Number Currtant Renewal Difference
Premium .
| Premium

MATOAKA VFD 10001625 | § 50196 | $ 55692 | 10.9%
MAYSVILLE VFD 10200016 | § 3.01560 | $ 5917 20 | 96 2%
MCCLELLAN DISTRICT VFD 10001761 $ 50184 | § 637 68 | 27 1%
MCKINLEYVILLE VFD 10015510 | § 95832 | $ 148963 | 554%
MCMECHEN VFD 10001932 | $ 1644793|$ 1649123 | 03%
MEADOW BRIDGE VFD 10001480 | § 109720 | § 181640 | 655%
MIDDLEBOURNE/TYLER VFD 10001371 5 90176 | $ 142752 | 58.3%
MIDOLEWAY VFD 10210890 $ 1.00720 | $ 181640 | 655%
MIDWAY VFD 10001799 $ 82660 | $ 1,022200] 23:¢%
MILTON VFD 10001570 3 3561659 | $§ 669317 | 903%
MINERAL WELLS VFD 10001265 | 203006 | $ 3.678.12 | 812%
MONONGAH VFD 10001518 | § 202675 | $ 3.62049 | 786%
MONTCALM VFD 10001688 | § 91505 | $ 145411 | 589%
MONTGOMERY VFD 10000881 § 2482660 | 2702136| 88%
MOOREFIELD VFD 10001464 | § 227624 |5  4,16848 | 831%
MORGANTOWN FD 10000842 N/A N/A 0 0%
MORRISVALE VFD 10001710 | § 82700 | § 117100 | 41.6%
MOUNDSVILLE CITY FD 10000863 N/A N/A N/A

MOUNDSVILLE VFD 10001544 | $ 175476 | §  3,12953 | 78.3%
MOUNT GROVE VFD 10001749 $ 135611 | $ 233422 | 721%
MOUNT HOPE VFD 10000880 § 1463449 % 1463449| 00%
MOUNT OLIVET VFD 10032914 $ 50033 | § 49966 | 10 1%
MOUNT STORM VFD 10001411 $ 237539 | 5 468977 | 974%
MOZART VFD 10213374 | § 107666 | $ 131831 | 224%
MT. CLARE VFD 10001528 $ 826 56 | % 94852 | 14.8%
MUD RIVER VFD 10203775 | § 114820 | § 1,867 40 | 626%
MULLENS VFD 10000873 | $ 1297204 | % 1333124 | 28%
NETTIE VFD 10001509 | $ 163860 | $  2.80720| 768%
NEW CREEK VFD 10001402 $ 91310 | § 151693 | 66.1%
NEW CUMBERLAND VFD 10032946 | $ 124302 | $ 210983 | 696%
NEW HAVEN AND COMMUNITY VFD 10001733 | § 76139 | § 122177 | 605%
NEW MANCHESTER VFD 10001559 | § 200020 | § 361840 | 809%
NEW MARTINSVILLE VFD 10001430 | & 118747 | §  2,07193 ] 745%
NEWBURG VFD 10001522 | S 2,786 75 | $ 514150 | 84 5%
NEWELL VFD 10001412 1§ 179748 | § 316396 | 760%
NEWTON VFD Uninsured | $ Ml It : 0 0%
NITRO VFD 10001744 | $ 516.05 | & 92583 | 794%
NORTH RIVER VALLEY VFD 10200601 $ 146738 | § 255476 | 741%
NORTHFORK VFD 10001423 $ 50150 | § 91801 | 831%
NUTTALL VFD 10001838 $ 1277561 | %5  2,12601 | 664%
NUTTER FORT VFD 10001404 3 125201 | §  2,12781 | 69.8%
OAK HILL VFD 10032411 $ 228537 | $ 418673 | 832%
OAKLAND DISTRICT VFD Uninsured | $ S : 0 0%
OAKVALE VFD 10200460 $ 760 64 | $ 146829 | 93 0%
QCEANA VFD 10014560 $ 64620 | $ 124140 | 92 1%
OHIC RIVER ROAD VFD 10001571 3 144580 | $  2,58660 | 789%
ONA VFD 10001770 5 1282111 % 218622 | 705%
PADEN CITY VFD 10032989 $ 160264 | § 282528 | 763%
PANTHER VFD 10033614 $ 50161 | $ 624 52 | 24 5%

Data as of: April 27, 2010

Data provided by BrickStreet Insurance




West Virgima Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
VFD Premium Summary

Current Estimaled .
Name Policy Number ) Renewal Difference
Premium .
Premium

PARKERSBURG FD Self Insured 5 - $ 0 0%
PARSONS VFD 10001370 ) 142088 | § 247977 | 734%
PATTERSON CREEK VFD 10001378 & 50235 % 50805 | 192%
PAW PAW VFD 10001348 b 254984 | $ 359878 | 411%
PAX VFD 10001422 3 92160 | % 1,467 20 | 592%
PENNSBOROQ VFD 10014668 3 79204 | % 1,283 08 | 620%
PETERSBURG VFD 10032912 3 146495 | % 254990 | 741%
PETERSTOWN VOL FIRE & RESCUE 10001287 3 3091501 % 6,067 50 | 96.3%
PHILIPPI VFD 10001485 $ 70584 | § 1,301.04 | 84.3%
PICKENS VFD 10001416 $ 82664 | % 120028 | 463%
PINCH VFD 10001250 b 1,257.52 | § 208604 | 659%
PINE GROVE VFD 10001764 % 82734 | $ 122069 | 475%
PINEVILLE VFD 10000990 N/A N/A N/A

PIPESTEM VFD 10001578 § 102136 | % 166472 | 630%
POCA VFD 10001634 3 98469 | $ 158338 | 618%
POINT PLEASANT VFD 10001693 $ 189369 | % 373038 | 97 0%
POND CREEK VFD 10001291 $ 218000 | $ 397800 | 825%
PRATT VFD 10201054 $ 75184 | % 95868 | 27 5%
PRICETOWN VFD 10001390 3 113316 | § 1,88832 | 666%
PRICHARD VFD 10001523 $ 291480 [ % 576660 | 978%
PRINCETON VFD 10000856 $§ 9971309 | % 9983229 0 1%
QUINWOQD VFD 10001262 $ 126083 | & 214366 | 700%
RACINE VFD 10001228 % 89620 | $ 1,491 40 | 66 4%
RAINELLE VFD 10001252 5 1,58905 | % 2,798 10 | 761%
RAND VFD 10001381 ] 109720 | $ 1,816 40 | 655%
RAVENSWQOOD VFD 10001361 8 147461 | % 282716 | 917%
RAYSAL VFD 10001620 S 82514 | % 82528 0 0%
READER VFD 10001797 $ 82652 | % 1,23904 | 499%
REEDSVILLE VFD 10001855 3 160948 | 283897 | 764%
REEDY VFD 10001405 3 69428 | 3 133556 | 924%
RENICK VFD 10001543 3 142924 | § 247848 | 734%
REYNOLDSVILLE VFD 10001455 3 65256 | $ 120312 | 844%
RHODELL VFD 10207679 $ 107660 | § 1,467 20 | 36.3%
RICHWOQOD VFD | 10000921 3 1271565 | % 12,715 65 0 0%
RIDGELEY VFD Uninsured S . 3 - 0.0%
RIPLEY VFD 10201970 3 75210 ¢ 751,70 | 07
RIVER ROAD VFD 10001557 $ 1581721 % 273244 | 728%
RIVESVILLE VFD 10202021 $ 107700 | $ 1,120.00 4 0%
ROBERTS RIDGE VFD 10214128 $ 100220 | % 1,002 40 0 0%
RODERFIELD VFD 10043752 $ 88302 | % 1,706 29 | 930%
ROMNEY VFD 10032918 $ 1,746 48 | % 311296 | 782%
RONCEVERTE VFD 10001442 $ 1,80360 | § 367920 | 943%
ROWLESBURG VFD 10001641 3 50033 | % 499,66 0_1%!
RT 34 VFD 10001285 $ 96814 | $ 150927 | 559%
RUPERT VFD 10001248 3 82549 | % 824 98 BEE T
SAINT ALBANS VFD 10000848 $ 13133641 | $ 131,56027 0 2%
SAINT JOSEPH VFD 10001646 ] 6,03367 | % 11,088 33 | 98 7%
SAINT MARYS VFD 10001360 3 163924 | § 322148 | 96 5%
SALEM VFD 10000865 S 2004948 | % 20,949 48 0 0%
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West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
VFD Premium Summary

Name Poli 'p"ﬂml I t ot Finnowal P
olicy Number m:; Difference
SALT ROCK VFD 10001427 $ 82735 | % 1,004.7 32.3%
SCOTTS RUN VFD 10001553 $ 82740 | & 1,268 80 53.3%
SELBYVILLE VFD 10103712 3 1,32040 | & 2,262 80 71.4%
SENECA ROCKS VFD 10001865 $ 82736 | $ 1,195.73 44 5%
SERVIA VFD 10015037 $ 826.60 | $ a71 20 17.5%
SHARPLES VFD* 10207400 $ 468482 | % 9,369 64 | 100.0%
SHAVERS FORK FIRE RESCUE 10210835 % 19,328 12 | $  20,305.56 51%
SHEPHERDSTOWN VFD 10001454 $ 576080 | % 8,897.60 54 5%
SHERRARD VFD 10001534 $ 82527 | § 824.54 f0.1%)
SHINNSTON VFD 10001366 $ 1,153.16 | § 1,877 32 62 8%
SHIRLEY VFD 10001773 $ 827081 % 995 17 20.3%
SHORT GAP VFD 10001431 $ 350420 | % 5.478.61 56 3%
SILVER HILL VFD 10001745 5 501653 % 505.51 0.8%
SILVERTON VFD 10001626 L) 1.520.65 | $ 2,661 30 75.0%
SISSONVILLE VFD 10001349 $ 205521 | % 3,728.41 81 4%
SISTERSVILLE VFD 10001319 5 75172 | % 866 44 15.3%
SLANESVILLE VFD 10001384 % 1841909 | § 2,611 54 41.8%
SMITHBURG VFD 10033821 3 1,285.24 | § 2,241 48 74 4%
SMITHERS VFD 10202580 $ 75236 | & 75172 {0.1%)
SMITHFIELD VFD 10001600 $ 82664 | $ 1,02328 | 238%
SMITHVILLE VFD 10205206 % 75172 | % 752 44 0.1%
SMOOT VFD 10001452 5 82866 | $ 1,230.32 48 5%
S0. JACKSON CO VFD 10012642 % 37200 | % 744 00 | 100.0%
SOPHIA AREA VFD 10001705 $ 207739 | % 3,721 78 79.2%
SOUTH BERKELEY VFD 10001335 $ 327307 | % 6,181 14 88 8%
SOUTH CHARLESTON FD 10000882 N/A N/A N/A
SOUTH FORK VFD 10001415 $ 1,065767 | § 1,737 34 64.3%
SOUTH MORGAN VFD 10001636 $ 186468 | § 3.351 36 80.7%
SPELTER VFD - 10001413 % 80692 | § 131284 | 62.7%
SPENCER-ROANE VFD 10007719 $ 797.00 | § 1,541 .00 93 4%
SPRINGFIELD YALLEY VFD 10202317 $ 286600 | % 535500 | B868%
SPRUCE RIVEB VFD | 10001644 $ 102776 | § 1,677 52 63 2%
STAR CITY VFD _I 10001582 3 1,74648 | % 3,112.96 78.2%
STONE CHURCH VFD 10001545 3 1,286.37 | $ 2.516.94 95.7%
STONEWOOD VFD 10214159 $ 205159 | % 409317 99.5%
SUMMERS CO _"v_’FD 10001729 $ 50212 | $ 765.24 52.4%
SUMMERSVILLE VFD 10000961 $ 37.13545 | § 37,135.45 0.0%
SUMMIT PARK VFD 10211533 $ 75201 §$ 752 01 0 0%
SUTTON VFD 10001376 $ 141779 | § 2,780 59 96 1%
TEAYS VALLEY VFD 10001322 $ 1,92754 | § 350707 | 86.6%
TERRA ALTA VFD 10001466 | § 82725 | % 1.09551 | 324%
[THOMAS VFD 10000878 | § _ 3,36301 | § 336391 | 00%
{THORNTON VFD 10001841 $ 82492 | § 82509 0.0%
{TORNADO VFD 10001524 $ 147180 | % 2,563.59 74.2%
[TOWN OF MAN VFD 10001758 $ 82544 | § 824 88 {0 1%)
TOWN OF SOPHIA VFD 10214716 $ 211344 | & 3,844 87 81 9%
TRAP HILL VFD 10203119 by 75237 % 951 74 26 5%
TRIADELPHIA VFD 10001490 $ 2,06874 | § 3,686 64 78 2%
TRI-COUNTY VFD 10001256 $ 1,076 70 | & 1,?75.41 64 9%
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West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
VFED Premium Summary

Current Estimated
Name Policy Number . Renewal Difference
Premium .
| Premium

TRI-TOWNS VFD 10216458 $ 75180 % 1,143 60 52 1%
TRIUNE-HALLECK VFD 10001928 % 82741 | § 1,080 82 30 6%
TUNNELTON VFD 10001388 S 200020 | % 3,618 40 B0 9%
TYGART VALLEY VFD 10001432 3 89028 | % 1,400 77 57 3%
TYLER MOUNTAIN VFD 10001128 $ 185226 | % 3,236 75 74 7%
UNION VFD 10032915 $ 144777 | § 2,840 54 96 2%
LUPPER LAUREL FIRE & AMBULANCE Uninsured 3 - g - 0 0%

UPPER TRACT VFD 10203012 $ 75220 % 1,241 40 65 0%
UPPER WEST FORK VFD 10001659 % 1,09109 | % 1,804 17 65 4%
VALLEY GROVE VFD 10202558 3 132482 | § 1,845 62 39 3%
VALLEY HEAD VFD 10001445 ) 82740 | % 1,268 80 53 3%
VALLEY VFD 10001354 $ 1,34892 | $ 2,319 84 72 0%
VALLEY VOLUNTEER FD 10207071 $ 1,804 20| % 3,481 40 83 8%
VAN VFD 10001789 $ 127700 | & 2,176 00 70 4%
VERDUNVILLE VFD* 10207400 8 468482 1| % 936064 | 100 0%
VIENNA VFD 10001286 $ 227334 | % 4,162 68 83 1%
WADESTOWN COMMUNITY VFD 10001808 $ 502 40 | $ 943 80 87 9%
WALKERSVILLE VFD 10001496 % 1,63860 | & 2,897 20 76.8%
WALLACE VFD 10025459 $ 132800 | 2,227 00 67 7%
WALTON VFD 10001521 $ 86651 | $ 1,670 99 92 8%
WAR VFD 10017206 $ 82724 | % 1,111 .48 34 4%
WARREN DISTRICT VFD 10001671 $ 97002 | § 1,513 04 56 0%
WASHINGTON BOTTOM VFD 10001336 $ 1,12453 1 % 1,871 06 66.4%
WASHINGTON DISTRICT VFD 10001399 5 126415 | § 2,150 31 70.1%
WASHINGTON LANDS VFD 10001470 $ 08608 [ % 1,596 16 61 9%
WAVERLY VFD 10001429 3 250626 | 5 4 808 52 85 2%
WAYNE VFD 10001289 $ 24260099 [ § 48,349 18 99 3%
WEBSTER SPRINGS VFD 10001458 % 501831 5% 898 13 79 0%
WEIRTON CITY FD 10033062 $ 11697074 | % 118697074 0 0%

WELCH VFD 10001812 $ 57443 | § 1,097 86 g1 1%
WELLSBURG VFD 10001457 3 217588 1 % 3,937 58 810%
WEST HAMLIN VFD 10001440 3 150374 | & 2,627 48 74.7%
WEST LIBERTY VFD 10001487 % 64319 | & 1,184 37 84 1%
WEST MILFORD VFD 10001469 5 82665 | % 910 30 101%
WEST SIDE VFD 10001640 $ 100846 | $ 1,633 67 62 0%
WEST UNION VFD 10017317 3 141673 | & 2,404 47 69 7%
WESTON VFD 10200433 3 36,75904 | § 36,759.04 0.0%

WESTOVER VFD 10203466 & 107685 | % 1,271 45 18 1%
WHARNCLIFFE VFD 10210925 5 107698 | & 1,095 85 _1_8%

WHARTON-BARRETT VFD 10001787 $ 82748 | % 1,051 96 27 1%
WHEELING FD Self Insured | $ - |5 . 0 0%

WHITE SULPHUR SPRINGS VFD 10001456 $ 86704 | $ 1,30808 | 56 6%
WRITESVILLE VFD 10001118 % 2005390 | $ 21,026 72 4 9%

WHITMER VFD 10001358 | & 75173 | 3 116047 | 544%
WILDERNESS VFD 10001916 3 1,19720 | % 2,288 40 91 1%
WILLEY FORD FC. INC 10001436 $ 167456 | § 3,044 11 81 8%
WILEYVILLE VFD 10015506 % 127700 | § 2,176 00 70 4%
WILLIAMSBURG VFD Uninsured N/A N/A NfA

'WILLIAMSON VFD 10001150 $ 2108111 % 21,573 06 2 3%

Dala as of April 27, 2010

Data provided by BrickStreet Insurance




West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
VFD Premium Summary

Name Policy Number Clasrnt Renswnl | Diffesencs
WILLIAMSTOWN VFD 10001321 $ 112705 | % 1.876.08 | 66 5%
WINDSOR HEIGHTS VFD 10001558 $ 1.017.00 | § 1,655.99 | 62.8%
WINFIELD DISTRICT VFD 10001173 $ 145880 | § 253760 | 740%
WINFIELD VFD 10001756 5 1.603.78 | § 2,827.56 76.3%
WORTHINGTON VFD 10203484 $ 923436 | % 10,316 31 11.7%

* Covered under the same policy
N/A = assumed to be listed under city/town policy but no corresponding VFD/FD wages reported

Data as of: April 27, 2010 Dala provided by BrickStreet Insurance



{Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
June 9, 2010
2:00 -~ 3:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of May 26. 2010, minutes

2, Committee Reports/Requests:

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Chair;
Delegate Eldridge, Chair) Requests expense reimbursement for site visitations to North Bend Reosrt
Park, North Bend Rail Trail and Blennerhassett Island Historical State Park on July 11, 12 and 13, -
John Homburg

MOVE that expense reimbursement be approved for site visitations for the Parks,
Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommitiee members.

3. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Rebert Ferguson, Jr., Secretary, Dept. of
Admiristration

PEIA

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report

5. Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources: Patsy Hardy, Cabinet Secretary, DHHR

Medicaid Report

6. Investment Management Board: Crqig Slaughter, Executive Director (No Report)

7. Workers® Compensation: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner

8. Lottery Commission Distribution; Agreement of Sale and Purchase

9, Other Business

10.  Scheduled Interim Dates: July 19-21 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
August 9-11 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)



11,

Adjournment

September 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
October 11-13 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
November 15-17 (Monday, Tuestlay and Wednesday)
December 13-15 (Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday)
January 9-11 (Sunday, Monday and Tuesday)




